
NUCS Board Meetlng 1/11/2023 4:00pm 

Agenda Item 1. 
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA 

Sublect: 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
1.2 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time. 

Action Requested: 
1.1 None 
1.2 Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
1.2 Atrustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the 

agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board. 
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an "emergency situation" exists or "immediate action" is 
needed. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 

Agenda Item 2. 
PRESENTATIONS 

Subject: 
2.1 Student Presentation - Yreka Learning Center 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action Back round Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Hayden Allen from the Yreka Learning Center will present on their CTE Media Capstone project 
presentation. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Persoh/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller 



Agenda Item 3. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a 
regular agenda.item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
3.1 .Consideration of Approval of Warrants-&Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed. 
See attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $128,229.63 
Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $253,745.64 
Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 

https://253,745.64
https://128,229.63


ReqPay12c Board Report 

Checks Dated 12/01/2022 through 12/31/2022 

Check Check Expensed Check 
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount 

3000188269 12/01/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4310 PO HC23-0477 17.21 

PO HC23-0485 415.02 

PO HC23-0486 843.13 

PO HC23-0487 217.72 

PO HC23-0503 12.87 

62-4453 PO HC23-0060 237.05 1,743.00 

3000188270 12/01/2022 AMBROSINI, DENNIS 62-5612 PO HC23-0519 2,000.00 

3000188271 12/01/2022 AT&T 62-5909 ACCT 287287933630 23.83 

3000188272 12/01/2022 BEGINNINGS INC 62-4710 PO HC23-0504 4,555.50 

62-5612 PO HC23-0442 1,000.00 5,555.50 

3000188273 12/01/2022 BRANT ELECTRIC 62-5800 PO HC23-0507 381 .85 
- -

3000188274 12/01/2022 CAMPTON PLAZA 62-5612 PO HC23-0021 5,625.00 

3000188275 12/01/2022 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 62-4710 PO HC23-0508 51 .64 

3000188276 12/01/2022 CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH 62-5612 PO HC23-0019 5,000.00 

3000188277 12/01/2022 DAGGETT,PETERJAY 62-5612 PO HC23-0022 3,800.00 

3000188278 12/01/2022 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE CASHIERING UNIT 62-5861 PO HC23-0505 245.00 

3000188279 12/01/2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 62-5909 PO HC23-0212 315.73 

3000188280 12/01/2022 HADLEY RANCH 62-5612 PO HC23-0020 500 .00 

3000188281 12/01/2022 Harmon, Christopher S 62-5800 ORBE TENNIS 100.00 

3!)00188282 12/01/2022 Kerr, Wendy 62-4393 MCKINNEY VENTO TURKEYS 313.87 

3000188283 12/01/2022 KGK RENTALS LLC 62-5450 PO'S HC23-0017 AND HC23-0074 116.91 

62-5612 PO'S HC23-0017 AND HC23-0074 5,226.10 5,343.01 

3000188284 12/01/2022 Lyons-Tinsley, Tomire 0 62-5201 OCT 2022 MILEAGE 168.48 

3000188285 12/Q1/2022 MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY 62-4374 PO HC23-0445 203.74 

3000188286 12/01/2022 Musgrove, Annessa 62-4310 MILEAGE AND SCIENCE EXPERIMENT 5.98 

SUPPLIES 
62-5201 MILEAGE AND SCIENCE EXPERIMENT 87.75 93.73 

SUPPLIES 

3000188287 12/01/2022 P G &E 62-5520 PO HC23-0194 541 .65 

PO HC23-0195 242.51 784.16 

3000188288 12/01/2022 PAGEL-MULLAN, MARY K 62-5205 TRAVEL TO VISIT STUDENT 2,418.60 

62-5209 TRAVEL TO VISIT STUDENT 627.76 3,046.36 

3000188289 12/01/2022 PRO-ED INC 62-4310 PO HC23-0474 287.39 

3000188290 12/01/2022 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER 62-4310 PO HC23-0501 708.19 

3000188291 12/01/2022 Scharlack, Heather A 62-5201 NOV 2022 MILEAGE 101.88 

3000188292 12/01/2022 SOLO SPORTS 62-4351 PO HC23-0432 639.00 

3000188293 12/01/2022 SONOMA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUC 62-5207 PO HC23-0510 10,500.00 

3000188294 12101/2022 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 62-4310 PO HC23-0286 40.09 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the ESCAPE 
prece_ding Checks be approved". 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for April Waterman (AWATERMAN), Jan 3 2023 10:49AM 



ReqPay12c Board Report 

Checks Dated 12/01/2022 through 12/31/2022 

Check 
Number 

3000188294 

Check 
Date 

12/01/2022 

Pay to the Order of -STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

Fund-Object 

62-4310 

Comment 

PO HC23-0312 

Expensed 
Amount 

26.60 

Check 
Amount 

PO HC23-0482 79.76 

62-4351 PO HC23-0481 105.16 251.61 

3000188295 12/01/2022 TOWN & COUNTRY REFRIGERATION 62-4400 PO HC23-0436 1,378.71 

3000188296 12/01/2022 UPS 62-5800 PO HC23-0423 53.98 

3000188297 12/01/2022 ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS INC 62-5800 PO HC23-0443 7,871.45 

3000189073 12/08/2022 ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS 62-5800 PO HC23-0517 208.50 

3000189074 12/08/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4310 PO HC23-0484 141.78 

PO HC23-0485 304.18 

PO HC23-0486 10.76 

PO HC23-0502 183.83 

PO HC23-0503 12.90 653.45 

3000189075 12/08/2022 AURORA PRICE 62-5885 PO HC23-0532 250 .00 

3000189076 12/08/2022 BICOASTAL MEDIA 62-5831 PO HC23-0526 350.00 

PO HC23-0527 350.00 700.00 

3000189077 12/08/2022 CITY OF ARCATA 62-5530 PO HC23-0215 ACCT 020753-000 

PO HC23-0216 ACCT 020753-001 

92.91 

85.77 178.68 

3000189078 12/08/2022 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 62-4710 PO HC23-0522 52.13 

3000189079 12/08/2022 CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH 

--

62-5520 

62-5530 

62-5560 

PO HC23-0018 

PO HC23-0018 

PO HC23-0018 

951 .31 

290.51 

383.81 1,625.63 

3000189080 12/08/2022 EUREKA CITY SCHOOLS BUSINESS AND FISCAL 62-4710 PO HC23-0511 4,370.00 

3000189081 12/08/2022 
SERVICES 
Harmon, Christopher S 62-4310 

62-4710 

ORBE SUPPLIES 

ORBE CLIMBING 

11.80 

33.94 

62-5800 ORBE CLIMBING 75.00 120.74 

3000189082 

3000189083 

3000189084 

3000189085 

12/08/2022 

12/08/2022 

12/08/2022 

12/08/2022 

KGK RENTALS LLC 

LEHMANN.NATHAN 

MENDOCINO ADVENTURE ROPES 

O&M SERIVCE 

62-5800 

62-5800 

62-5800 

62-5800 

PO HC23-0515 

PO HC23-0208 

PO HC23-0475 

PO HC23-0528 

PO HC23-0529 

208.00 

109.84 

141.60 

140.00 

1,500.00 

317.84 

3000189086 12/08/2022 OPTIMUM FOODS 62-4710 PO HC23-0512 

PO HC23-0525 

1,337.24 

1,337.24 2,674.48 

, 

3000189087 12/08/2022 PG&E 62-5520 ACCT 4323709513-8 

3000189088 12/08/2022 RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS 62-4310 PO HC23-0498 

3000189089 12/08/2022 Rybeck-Davis, Rebekah E 62-5201 SEPT 2022 MILEAGE 

3000189090 12/08/2022 SCHOLASTIC 62-4312 PO HC23-0536 

PO HC23-0537 
--

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. 

158.73 

186.78 

ESCAPE 

549.90 

384.02 

58.75 

345.51 

Pag_e 2 of 5 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for April Waterman (AWATERMAN), Jan 3 2023 10:49AM 



---

ReqPay12c Board Report 

Checks Dated 12/01/2022 through 12/31/2022 

Check Check Expensed Check 
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount 
3000189091 12/08/2022 SOFTCHOICE CORP 62-4453 PO HC23-0061 19.49 

3000189092 12/08/2022 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SERV 62-4364 PO HC23-0524 467.76 

3000189093 12/08/2022 WARD'S SCIENCE 62-4310 PO HC23-0496 197.37 

3000189270 12/12/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4310 PO HC23-0484 651.26 

PO HC23-0486 77.34 

PO HC23-0487 725.30 

3000189271 12/12/2022 AT&T 62-5909 

PO HC23-0506 

ACCT 70726889825332 • 
28.01 1,481 .91 

257.74 

3000189272 12/12/2022 Sylvia, Jennah L 62-5201 NOV 2022 MILEAGE 278.38 

3000189273 12/12/2022 YM&C LAW OFFICES 62-5823 SISKIYOU INV 2093 131.44 

3000189867 12/15/2022 AT&T 62-5909 PO HC23-0210 23.84 

3000189868 12/15/2022 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 62-4710 PO HC23-0540 52.13 

3000189869 12/15/2022 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE CASHIERING UNIT 62-5861 PO HC23-0541 66.00 

3000189870 12/15/2022 DEVEREUX 62-5819 PO HC23-0542 18,243.28 

3000189871 12/15/2022 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 62-5909 PO HC23-0213 120.05 

3000189872 12/15/2022 MCGRAW HILL 62-4110 PO HC23-0164 1,079.67 

62-4310 PO HC23-0045 166.73 

PO HC23-0143 182.47 

PO HC23-0166 330.79 

PO HC23-0182 132.93 1,892.59 

3000189873 12/15/2022 MUELLER, TIM 62-4453 TECH SUPPLIES 128.22 

3000189874 12/15/2022 OPTIMUM 62-5922 ACCT 07715-117089-01-0 942.31 

3000189875 12/15/2022 PHOENIX CERAMIC & FIRE SUPPLY 62-4310 PO HC23-0181 113.58 

3000189876 12/15/2022 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 62-5637 PO HC23-0217 74.67 

3000189877 12/15/2022 RECOLOGY HUMBOLDT COUNTY 62-5560 PO HC23-0209 122.40 

3000189878 12/15/2022 SIMMONS, LORENZA 62-5800 PO HC23-0466 280.00 

3000190230 12/19/2022 AMBROSINI, DENNIS 62-5612 PO HC23-0519 2,000.00 

62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-060-0000 
3000190231 12/19/2022 AT&T 62-5909 PO HC23-0210 577.20 

62-0000-0-1192-2700-5909-050-0000 
3000190232 12/19/2022 BEGINNINGS INC 62-5612 PO HC23-0442 1,000.00 

62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-080-0000 

3000190233 12/19/2022 CAMPTON PLAZA 62-5612 PO HC23-0021 5,625.00 

62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-0000 

3000190234 12/19/2022 CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH 62-5612 PO HC23-0019 5,000.00 

62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-030-0000 

3000190235 12/19/2022 DAGGETT, PETER JAY 62-5612 PO HC23-0022 3,800.00 

62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-050-0000 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the ' ESCAPE ••>Uli:iM1 

preceding Checks be approved. Pag_e 3 of 5 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for April Waterman (AWATERMAN), Jan 3 2023 10:49AM 



ReqPay12c Board Report 

Checks Dated 12/01/2022 through 12/31/2022 

D" [)., Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment 
000190L.)0 0/?0 

3000190237 12/19/2022 

3000190238 12/19/2022 

3000190239 12/19/2022 

3000190240 12/19/2022 

3000190241 12/19/2022 

3000190242 12/19/2022 

3000190243 12/19/2022 

3000190244 12/19/2022 

3000190245 12/19/2022 

3000190246 12/19/2022 

3000190247 12/19/2022 

EUREKA GLASS COMPANY 

H.C.S.D. 

HADLEY RANCH 

JIVE COMMUNICATIONS 

Kerr, Wendy 

KGK RENTALS LLC 

MCGRAW HILL 

Musgrove, Annessa 

Nakoa, Melissa H 

PG&E 

Scharlac~. Heather A 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

62-5800 

62-5530 

62-5612 

62-5800 

62-5207 

62-5612 

62-4110 

62-4310 

62-5800 

62-5201 

62-5201 

62-5520 

62-5201 

62-5950 

62-4310 

62-4351 

Fund Summary 

PO HC23-0545 
62-0000-0-1193-8100-5800-000-0000 
PO HC23-0489 
62-0000-0-1193-8100-5530-040-0000 
PO HC23-0020 
60-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-0000 
PO HC23-0544 
62-0000-0-1110-2420-5800-000-0000 
GTE WINTER PROG 

PO HC23-0017 
62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-040-0000 
PO HC23-0163 
62-6300-0-1110-1000-4110-015-0000 
PO HC23-0223 

62-6300-0-1110-1000-4110-037-0000 
PO HC23-0245 
62-6300-0-1110-1000-4110-037-0000 
PO HC23-0250 
62-6300-0-1110-1000-4310-070-0000 

PO HC23-0182 
62-6300-0-1110-1000-5800-037-0000 
PO HC23-0244 
62-6300-0-1110-1000-5800-037-0000 
DEC 2022 MILEAGE 

DEC 2022 MILEAGE 

PO HC23-0196 
62000001193810055200400000 
DEC 2022 MILEAGE 

DEC 2022 POSTAGE 

PO HC23-0513 
62-1100-0-1110-1000-4310-036-0000 
PO HC23-0509 

Total Number of Checks 

153.25 

500.00 

22.42 

1,030.00 

5,499.79 

847.01 

615.63 

70.01 

326.23 

31.62 

2,130.99 4,021.49 

73.13 

60.00 

670.56 

96.25 

95.21 191.46 

69.29 

1,482.79 1,552.08 

84 128,229.63 

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount 

62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERI 84 128,229.63 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the ' EsC A p E ,,,a,mii 
preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 5 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for April Waterman (AWATERMAN), Jan 3 2023 10:49AM 

https://128,229.63


ReqPay12c Board Report 

Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment 

Total Number of Checks 84 128,229.63 

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability .00 

Net (Check Amount) 128,229.63 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the EsC A p E i•Uilidi· jl 

preceding Checks be approved. Pag_e 5 of 5 

Generated for April Waterman (AWATERMAN), Jan 3 2023 10:49AM075 - Northern United Charter 



Pay01a Payroll Summ~ry by Org 

Pay Date 12/30/2022 Fiscal Year 2022 

EARNINGS by Earnings Code Income Adjustments ITAXES Employee Employer Total Subject Gros1 

Regular 253.745.64 Federal Withholding 16,718.41 16,718.41 231,524. 

State Withholdrng 6,061.32 6,061.32 231,524. 

Social Security 4,758.04 4,758.04 9,516 08 76,742. 

Medicare 3,668.00 3,668.00 7,336 00 252,963. 

SUI 1,264.89 1,264.89 252,963. 

Workers' Comp 1.720.14 1,720.14 252,963. 

TOTAL 253,745.64 SUBTOTAL 31,205.77 11,411.07 42,616.84 

IEARNINGS by Group Income Adjustments l l REDUCTIONS Employee Employer Total Subject Gros~ 

Base Pay 217,523.55 PERS 3,050.08 11,054.34 14,104.42 43,572., 

Docks 787.50- PERS /62 1,464.87 4,645.48 6,110.35 18,310. 

Extra Duty 29,724.59 STRS /60 10,711.36 19,959.69 30,67"1.05 104,500. 

Stipends 7,285.00 STRS /62 5,912.12 11,065.27 16,977.39 57,933.: 

Tax Sheltered Annuit 300.00 300.00 
Supplemental lnsuran 782.62 782.62 

TOTAL 253,745.64 .SUBTOTAL 22,221.05 46,724.78 68,945.83 

j EARNINGS Person Type Female Employees J IDEDUCTIONS Employee Employer Total Subject Gros~ 

Certificated 33 177,485.80 28 148,475.72 Health & Welfare 2,946.09 64,844.46 67,790.55 
Classified 27 76,259.84 23 66,375.49 Supplemental lnsuran 338.00 338.00 

Summer Savings 10.427.76 10,427.76 62,566.! 

TOTAL 60 253,745.64 51 214,851.21 SUBTOTAL 13,711.85 64,844.46 78,556.31 

TOTALS 67,138.67 122,980.31 190,118.98 

IVendor Summary for Pay Date 12/30/2022 I Cancel/Reissue for Process Date 12/30/2022 

Vendor Checks Reissued 

Vendor Uabilities Cancel Checks 

Void ACH 

lBALANCING DATA NET 

186,606.97 Net Pay Direct Deposits 156,556.32 46 

Gross Earnings 253,745.64 67,138.67 Deductions Checks 30,050.65 14 

District Liability 122.980.31 122.980.31 Contributions Partial Net ACH 

376,725.95 376,725.95 Negative Net 

Check Holds 

Zero Net - --- - -------- fa~
TOTAL 186,606.97 60 

Grouped by Org, Filtered by (Org = 75, Fiscal Year= 2023, Starting Pay Date= 12/30/2022) 

Page 1 o 

075 ~ Northern United Charter Generated for Lynda Speck (LSPECK), Dec 22 2022 9:32AM 

https://186,606.97
https://376,725.95
https://376,725.95
https://122.980.31
https://122.980.31
https://30,050.65
https://67,138.67
https://253,745.64
https://156,556.32
https://186,606.97


Agenda Item 3. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
3.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants &Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School (1129, 1212, 1227) 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed. 
See attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $61,170.70 
Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $81,540.89 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 

https://81,540.89
https://61,170.70


SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

43 
0

. t . t N Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1129District#_______ 1s nc ame:___________________ 

Fund# Fund Name District Total Audited Total 
01 General Fund 

11 Adult Education Fund 

12 Child Development Fund 

13 Cafeteria Fund 

14 
-

15 
-

17 

Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx 
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund 

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

71 Retiree Benefit Fund 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1129 15863.28 

Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 

to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee ______________Trustee___~---------

Trustee_____________ Trustee ______________ 

Trustee____ _ _ _______ Trustee ---------------
Trustee____________ _ 

District Superintendent/ Administr-ator: 

Board Approval Date: __________ Mail: _______ Hold: ______ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: ________________ Audited Date: _________ 

File: Business Services,· Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc 
1.18.17 



l APY250 L.00 . 06 SISKIYOU COONTY OPFICB OF EDOCATION 1.2/08/22 PAGE 
COMIIERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 043 !IIORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOtJ FOR WARRANTS !JATBD 12/08/20~2 
BATCH: 1129 2223 NUSCS BATCH 1129 

FUlllD 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FORD 

WAimANT VENDOR/ADDR w.ME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NtJM ACCOONT NUM 
REQlt REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FONC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION Ar«>UNT 

·..:-~-~ 7 :~·:r-~-~:·~-~~ -~ ~ ·..,,. --..:"' -- -:.--r-;.."!',... 'c.' .-.~,,'?;-~_7:,-.-;;;-:.:~·-~.-:-:--~i77.·~-~-~-~- '!'!'_~f...-~~.-~:.;'.,':~\+•·¥~':.:. ,:.;-;.;_.:~--..;;t:~;~~-.:.:.:-...-~"~.;.-,,...-.,;..-.:,.-:::::.;;;. ~:.;;, .::.-.:... ;_;~:_';.,;E... 2:. ~.....,;,.';_:,:,;..i,:.:.:,',:.:i~ l.~:1;.-.:Y.i.',':.',':..:. -:::~~:.;:;:.:.;;r;.;.~.::.-:;..~:,;;:;;,;,:::..::;..:-:..:;;;.,:..:, ;...;.~.:.~...._.,."'"' 

00618405 000151/ ALSCO 

P0-230004 1. 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LMIID2134409 35. 76 

l, 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LMBD2134649 26.19 

1 . 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LMED2135860 39.77 

~. 62-]212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LMIID2125707 42.87 

.r.. 62-3212-0-SS00-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LMED2133306 39. 77 

-'-• 62-]212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LMED2130760 39.77 

1, 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LMED2128306 39.77 

1. 62-]212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LMED2l2936l 35.76 
IQRR1INT TOTAL $299.66 

00618406 000244/ NQZ-ON CAPITAL SERVICES 

P0-230151 1. 62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# HHN-RFPlll-lQYX 130.47 

P0-230159 1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOCIB# lVCH-WMW7-XlOIC 18.98 
\ 

1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 13HF-GLG9-3FGG 29.47 
WARRANT TOTAL $178.92 

00618407 000074/ AMERICAN FAMILY LIFB INSURANCE 

P0-230041 1. 62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-00C-OOOOO INVOICE# 746382 541.38 
WARRANT TOTAL $541.38 

00618408 000152/ BAY ALARM C'OMPM--Y 

F0-230006 1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 20141784 1201-030123 561.00 
WARRAlilT 'l'O'"..AL $561.00 

00618409 000251/ BERRYVALB GROCERY 

P0-230104 1. 62-0000-0-4300-lllD-1000-000-00000 RECEIPT# 579688 37.70 
WJ\RRANT TOTAL $37. 70 

00618410 000049/ MITCH BLOCK 

PV-230020 62-6500-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 TRAVEL - SISKIYOU ll/17/2022 477.14 
WARRANT TOTAL $477,14 



2 APY250 L.00.06 SISllYOO comrrY OFFICE OF BOOCATION 12/08/22 PAGE 
CON«ER.CIAL 14ARRANT REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 0.43 NORTHERN UNITED SISllYOU FOR WARRANTS DATBD 12/08/2022 
.BATCH, 1129 2223 rroscs BATCH 1129 

FOND 62 CHARTER SCH, ENTERPRISE FOND 

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR N1'ME (REMIT! Di;POSIT TYPE ABA NtJM ACCOUNT NUM 
RSQ1I REFERENCE LN PD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH WCAL DESCRIPTION AK>'UN'l' 

--..... -..----••_-_··.--......,..~-·-·.. ·_•- _.• .-,·:·:· .. -:. __ ._ ,""\~:,,:,.,,~-~- --~--- .. _ • •.,.,.. ... :·~.. . .. · ; ·~ ... ·:;, ~.:-.· .-.-. ,·;,:,· ... .- 2z;: ·,·:·.,_ ·---~-" -·· ·.-, ·._:. ·:·:i.::.. -:. .. ... . ·. •.,,•.. ··::·-v.•:• _,··-: _ _,_·--· , . .. , . ....: ·._............. ,..,.,... __ .... ,.. ·...... -. ·... ·.·== ·- -· ·-'··:..=.'.'. 
1 

00618411 000002/ BOB STONE 

P0-230000 1. 62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 JJUIUARY 2023 RENT 3,150(-: 00 
WARRANT TOTAL $3, 150:. 00 

00618412 000062/ CDW GOVERNMENT 

P0-230162 1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# PP68023 227.85 
WARRANT TOTAL $227.&5 

00618413 000075/ CITY OF MT SF.ASTA 

P0-230010 1. 62-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-000-00000 AI.ME-00219-ALDR-Ol 96.20 
WARRANT TOTAL $96.20 

00618414 000215/ GOLDEN ARROW !NVESTMBNTS 

P0-230001 62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 JANUARY 2023 RENT J,;11.00..• 00 
WARRANT TOTAL $3,400,00 

00618415 000270/ JBRBMYTACBAS 

.>0-230122 1; 62-0001-0-5800-1110-3110-000-00000 INVOICE# 3 100.00 
WARRANT TOTAL $100.00 

00618416 000274/ INC LOGIC OF ENGLISH 

P0-230156 1 . 62-6300·0-4100-1110-1000-DOO-OOOOO INVOICE# SI-166636 74.22 
WARRANT TOTAL $74.22 

00618417 000011/ MT SHASTA SPRING WAT.ER 

P0-230018 1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 394358 14 . 67 

2. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 394358 9 . 65 
WARRANT TOTAL $24c,32 

00618418 000239/ QOALITY SCIENCE LABS 

P0-230112 1. 62-3212-0-4300-1110-1000-000-0COOO INVOICE# 47106 227.41 
WARRANT TOTAL $'227.41 

00618419 000023/ RAY ~ROAN COMPANY 

P0-230026 2. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 3940385 35.85 

J. 62-00D0-0-5600-0000-7200-000-00000 INVOICE# 3940385 15.36 

https://J,;11.00


3 APY250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF IIDOCA:TION 12/08/22 PAGE 
COMMERCI:AL m.RRANT REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISilYOU FOR WARRANTS D>.'.l'ED 12/CB/2022 
BATCH: 1129 2223 NUSCS BATCH 1129 

FOND 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM 
REQ# RBFBRENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FtlNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

.,-., •.~,_,":'.'•.'. -~ ,..,_., .. : '•• • ~. ? W .•<". :. •''!"' "~ ,·;•:.-:•: •;; -.•.,,,:•••".,,;,•~--~•, • • •::..;~ •·-.::-~,0• .,:•:,•~ ,'.•,.: ••,';. • .':-;-•,•:.,h ;,•,~,;:~,•-• •.,, ,; ••. .' •,•, .. , .. ; ,, '" •• ,, •• ', ,'.'.", '(••• ~ ',,",. .",.,. ;.•;;-;. ",', '.::;v• '/4 ••,;;:~; •,•, ,.,•. •,. • ,•:::: • •~ 'v' <•• ,.,_:,,,'. ;;• •:•.••- '• ••~'"• •-'-' •'•• ,_..,..""'v.",, • ;.'.' ••'•. •• 

l, 62-0-000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 3940385 119.49 
~ TOTAL $170.70 

00618420 000088/ SHASTA SUMMIT PROPERTIES 

P0-230002 1. 62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 JANUARY 2022 RENT 2, 7S6,.00 
WARRANT TOTAL $2,756,00 

00618421 000014/ SHASTA VALLEY PEST CONTROL 

P0-230029 1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 112222-14 40,00 

1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 112222-9 40.00 
WARRANT TOTAL $80.00 

00618422 000007/ SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF ED 

P0-230030 3, 62-0000-0-5800-0000-7200-000-0COOO INVOICE# 230318 495,00 
WARRANT TOTAL -$~95,-00 

00618423 000060/ SISKIYOU FIRE EQUIPMENT 

P0-230032 l. 62-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 20391 80.00 

l, 62-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 23092 80,00 
WARRANT TOTAL $160,DO 

00618424 000005/ SISKIYOU TELEPHONE COMPANY 

P0-230034 1. 62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-000CO DECEMBER 2022 49.95 
WARRANT TOTAL $49.95 

00618425 000275/ TEACHING TEXTBOOKS 

P0-230161) 1. 62-oooo-0-saoo-1110-1000-000-ooooo INVOICE# 47687 67.08 
WARRANT TOTAL S67 . 06 

00618426 000003/ WENDY JAMES. 

P0-230003 1,. 62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 JANUARY 2023 RENT 2,6so:oo 
WARRANT TOTAL $2,650,00 

00618427 000016/ YREKA TRANSFER U.C 

P0-230039 2. 62-0000-0-5550-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 657047 33.75 

PV-230021 62-0000-0-SB00-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 657047 5.00 



4 APY250 L.00.06 SISIIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCAl'ION 12/08/22 PAOE 

DISTRICT: 
BA'l'CH: 

FUND 

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISXIYOU 
1129 2223 NUSCS BATCH 1129 
62 CHARTER. SClI. E:NTERPRISB FUND 

COMMERCIAL WJ>.RRA.'IT REGISTER 
FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/08/2022 

WARRANT VENDOR./ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYP:2 AHA NtJM ACCOUNT NUM 
REO# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y 01!.JT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION N«>ONT 

.., -.~•"!' ~ ~-'!"'-~••'!'!-.,..,~-~~:•:~.~----~·1",'"":-~.~-,,.---:--,"f--'-·~~~-~-'l'."'i'"":..;.-: ~ .,,,,..,.,..,,:;-,::·:7;:':":'.~ ~r.<:-::e~t:~~":"'-..,;.,.,..":,:t'>:;.:~:";:<-.7-,~~--,7-,;:-,.-::-....,-:-',-,;~7".e;.r,.-:-,:,~.'::''t:="' ~if'.:-;:';~'7-',.-:":r-", "('-:;:~;-:i""°'i':"1'>::;tr,, ~;f,-,::;,,~~,.... ~:!".''r;?-i'~""'=:'.""~;~ ~-~:"<~~,:""~,r.-'.""!~•~"'='7: rn--

WARRANT TOTAL $38.75 

••• FIDID TCTld,S *** TOTAL 1'llMBER OF CHECKS: 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 

23 
0 

TOTAL AMOmlT OP CHECKS: 
TOTAL~ OF ACH: 

$1~~,863. 28* 
$.oo• 

TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFl': $.00* 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 23 TOTAL AM'.)UNT: $15,,863. 28* 

*"" BATCH TOTJI.LS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 23 TOTAL AJ«>ONT OF CHECKS: $15,S~_,,28* 
TOTAL ACH GENBRATBD: 0 TOTAL N«XDIT OF ACH: $.00* 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AJ«:>ONT OF EFT: $000" 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 23 TOTAL AM:>ONT: $15,:8',3, 28" 

"** DISTRICT TOTALS*** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECXS: 23 TQTAL AK>ONT OP CHECXS ;' $15,863.28* 
TOTAL ACH GDBRATBD: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00* 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00* 
TOTAL l?AYMBNTS: 23 TO'l:AL AMOUNT: $15,963.28* 



--------------

-------------
______ 

______ 

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

District #_4_3______ District Name: Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1212 

Fund# 

01 General Fund 

Fund Name District Total Audited Total 

11 
-

12 
--

13 

Adult Education Fund 

Child Development Fund 

Cafeteria Fund 

14 

15 

Deferred Maintenance Fund -
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

-

-

-

17 
25 

30 

40 

Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital outlay) 

Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund 

Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx 

71 Retiree Benefit Fund 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1212 29718.75 

Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee Trustee ______________ 

Trustee______ _ Trustee ______________ 

Trustee______ _ Trustee 

Trustee_____________ 

I; / 
District Superintendent/ Administrator:_~_~J- '...,_,,l""'"::::_,--e'--..,.._,,..,'-C:--'>r------- Date: 

Q' ... -

Board Approval Date: ___ _ ______ Mail: _______ Hold: ______ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: ________________ Audited Date: _________ 

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc 
1.18.17 



A.PY.C:50 L.CO 06 

DJS<l't::.:LC'i'; 0~3 NORT!:!ERN UNITED .SI.SKIYOU 
BATCH, l 212 2223 NUSCS BATCH 1212 

F!JND ,;2 Oi'.ARTIR SCH. 2NTC:RP,HSS 

SJ5KI'!0U COUNTY 0?FJCS OF EDUC:ATIC:N 
cot-i:-"1EKC [l\.i'., ~-lt,,,~;;;Arn:· R.?GlST.F.n 

FCi-: W.AR'.X.AJ".J'fS iJl\.T~:;o 12/J.J/7022 

FUND 

U/l3i22 ?AGS 

t:j\E.R Pl'!'T './ SN DOR/A:JD~~ 

RSQ~~ 

NAME (.R2M:CTi 

RE"FERRNC'.~ LN FD RESC Y Of.kTT 
DE?OS IT 'f"!! P:£:: 

GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL 
AaA NG71i J\CC~Y:~T 

D£SCRI1?TTON 
NUM 

AMO\JNT 

00618762 000151/ 1\.LSCO 

P0-230004 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 LMED2136954 J'i. 76 

62-3212-0-5500-0G00-8100-000-JCOCD Lt-':ED21369:'..9 ;<!;.!'.) 

62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 
WARRANT TOTAL 

INVOICE# LMED21JSS60 39.77 
$101.72 

00611763 000244/ Al"J',ZON CAPITAL SERVICES 

P0-230134 5. 62-3212-0-4300-lll0-1000-000-00000 INVOIC.Ett lVKH 7RFM-ll66 20. 72 

P0-2301'!8 ~- 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE!I ll4W- WTW1 - LRGY 37.15 

P0230l64 1. 62-6500-0-4300-5760-1120-000-00000 INVOICE!/ 13QX- XQYW-NTFH 21 ,48 

P0-230166 1. 62-3212-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE:# l CFN-DY'n.'-3NYT 315.71 

' 62-3212-0-4300-lllO-lODO-OGO-OOOOO 
WARRANT TOTAL 

INVO.ICE/i UV9-FKCC-4NFL 23.93 
$(18 99 

0061875~ 000049/ MITCH BLOCK 

PV-230027 62-6500-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 
WARRANT TOTM, 

SPED MEETINGS 11/02 & 11/27 1,050 . 94 
$1 050.94 

00618765 000004/ CAL-ORE! COMMUNICATIONS 

P0 - 230008 2. 62-0000-0-5922-0000-270D-DOD-DODOO ACCNT# 0324005379 8.32· 

2. 62-0000- 0-5922-0000-2700-00D-OODOO ACCNT# 0324005379 83.16 

3. 62-0000 0 5922 0000-7200-DDD-OOCOO ACCNT.'# 0324004379 35.64 

3. 62-0000-0-5922-0000-7200-000-00000 ACCNT$ 0324005379 3.56-

62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-0000C ACCNT~ 234005379 277. 20 

62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000 ACCNTtt 0324005379 27. 72-

PV-230023 62-0000-0-5600-0000-8100-000-00000 ROUTER s. oo 

62-0000-0-8699-0000-2700-000-00000 ERATE DISCOUNT 12/2.022 66·. 53-

62 0000-0-8699-0000-7200-000-00000 ERATE DISCOUNT 12/2022 28.51-

62-0000-0-8699 - 1]10-1000-000- 00000 ERATE DISCOUNT 12/2022 22].76 



AP'!2SO QC.06 SISKJYOU corJNTY OFc!CE OF EOUC/'.T[()N 12/13/22 ;,,1-• .-;,: 2 

COMMERCIAL \·."ARRANT REG!:3'! ER 
D1STllICT: 0,\J NORTH.:RN ONITl:D SISKIYOU f'OR WAR~Ai.\ii~S G-t\'l::D 12/l3/2CT'.:2 

BATCH: 1212 2223 NUSCS Bl'.'l'CH 1212 
.FUND 62 CHi\.!<.TER SCH. £~TSRPRISE FU~D 

W1'.,R.?..Atr:.' v~rr~)CR/.~DDR NAt~1E {P.EMITl D?.:r~~;!:T "'t'Yf-?E AEJ\ NU"T-,t ACC'.G~~,;·;:-: ~;UM 

REQ~ REFERENCE': LN FD ?..ESC Y OBi:rT GOA.I: FUNC SCH LOCAL DESC~. I PTI ~):'.:. AMOUNT 

WARRANT TOTAL $44.60 

00618766 000022/ CITY OF YREKA 

?0-230011 1. $2-G000-0·SSJO-OOGC-21U0-0C0-CGC00 ACCO0NTf; Cl2"i~2 001 ~2.26 
WARR/INT TOTAL $92. 26 

00618767 000271/ COURT~""EYS LIFE COACHING 

P0-230167 1, 62-D00~-0-5800-1110-lDOD-OOO-DDDOO T.NVOICE~ 546 690.0D 
WARRANT TOTAL, $690.00 

00618768 000071/ HUE & CRY INC 

PO -230016 1. 62-0000 0 - 5500•0000 - 8100 - 000-0000D INVOICE# 822278 0101-0131 201.70 
WARRANT TOTAL $201.70 

00618769 000277/ Jk.'INA CHURCHILL-BOSS 

PV-230022 62-6500-0 -5200-0000-2700-000 ocooc RElM'.3URSt:MENT ':'RAVEL ~;p,;l) 4.33 ~B ..~ 
WARR.ANT TOTAL $43:?.. ~)4 

00618770 000020/ KEENA..'<: C/0 SE~'ECH 

P0-230019 1. 62-0000-0-9511-0000-0000-000-COCOO 2223 DECEMBER DENTAL 1,599.00 

1. 62-0000-0-9511-0000-0000-000-00000 2223 DECEMBER VISION 286.00 

l?0--230} 76 l. 62· 0000•0-9514-0000-000D-OOO-OODCD 2223 DECEMBER MEDICAL 15,036.00 
WARRANT "IDTAL $16,921.00 

00616771 000033/ KIRK Mll,LBR 

PV-23002[; 62-0000-0-5800-0000-Bl00-000 00000 REIMBURSEMENT OIL CHANGE -VANS 7.19.19 
WARRANT TOTAL $219.19 

0061B772 00005~/ SHARI LOVETT 

PV-230025 62-0000-0-5200-0000-7200-000-00000 REIMBORSEMENT SCOE MTG - 1206 298_75 
WARRANT T-OTAL $298.75 

00618773 000264/ MYIBSOURCE 

PO 230056 1. 62-3212-0-1]00-lll0-1000-000-DODOO INVOICE!( INV 001031 1,865.02 
WARRANT TOTAL $1,865,02 

006)8774 00010]/ NORTHERN UNITED CHAAT8R SCHOOL 

PO - 230040 1. 62 0000-0-5801-0000-7100-000-0DOOO INVOICE# 2023-004 171.. 110 



.?-.FY250 [,,OD~06 S:ISS:!"YOt,J COlrNTY OF~:CP OF' EDUCA'TIOt'l 12/13/22 Pt:..G~'. 3 
C~')~;l'l':E;(CIF-i.. WAE!~f,NT RSG"tS'T''Br< 

D.tSTfilCT.': o,~3 NORTHERN tTT'i!'l'£D SISKiYC;U !:'C?. V-li1...~RATI'S UATbI:J 12/13/202.2 

BATCH: 1212 2223 NUSCS BA'I'CH 1212 
FU~J h'.i C!LA!~T2R sc::. £:rrz?.PRJ:.SE ~UND 

'lif-;;.zp...n..'NT VENDCR/A.Dt;R N';t>.;\~E {RSMJTJ D8?:)5rt 'IYPc A?3i\ N{)M 11.CCCJDlff i'HJM 
RF.:Q~ RE:Ft'.RF;NCE LN FD ?.:F~SC Y OBJ'[ GOAL PUNC SCH L-()C.AL DESCR!?TIGN f,NOUN'l' 

WARRANT TOTAL $171.00 

00618775 000086/ NUC'S - HOMBOLT 

FV·Z30024 62-=ooa-0-5200-0000-2700-¢G0-0C0CC ~YNDA S?ECK lNVO~CS~ 2023-004 225.00 

62-0000-0-5200-0000-7200-000-COOQC SHARI LOVETT INVOICE# 2023-004 225.00 
WARRANT TOTAL $450 .oc: 

ooe1a175 000013/ PACIFIC l?OW~:R 

P0-230024 1. 62-0000-0 ss20-oooo 0100 - aoo-00000 ACC:NTII 64034125-001 0 132. 85 -

1. 62-0000-0 - 5520 0000-8100•000- DODOO ACCNT# 6303412-001 0 6'10.04 

l. 62-0000-0-5520 - 0000-8100-000-0000Q ACCNT# 64034125-001 0 132.85-

1. 62-0000-0-5520-0000-81D0-000-00000 ACCNTI/ 64034125-001 0 173.49 
WARRANT TOTAL $547,83 

006~8777 300223/ SA'vVAS LEA..r{Nl:NG C'O 

·pa-23ooe1 2. 52-6300-0-4100•1110- :cco 000 OJOOO IN'JOIC£f, 4.026/::)~LCJ]l 2, 1-:: 1 
;, :;e 

W1.R.RANT TOTAL $2,100.38 

00618778 000007/ SISKIYOU CO[JNTY OFl."ICE OF ED 

P0-230030 6. 62 3010-0 5864-0000-2150-000-00000 INVOICE# 230356 2,250.00 

l.'0- 230168 l. 62-0000-0 5200 0000-2700-000-00DOO INVOH:E:11 230305 1,307,00 
WARRANT TOTAL $3,557.00 

00618779 000166/ SISKIYOU IHS'l'RIBUTING 

l/0-230031 2. 62-0000-0-4700-0000-]700-000-00000 INVOICE!! 423310 22.00 

2. 62-0000-0-4700-0000-3700-000-00000 INVOICE# 123513 22.00 
WARRANT TOTAL $41.00 

00618780 000052/ STAPLES ~l)Vfu'ITAGE 

P0-230169 2. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-BlOG-000-00000 INVOICE# 3525052218 60,69 

1. 62-0000-0 4300 1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 3525052218 6.90 

P0-230172 l. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOlCE# 3525052219 120 . 66 
WARRANT TOTAL $188 , 25 



~ .., .. ->-.;_~v,3 _ 'f :;?- ;·: :,J (:D(.:TJT":t i~l:/7C:'\'r T<JN 12/'1)/;22 ?1\~12 

._.,./i'.•·,· ·~; -:: --~_. ·--'°-!...;,, \; · .' ,~;... .... ___ ,.1')<:z 

D::.S'i.';(.lCT: CJ!3 t~Oi:?.'Lr:SF.L\; tJ"t'\IT:.:.:D ;3..LS:~_::y~ou X"?-Y ;:.J=:.NTS D.··- . l -~-/ : :! / 2 t) 2 ~: 
BATCH: 1212 2223 NLJSC$ BATCH 1212 

~7t;t-:-D ~~2 CIP~\T~:l SCH Et~T2~~P::~: SL :: ;:.;·;';:) 

;-,-A?.?A1,1·:- VF.:NDC? /ADDR Nk,,.1S {R:Stv7T.T) :)C'=::: 'T"f.;>t, !031\. :XU:~·: .r\CL:UL;::,.;•;: !~T..'~··[ 

KSQ# RE:FEKENCE LN F:'.) PESC Y OBJ':' (~C;~\~) '.;'~JZ--lC SCH l/)CAL DF.:SC:-!'~ I PTT f")0 Ar"1(YJN'l' 

00618781 000017/ WELLS FA.RGO FINANCIAL LEASING 

P0-230043 2 . 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000 Il'-f'VOICE# 5022808095 67 . 68 

~2 GCOC O SSOC ~0C0-7)00 • C0D 00J00 i~VOICEi( 5022S03C~S 29. c::., 

62-0000-0-5600-]110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE!; 5022808095 225.59 
WARRANT TOTAL $322.28 

,:-<" .i?UNC ~ro·r;:-. L~; • • • TCTJ\L NtJ:..~!3EH ()? Cf·1ECKS; 2.0 ':'OT.n..;..., J\!"lOU~T OF C~~E.CKS; $29.11a.1s· 
TOTi.\..L ACfl G8N8RATED; 0 TOTAL l'.JViOUNT OF ACH: $,OO• 
'_::o':'l:.l. EFT GENERATED: a TOTAL AMOU7'l"T OF £FT: $~00• 
T0T1\L PAYf-4ENTS - 20 TOTAL l\.."IOUNT: $294'!18.75• 

BATCH TOT~~LS * w* TOTAL NUMBER OF C!lECKS: 20 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS : $1!9 , 7lB, "1 5 • 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: v TOTAL AMO(]N'l' OF ACH: $ .O O· 
TOTAL EFT GllNEHATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $ OQ~ 
TOTAL PA'r1'1ENTS : 20 TOTAL AMOUNT: $29.718 "IS ~ 

~T,-.. DISTRIC't 1'01')::.. I..,S *"""* 'l:'.i1'A:..: :,;:·n.,..;3·r:;,;: '.)F' C;.i;:;::,:.r~::.-;~ TGTI,r.; /\l\10U,\T Of cr:::c:K...':~ S.2'>, 7 li! ,7E • 
1'0'";."'t•,;.~ -~<:.'-: :>:>\ 2-.:iZi\ i2{): (J TYL',r\L J~.t--1'.YJ.NT C? AC>{: ~.oo 

i..--.,::; -_:;:.:-::--.-E??J·. (' ';''}:C.·'\L I/<(/J.:.:T !. C(I• 
:.,--,, ~·1·,,::,;( \ L " '7\Yt?-\.L _;~.:+: JX~' : Sl9 , 7.:.3 .7S • 

Pri~ted: 12/14/2022 ll:2S,39 

https://J~.t--1'.YJ.NT
https://29.11a.1s


SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

43 D. t . N Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1227 District#_______ 1s net ame: ___________________ 

Fund# Fund Name District Total Audited Total 
01 General Fund 

11 Adult Education Fund 

12 Child Development Fund 

13 Cafeteria Fund 

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

17 
-
Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx 

25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund 

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

71 Retiree Benefit Fund 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1011 15588.67 

Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee_______ ______ Trustee ______________ 

Trustee_____________ Trustee ______________ 

Trustee_____________ Trustee ______________ 

Trustee, _____________ 

District Superintendent/Admlnistrator: _ ___.,.....,.,,..,....i_'l;a..._, 
1 .._,~/_t1'-===-------- Date: /;; ,/J9 /2;i. 

Board Approval Date: __________ Mail: _______ Hold: ______ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: ________________ Audited Date: ____ _____ 

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Requestfor Warrant Processing /jc 
1.18.17 



l 1'.PY2S0 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 12/20/22 PAGE 
CO...«ERCIAL WARRM'T REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN ONITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/20/2022 
BATCH: 1227 2223 NOSCS BATCH 1227 

FUND 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

WARRANT VENDOR/JlDDR NA"IB (RBM!T) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NtJM 
REO#. REP'ERENCB LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCll.L DESCRIPTION 1ll«>ONT 

• -"'• . --:· .. ,: ., ••-- _ . _ ... -~,.. • ' :-i.('.,_y,~~.,._'e""i,,:..i,i, ' ':;' ." :.:·_._~, -. ~ : •·J~---. :.. ·..-·. ,.,... • . •• •--·--•-•: - . ' , ..,, .. ;,..·;..,.-..,·0 •-..~ · •-· ~ .V~ • -~- - .. -• _ ..._-.-- , ,,.¼-· ___,._,_ .-.d ••-'- - : . ·-. -- -- • . . •~ ·'• - -.,_ 

00,19174 000151/ JU..<;CO 

P0-230004 1. 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LMBD213516 26.19 

1. 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LMED2139Sll 35.76 
~TOTAL $61.95 

00619175 000244/ .llMA7.0ll1 CAPJ:TAL SERVICES 

P0-230171 1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 1TIOC-4G7G-JT9D 100.lB 
WARRA.'IT TOTAL $100.18 

00619176 000062/ CDW GOVERNMENT 

P0-230147 1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INllOICE# FB87478 3)0.81 
WARRANT TOTAL $330.81. 

00619177 000167/ DAVID L MOON.cB &c CO LLP 

P0-230014 1. 62-0000-0-5830-0000-7191-000-00000 INVOICE# 15181/2022 1ST PROO 2,900.00 

1. 62-0000-0-5830-0000-7191-000-00000 INVOICE# 1518/2022 3RD PROO 2,900.00 

l. 62-0000-0-5830-0000-?191-000-00000 INVOICE# 15181/2022 2ND PROO 4,350.00 
WARRA."IT TOTAL $10,:150. 00 

00619178 000159/ DONNIE ALLEN 

PV-23002~ 62-3212-0-4300-lllO-lOC0-000-00000 FOLL TIME GAME DEVELOPEMENT 498.. 50 
WARRA.~ TOTAL $498,50 

00619179 000031/ HOLIDAY I!o"N EXPRESS 

P0-230015 l. 62-0000-0-5200-0000-7200-000-0DODC JANUARY 2023 ADMIN MEBTING 162..68 
WARRANT TOTAL $162,68 

00619180 000080/ HOMESCHCOL SUPERCENTER 

P0-230064 l. 62-6300-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICEH lC21.2S68 371.20 

l. 62-6300-0-4100-lll0-1000-000-00000 WVOICEll 10212331 463.20 

l. 62-6300•0-4100~1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE~ 1021258~ 72.24 
WARRANT TOTAL $9015.64 

00619181 000053/ SHARI L-OVETT 

PV-230029 62-0000-0-5200-0000-7200-000-00000 ITERIM Ml'G SL'OE 11/17/2022 308.75 

https://4,350.00
https://2,900.00
https://2,900.00


APY250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDOCATION 12/20/22 PAGE 2 
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR ~TS DATED 12/20/2022 
BATCH: 1227 2223 NUSCS BATCH 1227 

FUND 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

WARRANT VENOOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE 
REQ# IIBFBRB!!ICS LN FD RBSC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCJ\L 

- - ' .--• -·---- - -- - -- - -- - --- -- .... •-, •-. • ; - • ---• • .... :: ~-• _, -~- .-:s •, •Jlf :«:-.,---~:- - -----• ,.; ,':••..-- • -..· 

WARR.J>.NT TOTAL 

006U182.._ 000013/ PACIFIC POWER 

P0-230024 

00619183 000106/ IUIMSHAW ACB 

P0-230177 

00619184 000023/ RAY MORGAN 

P0-230026 

1. 62-0000-0-5520-0000-8100-000-00000 
WARRANT TOTAL 

HARDWAAB 

1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 
WARR:A.'ff TOTAL 

COMPANY 

2. 62-0000-0-5600-0DCD-2700-000-00000 

2. 62-0000-0-5600-000D-2700-D00-00000 

2. 62-0000·0-5600-0000-2700-000-0000C 

2. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000 

2. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-CCOOC 

3. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-000-00000 

3. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-000-00000 

3. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-000-00000 

3. 62-0000-0-56-00-0000-7200-000-00000 

3. 62-000Q-0-5600-0000-7200-000-00000 

l. 62-0000-0-5600 - lll-0-1000-000-00000 

1. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 

1. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 

1. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 

1. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 
WARRAMT TOTAL 

0061.918.5 000166/ SISKIYOU DISTRIBUTING 

P0-230031 2. 62-0000-0-4700-0000-3700-000-00000 

ABA NUM J\CCOUNl' NOM 
DESCRIPTION 

_ _, ___ • • 0 - V -- • - - ...... ·--- • 0 0 ,, • •• -• - •H 

ACCNT# 64.034.125-002 B 

INVOICE# 56961S 

INVOICE# 3953760 

CREDIT MEMO# CM191J76 

lNVOICBII 3953758 

CREDIT MEMO# CM191374 

INVOICE# 3953759 

INVOICE# 3953759 

INVOICE# 3953758 

CRBDI:T MEMOll CM191376 

CREDIT MEMO# CMJ.91374 

INVOICE# 3953760 

INVOICE# 3953758 

CREDIT MBMO# CM191376 

CREDIT MBli'IO# 00.91374 

INVOICE# 3953?60 

INVOICE# 3953759 

INVOICE# 423802 

J\MOUNT 
O ---~~-"M>•--- •-"-- • • -• --

$308.75 

1,190.97 
$1,190.97 

67.66 
$67.66 

.91.10 

71,69-

91,10 

31:- 62-

91, 10 

39.04. 

39.04 

30. 73-

13,55-

39;04 

303,66 

238,. 98-

105,39-

303:; 66 

303.66 
$80!1;44 

22.00 

https://1,190.97
https://1,190.97
https://WARR.J>.NT


3 APY250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 12;20/22 P.l\GB 
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

DISTRICT, 043 NORTI!ERN UNITED SISKIYOU FO.R WARRANTS DATED 12/20/2022 
BATCH: 1227 2223 NUSCS BATCH 1227 

FOND 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR ~ (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM 
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AJ«lONT 

,_,_.. ___ , - - •-·---- •- : ---------~- ' ...- •...-• ..,._..,...,_ •. '_,,. . ~ ' •,- ' - •• ---,;:. . ,/4 , , --- - .•' T __ ..., .• -- , - -- . - - · • _, • __ ._ ' ~~. ---- .•-·• --- _' --- '_ • • _: - :------ •- - -, • - ' G · •-------

WARRAh"T T-OTAL $22.00 

00619186 000278/ SONOMA COUNTY OFFICE EDUCATION 

P0-230179 1. 62-3213-0-5200-0000-2700-000-0CCCC INVOICE# 148597 25 0,0C 
WARRANT TOTAL S250.00 

00619187 000052/ STAPLES ADVJINTAGE 

P0-230175 1, 62-0000-0-4300-000D-2700-000-000CO INVOICE# 3525264285 75.52 
WlUUl.1\NT TOTAL $75.-52 

00619188 000189/ WALLACE ENTERPRISE 

P0-230037 1, 62 - 0000-0-5800-0000-8100-CDC-OOOOO INVOICE# 1861 645.00 
WAR.~!' TOTAL $645.00 

••• FUND TOTALS •** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHBCXS: 1.5 TOTAL AMOCNT OF CHECKS: $15,580.lO• 
TOTAL ACH GE?lm.Al'ED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00* 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOCINT OF EFT: $.oo• 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 15 TOTAL AMOUNT: $15,580.10* 

lfio,'!' BATCH TOTALS *'"* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 15 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $15,580.10* 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.OO• 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00* 
TOTAL PAYMENTS; 15 TOTAL AMOUNT: $15,580.10* 

*** DlSTRICT TOTALS~•* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHBCXS: 15 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHEClCS: $15,580.10* 
TOTAL ACH GENBRA:TED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00* 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOCNT OF EFT: $.oo• 
TOTAL PAYMENTS : 15 TOTAL AMOUNT: $15,580.10* 

https://15,580.10
https://15,580.10
https://15,580.10
https://15,580.10
https://15,580.10


043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST J60946 PAY510 L.00.21 12/08/22 PAGE 10 
2223 NUSCS PAYROLL 1108-1201 PAYNAME: REG DISTRICT TOTALS PAY DATE: 12/22/2022 END DATE: 12/07/2022 

PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS ~'OR DISTRICT 

EMPLOYEE COUNTS 

RECEIVING WARRANTS 10 GETTING PAI.D FIRST TIME 0 
APD TO CO 0 TEl™INATED GETTING PAID 0 RET SYSTEM 1/3 OPTION: P %0.000 

APD TO CHECKING 12 STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH 0 RET SYSTEM 2/4 OPTION: P %0.000 
APO TO SAVINGS 0 STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH 0 FICA OPTION: 

GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT 0 
TOTAL GETTING PAID 22 

PAYROLL TOTALS 

SALARY GROSS DAILY GROSS HOURLY GROSS HOURLY AND DAILY GROSS TOTA.i. GROSS 
NML 58,836.01 NML 0.00 NML 16,90S.88 NML 16,908.88 m-a. 75,744.89 
ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ o.oo ADJ o.oo AD.:; 0.00 

---.--------- . ----- .--.-- - - ·- ~·-~-- ---
ADJ NML 58,836.01* ADJ NML 0.00* ADJ NML 16,908.88• ADJ NML 16,908.88* ADJ NML 75,744.89• 

STIP s, 532.00 STIP 0.00 STIP C. 0IJ STIP o.oo STIP 5,532.00 
SLV 0.00 SLV 0.00 SLV 264 . 00 SLV 264.,00 SLV 264.00 

TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT o.oo• TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTA!, OT 0.00* 

NON-NML 5,532.00* NON-NML 0 •. 00* NON-NML 264.00* NON-NML 264.00* NON-lo.'ML 5,796.00* 
TOTAL 64,368.01° TOTAL o~.oo•• TOTAL 17,172.88** TOTAL 17,172.88** TOTAL 81,540.89** 

TOTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKED: 697.00 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 0.00 

GROSS FED IMP GROSS NTX GROSS TSA RET-TS FED TAX GROSS FIT AFIT 
81,540.89 o.oo 1,457.38 0.00 7,025.85 73,057.66 4,545.57 175.00 

SIT ASIT OASDI GROSS OASDI MEDI GROSS MEDICARE DEF-MEDI GROSS DEF-HEDI 
1,396.76 0.00 32,1l3.02 1,991.01 80,083.51 1,161.21 o.oo 0.00 

SURV-BEN SDI. EIC STRS SUBJ STRS PERS SCJBJ .PERS DED 
o.oo o.oo 0.00 53,612.54 5,487.66 19,824.25 1,538,19 1,638.18 

NET ADJ (+) ADJ (-) OASDI EMPR ME;DI EM?R STRS EMPR PERS EMPR 
63,607.31 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

STATE IMP GROSS STATE TAX GROSS STRS (Cl STRS (P) STRS (0) PERS (C) PERS (P) PERS (0) 
C.00 73,057.66 3,754.33 1,733.33 o.oo 334.25 1,203.94 0.00 

STRS/SUBJ (C) STRS/SUBJ {P) STRS/SUBJ (0) PERS/SUBJ (C) PERS/SO.BJ (P) PERS/SUBJ (0) STRS/SOBJ DBS STRS DBS 
36,627.54 16,985.00 0.00 4,775.00 15,049.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 

https://15,049.25
https://4,775.00
https://16,985.00
https://36,627.54
https://PERS/SO.BJ
https://1,203.94
https://1,733.33
https://3,754.33
https://73,057.66
https://63,607.31
https://1,638.18
https://19,824.25
https://5,487.66
https://53,612.54
https://1,161.21
https://80,083.51
https://1,991.01
https://32,1l3.02
https://1,396.76
https://4,545.57
https://73,057.66
https://7,025.85
https://1,457.38
https://81,540.89
https://81,540.89
https://17,172.88
https://17,172.88
https://64,368.01
https://5,796.00
https://5,532.00
https://5,532.00
https://16,908.88
https://58,836.01
https://75,744.89
https://16,908.88
https://16,90S.88
https://58,836.01


Agenda Item 3. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
3.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes from the December 8th Board Meeting 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background lnfonnation and/or Statement of Need: 
The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine 
monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the December 8, 2022 board meeting are attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck 



Northern United Charter Schools 

Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

December 8, 2022 

4pm 

Members Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, Melissa Johnson and Rosemary Kunkler 

Members Absent: Aime Snider 

Staff: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller, Lynda Speck, Tammy Picconi, Rebekah Davis, Colleen Allen, Lisa 

Ambrosini, Donnie Allen, Jennifer Rand, and Julia Anderson 

Student Guests: Abigail Cherney and Azalea Thompson 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 4:02 pm. 

1.1 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1.2 ADOPT THE AGENDA: A motion to approve the agenda as amended was made by 

Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Bianca Garza -Aye, 

Melissa Johnson-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye and Jere Cox-Aye. Motion carries. 

Item 5.5 removed. 

2.0 STUDENT PRESENTATION: Briceland Learning Center students read poetry that they had 

written. The students were Abigail Cherney and Azalea Thompson. Thank you to both of them 

for presenting to the board. 

3.0 CONSENT AGENDA: 

3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for Northern United-Humboldt 

Charter School: 

3.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for Northern United-Siskiyou 

Charter School (1107, 1118): 

3.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the November 10, 2022 Board Meeting: 

3.4 Consideration of Approval of Resignations, Hires, Leaves and Change of Assignment: 

A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Melissa Johnson and seconded 

by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Bianca Garza -Aye, Melissa Johnson -Aye, 

Rosemary Kunkler -Aye and Jere Cox - Aye. Motion carries. 

4.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: No Comments 

5.0 ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED: 

5.1 Approval of Northern United Charter Schools Board Meeting Calendar for 2023: A 

motion to approve the second Wednesday of the month at 4pm for the 2023 board 

calendar was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken: 

Bianca Garza -Aye, Melissa Johnson -Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye and Jere Cox -

Aye. Motion carries. 

5.2 Approval of Northern United Charter Schools Board Officers : A motion was made to 

appoint Bianca Garza as Chair and Rosemary Kunkler as Vice Chair for the Northern 



United Charter Schools Board of Directors was made by Jere Cox. No second so the 

motion dies. A motion to nominate Rosemary Kunkler as Chair and Bianca Garza as 

Vice Chair for the Northern United Charter Schools Board of Directors was made by 

Melissa Johnson and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Bianca Garza -Aye, 

Melissa Johnson -Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye and Jere Cox - Aye. Motion carries. 

5.3 Approval of Northern United Charter Schools Corporate Officers: A motion to 

appoint Shari Lovett as President of Northern United Charter Schools Corporation, 

Lynda Speck as Secretary of Northern United Charter Schools Corporation, 

Tammy Picconi as Treasurer of Northern United Charter Schools Corporation was 

made by Melissa Johnson and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Bianca 

Garza -Aye, Melissa Johnson -Aye, Rosemary Kunkler- Aye and Jere Cox - Aye. 

Motion carries. 

5.4 Certification of Northern United-Humboldt Charter School's First Interim Budget: 

Tammy Picconi presented the first interim budget for Northern United-Humboldt 

Charter School to the board. Her recommendation is to certify as positive. A motion to 

approve the Northern United-Humboldt Charter Schools' first interim budget as 

positive was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: 

Bianca Garza -Aye, Melissa Johnson -Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye and Jere Cox -

Aye. Motion carries. 

5.5 Certification of Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School's First Interim Budget with 

Budget Transfer Resolution: This item was removed from the agenda. 

6.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

6.1 Discussion of Board Evaluation and Format: Jere Cox discussed his thoughts on the 

evaluation ofthe board. The board members will review and bring their thoughts back 

at the next meeting. 

6.2 Discussion of Attendance Protocol for Board Handbook: The board discussed 

different wording on the protocol for attendance to meetings. 

7.0 REPORTS: 

7.1 Enrollment and Attendance Report: In packet 

7.2 Financial Report for Northern United-Humboldt and Northern United-Siskiyou Charter 

Schools: In packet 

7.3 Northern United-Humboldt Charter School Report: In packet 

7.4 Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School Report: In packet 
7.5 Director's Report: Shari Lovett reported on the following topics: 

• Kitchen infrastructure Grant 

• Community Schools Planning Grant 

• Field trip thank you card to the board 

• New facility search 

• Staff training on Naloxone program 

7.6 Board Report: Rosemary Kunkler thanked Shari Lovett for emailing the Brown Act slide 

show. She reported that she attended the Eureka Learning Center's Friendsgiving 

celebration and that she attended the Cutten Learning Center's Holiday Market. 



8.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING: 

8.1 Possible Agenda Items: Evaluation format for the board, first interim report for 

Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School, School Accountability Report Cards 

8.2 Next Board Meeting: Next Board Meeting is January 11, 2023 at 4:00pm. 

8.0 ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the r:neeting at 5:49pm. 

Authorized Board Signature ________________ Date______ 

Respectfully Submitted By Lynda Speck 



Agenda Item 3. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
3.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Personfs: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck 



~ : 
~ ~- . 

Northern United Charter Schools 

Resignations, Hires, and Leaves 

Through the Month of: 12/31/2022 

Resignations 
Name Date Location Comments 

HIRES 
Name Date Location Comments 

Lyndon Rhoomes 1/3/2023 Humboldt Area Basketball Coach 

Leaves 
Name Date Location Comments 

Cheryl Tunzini 1/3/2023 Special Ed-CLC Medical Leave 

Change Of Assignment 
Name Date Location Comments 



Agehda Item 3. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
3.5 Consideration of Approval of Williams' Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for NU-HCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
NU-HCS is required by the Education Code to report any complaints regarding the provision of textbooks 
and instructional materials, teacher vacancy or mis-assignment, and/or facilities conditions. The Board 
approves these reports each quarter. No complaints were received in the last quarter. 

Fiscal lmpllcations: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



nucharters.org 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 
Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow 

2120 Campton Rd, Suite H 
Eureka, California 95503 

707/445-2660 

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 
(Education Code §35186) 

Quarterly Reporting Period (please check one) 
D First Quarter 2022 January 1 through March 31, 2022 
D Second Quarter 2022 April 1 through June 30, 2022 
D Third Quarter 2022 July 1 through September 30, 2022 
!ZI Fourth Quarter 2022 October 1 through December 31, 2022 

PLEASE CHECK THE BOX THAT APPLIES: 

IZ!No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above. 

DYes, complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart 
summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints. 

Total# of
Area # Resolved # UnresolvedCompIam. ts 

Textbooks and Instructional Materials 0 

Teacher Vacancy or Misassignment 0 

Facilities Conditions 0 

TOTALS 0 

~rffitNamxr:~2:m) 
(S ignature~f District Superintendent) 

Please return completed form to: 
Jennifer Burger, School Support 
Humboldt County Office of Education 
cwilson@hcoe.org 
by: Quarter 1 due: 04/15/2022 

Quarter 2 due: 07/15/2022 
Quarter 3 due: 10/15/2022 
Quarter 4 due: 01/15/2023 

mailto:cwilson@hcoe.org
https://nucharters.org


Agenda Item 3. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
3.6 Consideration of Approval of Williams' Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
NU-SCS is required by the Education Code to report any complaints regarding the provision of textbooks 
and instructional materials, teacher vacancy or mis-assignment, and/or facilities conditions. The Board 
approves these r~ports each quarter. No complaints were received in the last quarter. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



nucharters.org 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter Schools 

Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow 

2120 Campton Rd, Suite H 
Eureka, California 95503 

707/445-2660 

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 
[Education Code§ 35186] 

District: _ __:.N..:..::o:c.:.r-=-=th-=-=e=-=-r.:...:.n--=U'-'-n:..:..:it=e=d-- --=S:..:..:is=k:.:...iiY=O=u....::C=-=-h=a..:...;rt=e.:....r =Sc=h=o=oc:...1___________________ 

Person completing this form: -~S_ha~r_i _Lo~v~e~tt~------- Title: ----=S=ch""'o"""o"-'-1-=D'""'ir--=e-=-ct=o'-'-r____ 

Quarterly Report Submission Date: January 2023 
April 2023 

(check one) July 2023 
October 2023 

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: -----"J=an'-'-u=a=r~y--=1=1~,2=0~2~3_____ 

Please check the box that applies: 

□ No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above. 

□ Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The 
following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints. 

General Subject Area Total # of Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved 

Textbooks and 
Instructional Materials Q 

Teacher Vacancy or 
Misassignment ~ 

Facilities Conditions D 

TOTALS D 

Shari Lovett 
Print Name of District Superintendent 

https://nucharters.org


Agenda Item 4. 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

Subject: 
4.1 Comments by the Public 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 



Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.1 Approval of IRS Mileage Rates for 2023 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
NUCS' policy is to reimburse employees at the IRS mileage rate for required work travel. For 2023, the 
rate is $.655, which is an increase from the previous $.625 per mile in the last half of 2022. 

Fiscal Implications: 
An increase of $.03 per mile. 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



~IRS 

IRS issues standard mileage rates for 2023; 

business use increases 3 cents per mile 

IR-2022-234, December 29, 2022 

WASHINGTON - The Internal Revenue Service today issued the 2023 optional standard mileage rates used to calculate the 
deductible costs of operating an automobile for business, charitable, medical or moving purposes. 

Beginning on January 1, 2023, the standard mileage rates for the use of a car (also vans, pickups or panel trucks) will be: 

• 65.5 cents per mile driven for business use, up 3 cents from the midyear increase setting the rate for the second half of 
2022. 

• 22 cents per mile driven for medical or moving purposes for qualified active-duty members of the Armed Forces, 
consistent with the increased midyear rate set for the second half of 2022. 

• 14 cents per mile driven in service of charitable organizations; the rate is set by statute and remains unchanged from 2022. 

These rates apply to electric and hybrid-electric automobiles, as well as gasoline and diesel-powered vehicles. 

The standard mileage rate for business use is based on an annual study of the fixed and variable costs of operating an 
automobile. The rate for medical and moving purposes is based on the variable costs. 

It is important to note that under the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act, taxpayers cannot claim a miscellaneous itemized deduction for 
unreimbursed employee travel expenses. Taxpayers also cannot claim a deduction for moving expenses, unless they are 
members of the Armed Forces on active duty moving under orders to a permanent change of station. For more details see 
Moving Expenses for Members of the Armed Forces. 

Taxpayers always have the option of calculating the actual costs of using their vehicle rather than using the standard mileage 
rates. 

Taxpayers can use the standard mileage rate but generally must opt to use it in the first year the car is available for business 
use. Then, in later years, they can choose either the standard mileage rate or actual expenses. Leased vehicles must use the 
standard mileage rate method for the entire lease period (including renewals) if the standard mileage rate is chosen. 

Notice 2023-03 ~ contains the optional 2023 standard mileage rates, as well as the maximum automobile cost used to 
calculate the allowance under a fixed and variable rate (FAVR) plan. In addition, the notice provides the maximum fair market 
value of employer-provided automobiles first made available to employees for personal use in calendar year 2023 for which 
employers may use the fleet-average valuation rule in or the vehicle cents-per-mile valuation rule. 

Page Last Reviewed or Updated: 29-Dec-2022 



Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.2 Approval of the School Accountability Report Card - NU-HCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each year, the Board is required to approve and post aSchool Accountability Report Card, which contains 

data and information regarding the charter required by the state of California. The administrative staff has 
prepared the data for the 2021-2022 School Accountability Report Card. 

California Department of Education has not yet released some of the required data. These will be added to 
the SARC as soon as they become available. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 
2021 -2022 School Accountabil ity Report Card 
{Published During the 2022-2023 School Year) 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 
SARC Overview 

Data Quest 

<, DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

California School Dashboard 

Callfornia School.Lf \ DASHBOARD 

Internet Access 

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to 
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains 
information about the condition and performance of each California public school. 
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies 
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), 
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, 
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data 
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 

For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year reports, 
see the California Department of Education (COE) SARC web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/ 

For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the COE LCFF web page 
at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/ 

For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community 
members should contact the school principal or the district office. 

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the COE DataQuest web page at 
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this 
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, 
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test 
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, 
and data regarding English learners). 

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) 
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California's new accountability and 
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and 
schools are meeting the needs of California's diverse student population. The 
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and 
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying 
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement. 

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly 
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and 
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use 
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation 
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available 
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 

2022-23 School Contact Information 

School Name 

Street 

City, State, Zip 

Phone Number 

Principal 

Email Address 

School Website 

County-District-School (CDS) Code 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

2020-Campton Rd. 

Eureka, CA 95503 

(707) 445-2660 Ext. 110 

Shari Lovett 

slovett@nucharters.org 

www.nucharters.org 

12101240137364 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

www.nucharters.org
mailto:slovett@nucharters.org
https://www.caschooldashboard.org
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa


2022-23 District Contact Information 

District Name Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

Phone Number (707)445-2660 x110 

Superintendent Shari Lovett 

Email Address slovett@nucharters.org 

District Website Address www.nucharters.org 

2022-23 School Overview 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is a county-wide benefit nonclassroom based, public charter school that serves 
students in grades TK-12 throughout Humboldt County. The students are educated through personalized learning programs. 
Within that context, students may participate in cooperative classes, learning centers, supplemental learning projects, distance 
learning via current technology and community based education. Parents who enroll their children in the Charter School are co
facilitators of their child's education. The Charter School works with its students and parent facilitators by providing them with 
education resources, an assigned independent study teacher, access to a team of educational staff. Parents/guardians and 
their children collaborate with their teachers to determine their educational goals and objectives, create their individualized 
curriculum, and determine their individual methods of teaching and learning. 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School: Core Beliefs, Vision and Mission The Core Beliefs 
1. Students come first. 
2. Each student has the right to a personalized education. 
3. A continuous cycle of improvement is essential for the success of our students. 
4. The success of each student is the shared responsibility of all stakeholders. 

The Vision Northern United - Humboldt Charter School, a school wherein every student is future-ready: 
• Ready for personal success. 
• Ready for college. 
• Ready for the global workplace. 

The Mission Northern United - Humboldt Charter School, in partnership with parents and community, will engage all students in 
a comprehensive education, preparing them to be confident, competent and proactive citizens in a diverse society. 
Strategic Goals of the Mission: Goal 1 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will design and implement dynamic learr:iing 

experiences to ensure that all students are future-ready learners. 
Goal 2 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will recruit, develop, retain and recognize an exceptional, highly motivated 

staff to optimize student engagement and learning. 
Goal 3 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will communicate in a timely, open manner and engage parents and 

community members in positive partnership opportunities in our schools. 
Goal 4 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will provide resources and support systems that enhance a positive 

learning environment and foster student and community pride. 

About this School 

Grade Level .. . .. 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



Student Group . .. ... . .. . .. 

A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic 
(Priority 1 ): 

• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the 
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching; 

• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
• School facilities are maintained in good repair 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Mlsassignments ("Ineffective" under 
ESSA) 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of
Field ("out-of-field" under ESSA) 

Unknown 

Total Teaching Positions 

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE} status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments ("Ineffective" under 
ESSA) 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of
Field ("out-of-field" under ESSA) 

Unknown 

Total Teaching Positions 

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered "ineffective" under ESSA) 

Authorization/Assignment 2020-21 2021-22 

Permits and Waivers 

Misassignments 

Vacant Positions 

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered "out-of-field" under ESSA) 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 

Local Assignment Options 

Total Out-of-Field Teachers 

2021-22 Class Assignments 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Misassignments for English Learners 
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 
misassigned) 

No credential, permit or authorization to teach 
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 
authorization to teach) 

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at 
https://www.cde.ca .gov /pd/ee/teacherequitydefi n itions .asp. 

2022-23 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

Year and month In which the data were collected October 2021 

Percent 

• Students
Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of

Subject . Lacking Own
Adoption 

• Assigned 
Co 

Reading/Language Arts Nat Geo Reach for Reading 2017; Springboard 2017; Yes■ 0 
Wonders McGraw Hill 2020; Apex Learning; Cyber High ; 
BYU High School; UC Scout Expository Reading and Writing 
Course 

Mathematics Go Math Houghton Mifflin 2011 ; Singapore Math Cavendish Yes 0 
2013; Envision Math Common Core Pearson 2013; Math In 
Focus Houghton Mifflin 2013; My Math McGraw Hill 2017; 
Mathematics 1 2014 Mathematics 2 2014 Mathematics 3 
2014; Apex Learning 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

https://www.cde.ca


Science Foss Delta Science 2018; Bring Science Alive! California Yes 0 
Integrated Program Teachers' Curriculum Institute 2018; 
Inspire McGraw Hill 2020; Science Weekly Studies Weekly 
20202; OK's Science 2014; Focus on Life Science- Nat Geo 
McGraw 2007; Biology Pearson 2007; Focus on Physical 
Science - Nat Geo McGraw 2007; Biology - An Every Day 
Experience 2003; Apex Learning 

History-Social Science Impact: California Social Studdies McGraw Hill 2018; Social Yes 0 
Studies Alive! California Series Teachers' Curriculum Institute 
2018; California Studies Weekly-Social Studies Studies 
Weekly 2019; Apex Apex Learning 

Foreign Language Apex Learning; Cyber High; BYU High School Yes 0 

Health Apex Learning; Cyber High; BYU High School Yes 0 

Visual and Performing Arts Apex Learning; Cyber High; BYU High School Yes 0 

Science Laboratory Equipment NA 0 
(grades 9-12) 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is a nonclassroom based charter school and owns one facility. However, seven 
additional facilities are leased throughout Humboldt County in order to best meet the needs of our students. The leased 
facilities are maintained by both the school and the building owners . The Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) was administered at 
each of our facilities in October 2021 . FIT data was collected at each of these facilities and the safety, cleanliness and 
adequacy of each facility was determined to be Good. There are no planned facility improvements and there is no needed 
maintenance to ensure good repair. 

Year and month of the most recent FIT report October 2022 

System Inspected Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned 

Systems: X 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer 

Interior: X 
Interior Surfaces 

Cleanliness: X 
Overall Cleanliness, PesWermin Infestation 

Electrical X 

Restrooms/Fountains: X 
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains 

Safety: X 
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials 

Structural: X 
Structural Damage, Roofs 

External: X 
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ 
Doors/Gates/Fences 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



Overall Facility Rate 

Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

X 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement 
(Priority 4 ): 

Statewide Assessments 
(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System 
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general 
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language 
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven. 
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are 
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State 
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities). 

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation 
requirements: 

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three 
through eight and grade eleven. 

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades 
three through eight and grade eleven. 

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once 
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve). 

4. College and Career Ready 
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the 
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State 
University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 

SARC Reporting in the 2020-2021 School Year Only 
Where the most viable option, LEAs were required to administer the statewide summative 
assessment in ELA and mathematics. Where a statewide summative assessment was not 
the most viable option for the LEA (or for one or more grade-level[s] within the LEA) due to 
the pandemic, LEAs were allowed to report results from a different assessment that met the 
criteria established by the State Board of Education (SSE) on March 16, 2021 . The 
assessments were required to be: 

• Aligned with CA CCSS for ELA and mathematics; 
• Available to students in grades 3 through 8, and grade 11; and 
• Uniformly administered across a grade, grade span, school, or district to all eligible 

students. 

Options 
Note that the CAAs could only be administered in-person following health and safety 
requirements. If it was not viable for the LEA to administer the CAAs in person with health 
and safety guidelines in place, the LEA was directed to not administer the tests. There were 
no other assessment options available for the CAAs. Schools administered the Smarter 
Balanced Summative Assessments for ELA and mathematics, other assessments that meet 
the SSE criteria, or a combination of both, and they could only choose one of the following: 

• Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments; 
• Other assessments meeting the SSE criteria; or 
• Combination of Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments 

and other assessments. 

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the 
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University, 
or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven 
taking and completing a state-administered assessment. 

The 2020-21 data cells have N/A values because these data are not comparable to other year data due to the COVID-19 pandemic 
during the 2020-21 school year. Where the CAASPP assessments in ELA and/or mathematics is not the most viable option, the 
LEAs were allowed to administer local assessments. Therefore, the 2020-21 data between school years for the school, district, 
state are not an accurate comparison. As such, it is inappropriate to compare results of the 2020-21 school year to other school 
years. 

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The "Percent Met or 
Exceeded" is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced 
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs 
divided by the total number of students who paiiJiloth assessments. 

Subject 
I ••• nllill■ ~!!! --

English Language Arts/Literacy N/A N/A N/A 
(grades 3-8 and 11 ) 

Mathematics N/A N/A N/A 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The "Percent Met or Exceeded" is calculated 
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus 
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of 
students who participated in both assessments. 

Double dashes(--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
CAASPP 

Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total 

Enrollment 
I 

CAASPP 
Number 
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

Percent 
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students 

Female 

Male 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 

Black or African American 

Filipino 

Hispanic or Latino 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 

Two or More Races 

White 

English Learners 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Military 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 

Students with Disabilities 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The "Percent Met or Exceeded" is 
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative 
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the 
total number of students who participated in both assessments. 

Double dashes(--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
CAASPP 

Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total 

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number 
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

Percent 
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students 

Female 

Male 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 

Black or African American 

Filipino 

Hispanic or Latino 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 

Two or More Races 

White 

English Learners 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Military 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 

Students with Disabilities 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



I 

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard. 

Subject 

Science 
(grades 5, 8 and high school) 

2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Double 
dashes(--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category 
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

Percent 
Student Group 

Total 
Enrollment 

Number 
Tested 

Percent 
Tested 

Percent 
Not Tested 

Met or 
Exceeded 

All Students 

Female 

Male 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 

Black or African American 

Filipino 

Hispanic or Latino 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 

Two or More Races 

White 

English Learners 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Military 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 

Students with Disabilities 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2021-22 Career Technical Education Programs 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is a personalized learning school. This means that students are encouraged to 
enroll in courses and experience opportunities that are specifically relevant to them. Our students have the ability to enroll in a 
variety of courses from our extensive course list. We offer a variety of career technical courses, including Work Experience, 3D 
Game Design, Animation, Coding, Culinary Arts, Fashion and Interior Design, Forestry and Natural Resources, Intro to 
Business and Marketing, Intro to Manufacturing, Child Development, Home Economics, Intro to Military Careers, Nutritional and 
Wellness and Computer Applications. Get Focused, Stay Focused is a course offered to all high school students. This course 
is designed to provide every student with the necessary information and experiences to develop college and career readiness 
skills as well as facilitate the development of an online 10-year Career and Education Plan. In addition, a Building Trades CTE 
Pathway, a Horticulture CTE Pathway and a Mental Health through the Lifespan CTE Pathway is offered to our students. 

2021-22 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation 

Measure CTE Program Participation 

Number of Pupils Participating in CTE 

Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma 

Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and 
Institutions of Postsecondary Education 

Course Enrollment/Completion 

This table displays the course enrollment/completion of University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU) 
admission requirements. 

UC/CSU Course Measure Percent 

2021-22 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 

2020-21 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil 
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education. 

2021-22 California Physical Fitness Test Results 

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness 
Test Results. Due to changes to the 2021-22 PFT administration, only participation results are required for these five fitness 
areas. Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or 
less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

Component 2: Component 3: Component 4: 

Grade Level Component 1: 
Aerobic Capacity 

Abdominal 
Strength and 

Trunk Extensor 
and Strength and 

Upper Body 
Strength and 

Component 5: 
Flexibility 

Endurance Flexibili t Endurance 

Grade 5 92% 96% 96% 96% 96% 

Grade 7 95.5% 95.5% 95.5% 95.5% 95.5% 

Grade 9 94.4% 94.4% 94.4% 94.4% 94.4% 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental 
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making 
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site. 

2022-23 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School offers many opportunities for parents to be involved. Because our students are 
enrolled in independent study, the parents are the facilitators of their child's education. With the support of the credentialed 
teacher, parents take a very active role in the education of their child. Parents may serve on the governing board and attend 
board meetings. They may be a member of the Parent Advisory Committee or participate in the non-profit groups that support 
many of our learning centers. They may volunteer for field trips or in class activities. Parents are also given an opportunity to 
attend LCAP stakeholder input meetings, complete LCAP surveys and complete satisfaction and safety surveys each school 
year. To get involved, parents may contact their child's teacher. 

C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil 
Engagement (Priority 5): 

• High school dropout rates; 
• High school graduation rates; and 
• Chronic Absenteeism 

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

District DistrictIndicator --- ......llmll!IIIIE!'&DIE!mllllmll!II 2020-21 2021-22 

Dropout Rate 

Graduation Rate 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2021-22 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

This table displays the 2021-22 graduation rate by student group. For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation 
n Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp. 

Student Group 
Number of 

Students in Cohort 
Number of 

Cohort Graduates 
Cohort 

Graduation Rate 

All Students 

Female 

Male 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 

Black or African American 

Filipino 

Hispanic or Latino 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 

Two or More Races 

White 

English Learners 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 

Students with Disabilities 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp


2021-22 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 

Chronic Chronic Chronic
Cumulative

Student Group Absenteeism Absenteeism Absenteeism
Enrollment 

Eli ible Enrollment Count Rate 

All Students 

Female 

Male 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 

Black or African American 

Filipino 

Hispanic or Latino 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 

Two or More Races 

White 

English Learners 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 

Students with Disabilities 

C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School 
Climate (Priority 6): 

• Pupil suspension rates; 
• Pupil expulsion rates; and 
• Other local measures on the sense of safety 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 23. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



Suspensions and Expulsions 

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through February, partial school year due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic. The 2019-20 suspensions and expulsions rate data are not comparable to other year data because the 
2019-20 school year is a partial school year due to the COVID-19 crisis. As such, it would be inappropriate to make any 

· · t f · d I lsions in the 2019-20 school year compared to other school years. 

Subject 111,■EII 
Suspensions 

Expulsions 

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through June, each full school year respectively. 
Data collected during the 2020-21 school year may not be comparable to earlier years of this collection due to differences in 
learning mode instruction in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

Subject •1111■----
Suspensions 

Expulsions 

2021-22 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 

Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate 

All Students 

Female 

Male 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 

Black or African American 

Filipino 

Hispanic or Latino 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 

Two or More Races 

White 

English Learners 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 

Students with Disabilities 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2022-23 School Safety Plan 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School adopted its school comprehensive safety plan on February 10, 2022. It was then 
reviewed and discussed with faculty and students. The plan includes an assessment of school crime, child abuse reporting 
procedures, disaster procedures, suspension and expulsion policy, procedures to notify teacher of dangerous pupils, 
discrimination and harassment policy, school wide dress code policy, procedure of safe ingress and egress, policies enacted to 
maintain a safe and orderly environment, rules and procedures on school discipline, and hate crime reporting procedures. 
Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is an ALICE institution. 

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC 

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the 
state priorities for LCFF. 

2019-20 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other" category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level 
... Number of Classes with 

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with 

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with 

33+ Students 

K 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other" category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level Average 
Class Size 

Number of Classes with 
1-20 Students 

Number of Classes with 
21-32 Students 

Number of Classes with 
33+ Students 

K 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" 
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other" category is for multi
grade level classes. 

Grade Level Average 
Class Size 

Number of Classes with 
1-20 Students 

Number of Classes with 
21-32 Students 

Number of Classes with 
33+ Students 

K 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

2019-20 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 

Average 
Subject Class 

Size 

Number of Classes with 
1-22 Students 

Number of Classes with 
23-32 Students 

Number of Classes with 
33+ Students 

English Language Arts 

Mathematics 

Science 

Social Science 

2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 

Average 
Subject Class 

Size 

Number of Classes with 
1-22 Students 

Number of Classes with 
23-32 Students 

Number of Classes with 
33+ Students 

English Language Arts 

Mathematics 

Science 

Social Science 

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2021-22 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than graqe level. 

Subject 
Average 

Class 
Size 

Number of Classes with 
1-22 Students 

Number of Classes with 
23-32 Students 

Number of Classes with 
33+ Students 

English Language Arts 

Mathematics 

Science 

Social Science 

2021-22 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working 
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Ratio 

Pupils to Academic Counselor 

2021-22 Student Support Services Staff 

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff 
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School 

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 

Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 

Psychologist 

Social Worker 

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 

Resource Specialist (non-teaching) 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 21 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2020-21 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

This table displays the 2020-21 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not 
require data. 

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average 
Level Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher 

Per Pu ii Restricted Unrestricted Salar 

School Site $10,849 $0 $10,849 $51,500 

District NIA N/A $10,849 

Percent Difference - School Site and District NIA N/A 0.0 0.0 

State N/A N/A 

Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 0.0 

2021-22 Types of Services Funded 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has a variety of programs and services available to support and assist students. 
For students needing academic support, we have a robust intervention program, as well as special education services. Tutors 
are also provided to support students academic needs. Speech therapists are utilized for those who qualify for their services. 
We employ a school counselor and a school psychologist for those students who need additional social/emotional support. 
The school counselor and counseling technician provide full college and career counseling. For high school students who wish 
to accelerate their learning, Northern United - Humboldt Charter School funds college courses through dual and co-enrollment 
opportunities. We are also an AVID and PSIS school. 

2020-21 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 

This table displays the 2020-21 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE 
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. 

Category 
District 
Amount 

State Average 
for Districts 

in Same Cate or 

Beginning Teacher Salary 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary 

Highest Teacher Salary 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary) 

Average Principal Salary (Middle) 

Average Principal Salary (High) 

Superintendent Salary 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 22 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



2021-22 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 

This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school. 

Percent of Students in AP Courses 

This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enrollments of at least one 
student. 

Subject Number of AP Courses Offered 

Computer Science 

English 

Fine and Performing Arts 

Foreign Language 

Mathematics 

Science 

Social Science 

Total AP Courses Offered 
Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student. 

Professional Development 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School requires three full days of professional development of the teaching staff. The 
three days provided by the school are delivered at full-day pre and inservice days. Additionally, staff attend nine monthly two
hour long staff meetings that include professional learning. Staff are also encouraged to self-select professional development. 
The self-selected professional development may occur online or in-person by attending a conference or workshop provided by 
an outside agency, such as our county office. The professional development focuses on instruction in core subjects, school 
climate and culture, school safety, teaching strategies, and best practices. These topics are based on metrics reviewed during 
our LCAP meetings. 

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement. 

Subject Pi.fi.fliii.fliiiii.fiiii 
Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 5 5 3 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 23 of 23 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.3 Approval of the School Accountability Report Card - NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each year, the Board is required to approve and post aSchool Accountability Report Card, which contains 

data and information regarding the charter required by the state of California. The administrative staff has 
prepared the data for the 2021-2022 School Accountability Report Card. 

California Department of Education has not yet released some of the required data. These will be added to 
the SARC as soon as they become available. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
2021-2022 School Accountabil ity Report Card 
(Published During the 2022-2023 School Year) 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 
SARC Overview 

DataQuest 

l'ATAQUEST 
OfPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

California School Dashboard 

~ California School

L i \ DASHBOARD 

Internet Access 

2022-23 School Contact Information 

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to 
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains 
information about the condition and performance of each California public school. 
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies 
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), 
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, 
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data 
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 

For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year reports, 
see the California Department of Education (COE) SARC web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/ 

For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the COE LCFF web page 
at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/ 

For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community 
members should contact the school principal or the district office. 

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the COE DataQuest web page at 
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this 
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, 
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test 
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, 
and data regarding English learners). 

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) 
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California's new accountability and 
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and 
schools are meeting the needs of California's diverse student population. The 
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and 
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying 
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement. 

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly 
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and 
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use 
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation 
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available 
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 

School Name Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

Street 423 S. Broadway 

City, State, Zip Yreka 

Phone Number (530) 842-4509 

Principal Shari Lovett 

Email Address slovett@nucharters.org 

School Website www.nucharters.org 

County-District-School (CDS) Code 47-10470-0137372 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

https://www.caschooldashboard.org
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa


2022-23 District Contact Information 

District Name Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

Phone Number (707)445-2660 x110 

Superintendent Shari Lovett 

Emall Address slovett@nucharters.org 

District Website Address www.nucharters.org 

2022-23 School Overview 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School students are educated through personalized learning programs. Within that context, 
students may participate in cooperative classes, learning centers, supplemental learning projects, distance learning via current 
technology and community-based education. Parents who enroll their children in the Charter School are co-facilitators of their 
child's education. The parents can become the primary facilitators in their children's learning program if they choose. The 
Charter School works with its students and parent facilitators by providing them with educational resources, an assigned 
independent study teacher, and access to a team of educational staff. All teachers hold a Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing Certificate, permit, or other document equivalent to that which a teacher in other public schools would be required 
to hold, and are selected by the Charter School Administration and approved by the Board of Directors. Parents/guardians and 
their children may collaborate with their teachers to determine their educational goals and objectives, create their individualized 
curriculum, and determine their individual methods of teaching and learning. The program parents select determine the degree 
to which the teacher is involved. This involvement may vary from an advisory and assessment capacity to one of complete 
administration of the student learning process. Professional learning and parent education are available and encouraged. 

The Core Beliefs 
1. Students come first. 
2. Each student has the right to a personalized education. 
3. A continuous cycle of improvement is essential for the success of our students. 
4. The success of each student is the shared responsibility of all stakeholders. 

The Vision 
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School, a school wherein every student is future-ready: 

• Ready for personal success. 
• Ready for college. 
• Ready for the global workplace. 

The Mission 
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School, in partnership with parents and community, will engage all students in a 
comprehensive education, preparing them to be confident, competent and proactive citizens in a diverse society. 

Strategic Goals of the Mission: 
Goal 1 
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School will design dynamic learning experiences to ensure that all students are future-ready 
learners. 

Goal 2 
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School will recruit, develop, retain and recognize an exceptional, highly motivated staff to 
optimize student engagement, and learning. 

Goal 3 
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School will communicate in a timely, open manner and engage parents and community 
members in positive partnership opportunities in our schools. 

Goal 4 
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School will provide resources and support systems that enhance a positive learning 
environment and foster student and community pride. 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



About this School 

Grade Level .. . .. 
2022-23 Student Enrollment by Student Group 

Student Group . .. .. . . ,, . . 

A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic 
(Priority 1 ): 

• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the 
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching; 

• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
• School facilities are maintained in good repair 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Mlsasslgnments ("ineffective" under 
ESSA) 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of
Field ("out-of-field" under ESSA) 

Unknown 

Total Teaching Positions 

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments ("ineffective" under 
ESSA) 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of
Field ("out-of-field" under ESSA) 

Unknown 

Total Teaching Positions 

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered "ineffective" under ESSA) 

Authorization/Assignment 2020-21 2021-22 

Permits and Waivers 

Misassignments 

Vacant Positions 

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered "out-of-field" under ESSA) 

2021-22Indicator 2020-21 

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 

Local Assignment Options 

Total Out-of-Field Teachers 

2021-22 Class Assignments 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Misassignments for English Learners 
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 
misassigned) 

No credential, permit or authorization to teach 
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 
authorization to teach) 

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teachereguitydefinitions.asp. 

2022-23 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

Year and month In which the data were collected September 2021 

Percent 
Students

Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of
Subject Lacking Own

Adoption Assigned 
Co ■Reading/Language Arts Reach for Reading National Geographic Cenage Learning Yes 0 

2017; Apex Learning; Fountas & Pinnell Classroom 
Heinemann 2020 

Mathematics enVision Math Pearson 2012; My Math McGraw Hill 2011; Yes 0 
Carnegie Learning 2014; Apex Learning 

Science California Inspire Science McGraw-Hill 2017; Apex Learning; Yes 0 
California Elevate Science Pearson 2017; Miller Levine 
Prentice Hall 2014; Foss Delta Science 2018 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teachereguitydefinitions.asp


History-Social Science Social Studies Alive! California Series Teachers' Curriculum Yes 0 
Institute 2018; Our World Nat Geo Cengage 2018; Impact 
McGraw Hill 2019; Nat Geo Cengage 2013; Apex Learning 

Foreign Language Apex Learning; Learning American Sign Language Yes 0 

Health Glencoe; Apex Learning Yes 0 

Visual and Performing Arts Apex Learning; Glencoe Yes 0 

Science Laboratory Equipment 
(grades 9-12) 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School is a nonclassroom based charter school and does not own any facilities. However, 
several facilities are leased throughout Siskiyou County in order to best meet the needs of our students. Currently, Northern 
United - Siskiyou Charter School leases facilities in Yreka and Mount Shasta. FIT data was collected at each of these facilities 
and the safety, cleanliness and adequacy of each facility was determined to be good. There are no planned facility 
improvements and there is no needed maintenance to ensure good repair. 

Year and month of the most recent FIT report September 2022 

System Inspected tdl■■ Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned 

Systems: X 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer 

Interior: X 
Interior Surfaces 

Cleanliness: X 
Overall Cleanliness, PesWermin Infestation 

Electrical X 

Restrooms/Fountains: X 
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains 

Safety: X 
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials 

Structural: X 
Structural Damage, Roofs 

External: X 
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ 
Doors/Gates/Fences 

Overall Facility Rate 

Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

X 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement 
(Priority 4 ): 

Statewide Assessments 
(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System 
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general 
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language 
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven. 
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are 
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State 
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities). 

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation 
requirements: 

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three 
through eight and grade eleven. 

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades 
three through eight and grade eleven. 

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once 
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve). 

4. College and Career Ready 
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the 
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State 
University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 

SARC Reporting in the 2020-2021 School Year Only 
Where the most viable option, LEAs were required to administer the statewide summative 
assessment in ELA and mathematics. Where a statewide summative assessment was not 
the most viable option for the LEA (or for one or more grade-level[s] within the LEA) due to 
the pandemic, LEAs were allowed to report results from a different assessment that met the 
criteria established by the State Board of Education (SBE) on March 16, 2021. The 
assessments were required to be: 

• Aligned with CA CCSS for ELA and mathematics; 
• Available to students in grades 3 through 8, and grade 11; and 
• Uniformly administered across a grade, grade span, school, or district to all eligible 

students. 

Options 
Note that the CAAs could only be administered in-person following health and safety 
requirements. If it was not viable for the LEA to administer the CAAs in person with health 
and safety guidelines in place, the LEA was directed to not administer the tests. There were 
no other assessment options available for the CAAs. Schools administered the Smarter 
Balanced Summative Assessments for ELA and mathematics, other assessments that meet 
the SBE criteria, or a combination of both, and they could only choose one of the following: 

• Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments; 
• Other assessments meeting the SSE criteria; or 
• Combination of Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments 

and other assessments. 

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the 
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University, 
or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven 
taking and completing a state-administered assessment. 

The 2020-21 data cells have N/A values because these data are not comparable to other year data due to the COVID-19 pandemic 
during the 2020-21 school year. Where the CAASPP assessments in ELA and/or mathematics is not the most viable option, the 
LEAs were allowed to administer local assessments. Therefore, the 2020-21 data between school years for the school, district, 
state are not an accurate comparison. As such, it is inappropriate to compare results of the 2020-21 school year to other school 
years. 

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The "Percent Met or 
Exceeded" is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced 
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs 
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 

Subject ill■ ..... 
English Language Arts/Literacy N/A N/A N/A 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

Mathematics N/A N/A N/A 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The "Percent Met or Exceeded" is calculated 
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus 
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of 
students who participated in both assessments. 

Double dashes(--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
I I • t • I I t d · I t d t who received scores. 

CAASPP
CAASPP CAASPP CAASPP CAASPPCAASPP Percent

Total Number Percent Percent
Student Groups Met or

Enrollment Tested Tested Not Tested 
Exceeded 

All Students 

Female 

Male 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 

Black or African American 

Filipino 

Hispanic or Latino 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 

Two or More Races 

White 

English Learners 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Military 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 

Students with Disabilities 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The "Percent Met or Exceeded" is 
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative 
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the 
total number of students who participated in both assessments. 

Double dashes(--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
CAASPP 

Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total 

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number 
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

Percent 
Met or 

Exceeded 

All Students 

Female 

Male 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 

Black or African American 

Filipino 

Hispanic or Latino 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 

Two or More Races 

White 

English Learners 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Military 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 

Students with Disabilities 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard. 

For any 2020-21 data cells with N/T values indicate that this school did not test students using the CMSPP for Science. 

Subject Mll■l■IIIIIRIIIIIII 
Science 
(grades 5, 8 and high school) 

2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 

This table displays CMSPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Double 
dashes(--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category 
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

Percent 
Student Group 

Total 
Enrollment 

Number 
Tested 

I 

Percent 
Tested 

Percent 
Not Tested 

Met or 
Exceeded 

All Students 

Female 

Male 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 

Black or African American 

Filipino 

Hispanic or Latino 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 

Two or More Races 

White 

English Learners 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Military 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 

Students with Disabilities 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2021-22 Career Technical Education Programs 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School is a personalized learning school. This means that students are encouraged to 
enroll in courses and experience opportunities that are specifically relevant to them. Our students have the ability to enroll in a 
variety of courses from our extensive course list. We offer a variety of career technical courses, including Work Experience, 3D 
Game Design, Animation, Coding, Culinary Arts, Fashion and Interior Design, Forestry and Natural Resources, Intro to 
Business and Marketing, Intro to Manufacturing, Child Development, Home Economics, Intro to Military Careers, Nutritional and 
Wellness and Computer Applications. Get Focused, Stay Focused is a course offered to all high school students. This course 
is designed to provide every student with the necessary information and experiences to develop college and career readiness 
skills as well as facilitate the development of an online 10-year Career and Education Plan. In addition, an Agriculture 
Education and a Digital Media Arts CTE pathways are offered to our students. 

2021-22 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation 

Measure CTE Program Participation 

Number of Pupils Participating in CTE 

Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma 

Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and 
Institutions of Postsecondary Education 

Course Enrollment/Completion 

This table displays the course enrollment/completion of University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU) 
admission requirements. 

UC/CSU Course Measure Percent 

2021-22 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 

2020-21 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil 
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education. 

2021-22 California Physical Fitness Test Results 

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness 
Test Results. Due to changes to the 2021-22 PFT administration, only participation results are required for these five fitness 
areas. Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or 
less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

Component 2: Component 3: Component 4: I 

Grade Level 
Component 1: 

Aerobic Capacity 
Abdominal 

Strength and 
Trunk Extensor 

and Strength and 
Upper Body 
Strength and 

Component 5: 
Flexibility 

Endurance Flexibil it Endurance 

Grade 5 

Grade 7 

Grade 9 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental 
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making 
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site. 

2022-23 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 

Parent involvement in the governance of the school is made available through participation in the Board and the Parent 
Advisory Committee. The Board currently has three parent members, and we will always seek to have parent representation on 
the Board. Board minutes and sign in sheets confirm parent participation. In addition to the Board, our Parent Advisory 
Committee has parent members who contribute to our school governance. 

Parent engagement groups are another way in which parents stay involved in NU-SCS. These groups are designed so that 
parents can meet regularly and share resources and ideas for working with their children at home. A NU-SGS staff member is 
present at these meetings to gather suggestions and feedback, as well as provide guidance about best practices for instructing 
students. With the implementation of these support groups, authentic, two-way communication occurs regularly between 
parents and teachers concerning the academic success of students at NU-SCS. Sign in sheets allow NU-SGS to account for 
parental involvement. 

Other methods to encourage ongoing parental involvement at NU-SGS include, but are not limited to participation in the annual 
satisfaction and LCAP surveys; volunteering in the classroom; tutoring; attending parent-teacher conferences; attendance at 
charter school board meetings; participation in the planning of, or attendance at, fundraising or academic events, or other 
activities. A parent handbook is distributed to parents to inform them of all aspects of having a student enrolled in a 
nonclassroom based independent study charter school. 

C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil 
Engagement (Priority 5): 

• High school dropout rates; 
• High school graduation rates; and 
• Chronic Absenteeism 

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

District DistrictIndicator ..--llm!DIIEiflml.2019-20 2020-21 1111111111111 
Dropout Rate 

Graduation Rate 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 22 Northern United ·_ Siskiyou Charter School 



2021-22 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

This table displays the 2021-22 graduation rate by student group. For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation 
Rate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp. 

Student Group Number of 
Students in Cohort 

Number of 
Cohort Graduates 

Cohort 
Graduation Rate 

All Students 

Female 

Male 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 

Black or African American 

Filipino 

Hispanic or Latino 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 

Two or More Races 

White 

English Learners 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 

Students with Disabilities 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp


2021-22 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 

Chronic Chronic Chronic
Cumulative

Student Group Absenteeism Absenteeism Absenteeism
Enrollment 

El i ible Enrollment Count Rate 

All Students 

Female 

Male 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 

Black or African American 

Filipino 

Hispanic or Latino 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 

Two or More Races 

White 

English Learners 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 

Students with Disabilities 

C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate 

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School 
Climate (Priority 6): 

• Pupil suspension rates; 
• Pupil expulsion rates; and 
• Other local measures on the sense of safety 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



Suspensions and Expulsions 

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through February, partial school year due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic. The 2019-20 suspensions and expulsions rate data are not comparable to other year data because the 
2019-20 school year is a partial school year due to the COVID-19 crisis. As such, it would be inappropriate to make any 
comparisons in rates of suspensions and expulsions in the 2019-20 school year compared to other school years. 

Subject 1,1.■m.11111 
Suspensions 

Expulsions 

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through June, each full school year respectively. 
Data collected during the 2020-21 school year may not be comparable to earlier years of this collection due to differences in 
learning mode instruction in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

Subject 1·1!1... ■ ■ ··1~·1·111··1·1·i·1·t"l· 
1•j!IIM■1-·■ ■1!!1111·1·1·E1■1111 

Suspensions 

Expulsions 

2021-22 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 

Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate 

All Students 

Female 

Male 

American Indian or Alaska Native 

Asian 

Black or African American 

Filipino 

Hispanic or Latino 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 

Two or More Races 

White 

English Learners 

Foster Youth 

Homeless 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 

Students with Disabilities 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2022-23 School Safety Plan 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School adopted its school comprehensive safety plan on February 10, 2022. It was then 
reviewed and discussed with faculty and students. The plan includes an assessment of school crime, child abuse reporting 
procedures, disaster procedures, suspension and expulsion policy, procedures to notify teacher of dangerous pupils, 
discrimination and harassment policy, school wide dress code policy, procedure of safe ingress and egress, policies enacted to 
maintain a safe and orderly environment, rules and procedures on school discipline, and hate crime reporting procedures. 

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC 

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the 
state priorities for LCFF. 

2019-20 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other" category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level 
Average 

Class Size 
Number of Classes with 

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with 

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with 

33+ Students 

K 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other" category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level 
Average 

Class Size 
Number of Classes with 

1-20 Students 
Number of Classes with 

21-32 Students 
Number of Classes with 

33+ Students 

K 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" 
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other" category is for multi
grade level classes. 

Grade Level Average 
Class Size 

Number of Classes with 
1-20 Students 

Number of Classes with 
21-32 Students 

Number of Classes with 
33+ Students 

K 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

2019-20 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 

Average 
Subject Class 

Size 

Number of Classes with 
1-22 Students 

Number of Classes with 
23-32 Students 

Number of Classes with 
33+ Students 

English Language Arts 

Mathematics 

Science 

Social Science 

2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 
I 
I 

Subject 
Average 

Class 
Size 

Number of Classes with Number of Classes with 
1-22 Students 23-32 Students 

' 

Number of Classes with 
33+ Students 

English Language Arts 

Mathematics 

Science 

Social Science 

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2021-22 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled "Number of Classes" indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level , this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 

Subject 
Average 

Class 
Size 

Number of Classes with 
1-22 Students 

Number of Classes with 
23-32 Students 

Number of Classes with 
33+ Students 

English Language Arts 

Mathematics 

Science 

Social Science 

2021-22 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working 
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Ratio 

Pupils to Academic Counselor 

2021-22 Student Support Services Staff 

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff 
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School 

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 

Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 

Psychologist 

Social Worker 

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 

Resource Specialist (non-teaching) 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2020-21 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

This table displays the 2020-21 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not 
require data. 

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average 
Level Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher 

Per Pu ii Restricted Unrestricted Salar 

School Site $9,753 $0 $9,753 $51,000 

District N/A N/A $9,753 

Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A 0.0 0.0 

State N/A N/A 

Percent Difference • School Site and State N/A N/A 0.0 

2021-22 Types of Services Funded 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School has a variety of programs and services available to support and assist students. For 
students needing academic support, we have a robust intervention program, as well as special education services. Tutors are 
also provided to support students academic needs. Speech therapists are utilized for those who qualify for their services. We 
employ a school counselor and a school psychologist for those students who need additional social/emotional support. We also 
employ a school counselor to provide full college and career counseling. For high school students who wish to accelerate their 
learning, Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School funds college courses through co-enrollment opportunities. We are also an 
AVID and PBIS school. 

2020-21 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 

This table displays the 2020-21 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE 
C rt'f fa Sal . & B ft b t htt // de /d /fd/cs/ . • 

State Average
District

Category for Districts
Amount 

in Same Cate or 

Beginning Teacher Salary 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary 

Highest Teacher Salary 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary) 

Average Principal Salary (Middle) 

Average Principal Salary (High) 

Superintendent Salary 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 21 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



2021-22 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 

This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school. 

Percent of Students in AP Courses 

This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enrollments of at least one 
student. 

Subject Number of AP Courses Offered 

Computer Science 

English 

Fine and Performing Arts 

Foreign Language 

Mathematics 

Science 

Social Science 

Total AP Courses Offered 
Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student. 

Professional Development 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School requires three full days of professional development of the teaching staff. The three 
days provided by the school are delivered at full-day pre and inservice days. Additionally, staff attend nine monthly two-hour 
long staff meetings that include professional learning. Staff are also encouraged to self-select professional development. The 
self-selected professional development may occur online or in-person by attending a conference or workshop provided by an 
outside agency, such as our county office. The professional development focuses on instruction in core subjects, school 
climate and culture, school safety, teaching strategies, and best practices. These topics are based on metrics reviewed during 
our LCAP meetings. 

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement. 

Subject 11.fl.fiii1.fiiiii1.fiiii 
Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 5 5 3 

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 22 of 22 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 



Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.4 Certification of the First Interim Budget Report and Budget Transfer Resolution for Northern United -
Siskiyou Charter School 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
School districts and charter schools are required to file two reports during afiscal year (interim reports) on 
the status of the LEA's financial health. The First Interim report is due December 15 for the period ending 
October 31. The Second Interim report is due March 17 for the period ending January 31. County 
superintendents are to report to the Superintendent of Public Instruction and the State Controller the 
certification for all districts in their county within 75 days after the close of the reporting period. 

The interim reports must include a certification of whether or not the LEA is able to meet its financial 
obligations. The certifications are classified as positive, qualified, or negative. A positive certification is 
assigned when the district will meet its financial obligations for the current and two subsequent fiscal years. 
A qualified certification is assigned when the district may not meet its financial obligations for the current or 
two subsequent fiscal years. A negative certification is assigned when a district will be unable to meet its 
financial obligations for the remainder of the current year or for the subsequent fiscal year. In addition, the 
Superintendent of Public Instruction may reclassify the certification of any county office of education or 
reclassify acertification based on an appeal of a school district in accordance with the above standards. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter 

School 

2022/2023 1st Interim 

Shari Lovett, 

Director 

Board o{:, Trustees 

Rosemary Kunkler, President 

Bianca Garza, Vice President 

Jere Cox 

Melissa Johnson 

Aime Snider 

1st Interim Report 

❖ The 1st Interim report is a snapshot of the current year budget as of October 
3-1, -202-2;-

❖ The Boards' focus is comparing the current budget to what was adopted in 

June at budget adoption. 



------

I 

___E_XPENDITURES TOTALS: I $2,828,664.00 l . 3,38619 IO.OO 

TOTAL EXPENSES $3,386,910.00 
----- -------j 

EXCESS OR (DEFICT SPENDING): ($55J, 199.:.00) 

One Time Funds Fully Expend d 

• CARES ACT ESSER, resource 3210, has been fully expended . 

• ELO AFTER 10%, resource 7425, has been fully expended. 

• ELO 10%, resource 7426, has been fully expended. 

One Time Funds Remaining to Spend 

• CARES ACT ESSER II FUND, resource 3212, has a remaining balance in the amount of 
$90,151.00 and must be spent by 9/30/2023. 

• ESSER III 80%, resource 3213, has a remaining balance in the amount of $206,644.00 and must 
be spent by 9/ 30/2024. 

• ESSER III 20% LEARNING LOSS, resource 3214, has a remaining balance in the amount of 
$63,076.00 and must be spent by 9/30/2024. 

• ELO ESSER II STATE SET ASIDE, resource 3216, has a remaining balance in the amount of 
$17,618.00 and must be spent by 9/30/2023. 

• ELO GEER II, resource 3217, has a remaining amount of $4,043.00 and must be spent by 
9/ 30/2023. 

• ELO ESSER III STATE RESERVE SET-ASIDE, resource 3218, has a remaining amount of 
$11,485 .00 and must be spent by 9 / 30 /2024. 

• ELO ESSER III LEARNING LOSS, resource 3219, has a remaining amount of $19,797.00 and 
must be spent by 9/30/2024. 

• AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN II HOMELESS, resource 5634, has a remaining amount of 
$5,674.00 to spend . 

1022/20.23 l{l \ ' l: NllrS 

LCFF SOURCES ~ --
FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 
I OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

REVENUE TOTALS: 

1022/2013 LXITNDITURr::S 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES ___ 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

I BOOKS & SUPPLIES 

SERVICES&OTHEROPERATING 
SER VICES 

TOTAL REVENUES 

1st Interim 

1 1 
Blll)(;Fr ' INTERIM VARIANCE 

,-\ I ) <Wn< )l\ 

f ~1,079,891.00 $1,476,404.00 $396,513.00 
j $94,076.00 $866,566.00 J$772 490. 00 
I $87 ,999 .00 I$419,575.00 33 1,576.00 
Ip ( J 66.00 $74,166.00 I o.oo 

$1,336,132.00 $2,836,711.00 

BL!Dt;LT· 1' 1 INTERIM VARIANCE 
.-\DOl'TION 

~64 1,750 .00 $579,600.00 J, 62.150 00) 
l $21 ,069. o_o___.....~__2_5_1__s_6_1._oo___.._$_3_8 ,_7_92- ·-oo___.-; 

$557,J f.4 .0G ,$449,890.00 (, 1()7,+64.00)

1$114, 86.00 $172, 185 .0 I $57 799 .00 

1 2 1 1c1900 $631,269.00$! 28992000' ' . I ' ' O • 

$2,836,711.00 

https://2,836,711.00
https://631,269.00
https://1()7,+64.00
https://449,890.00
https://557,Jf.4.0G
https://579,600.00
https://1,750.00
https://2,836,711.00
https://1,336,132.00
https://74,166.00
https://331,576.00
https://419,575.00
https://87,999.00
https://866,566.00
https://94,076.00
https://396,513.00
https://1,476,404.00
https://1,079,891.00
https://1022/20.23
https://5,674.00
https://19,797.00
https://11,485.00
https://4,043.00
https://17,618.00
https://63,076.00
https://206,644.00
https://90,151.00


• Educator Effectiveness, resource 6266, has a remaining balance of $42,276.00, must be spent by 
6/30/2026. 

• Pre-K Planning & Implementation, resource 6053, has a remaining balance of $26,350.00. 

• Arts Music/Instructional Materials Grant, resource 6752, has a remaining balance of $77,878.00 

• A-G Success, resource 7412, has a remaining balance of $56,250.00. 

• A-G Leaming Loss, resource 7413, has a remaining balance of $56,250.00. 

• Leaming Recovery Emergency'Grant, resource 7435, has a remaining amount of $223,866.00 

STRS/PERS Employer Contribution Rates 

STRS Rates PERS Rates 

• 2021-2022 =16.92% • 2021-2022 =22.91% 

2022-2023 ::::: 19. I0~1, • 2022 2023:::: 25.37% 

• 2023-2024 =19.10% • 2023-2024 =25.20% 

• 2024-2025 =19.10% • 2024-2025 =24.60% 

• 2025-2026 =19.10% • 2025-2026 =23.70% 

Final Thoyghts 

The recommendation is that the Board certify the Budget as Positive. This means the Charter is budgeted to meet its 
financial obligations in the current year and the next two fiscal years. 

https://223,866.00
https://56,250.00
https://56,250.00
https://77,878.00
https://26,350.00
https://42,276.00


2022-2023 

L.. 
0 N 

N 

NC. 0 

... 
M 
~ 

L.. 

..c~ ....,0 

Q) 

u 

C:E ·-
0 

C: 

cu 
..... '"C 

on 

Q) 
V,!a-- .c...., 
C: 
0 

C 
L.. 
::::J 

-1--J E 

0 
'+-
Q) 
.c...., 
0 

LL-1--J 
L.. 

V, 
!a--., 

LL. 

Northern United 
Siskiyou Charter 

School 

PREPARED BY: SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
BUSINESS SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Sarah Applegate ,_Assaciate__ Superintendent 
Courtney Moore, Budget Tech I 

Christine Ryan, Budget Tech I 
~~ Emily Lipke, Budget Tech I 
~ Jan Fahey, Budget Tech I 

SISKIYOU COUNTY 
oma OF IDUCAflON 



CERTIFICATIONS............... 1 

LCFF SUMMARY ...............34 

NOTES............................43 



Northorn Unllad • Sh lclyou Chartv Flrot lnt■rtm 47 1...70 01 J7372 
Sl ■ ktyou Counl)' 0111 .. ot &clucatton F!onl Yo r i oi2-11 Form Cl 
$1oldyou Counly Charter Sahool Corffllo■flon DB18TA4112C(2022-n) 

Chane, Number. 

To Ille ·oiiartert,a ■ i11"'"11y •nd IIMI Cdllllly •-lnl•ndlllll of 1choolo (or 0llly lo Iha counly •uperfnl- of •-WIbo counly board ol lduoollorl II IM ol,anorlng 
■lllho!1ly): 

2022-23 CHARTER SCHOOL IN'!eRIM REPOA'I! 'Ila rvport hi hereby filed by 1110 chortar 1chocl pur■ uant lo Educ:allon Code $oollor, 471KM.33(a). 

Dale: 

Chonor School OfClol■I 

(Ollginel 1lgnelln r■q,lhd) 

Pmlad Name; Shall l.lw•ll Dnolor 

f r:, addlllGm,i lnlormalfon on 1h41 lnlonn report, plloucoo4 ■ol' 

Charter Sohool Conlacl: 

Sl>elilovell 

T•i«~liono 

,tov oU@lf1'JellM\on,a,g 

E-fllail Adchu 

Calili>mia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V2 
FIie: CI_Che111e1School, Version 1 Page 1 Printed: 12116/2022 2:07 PM 

1 



NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
nud~ct Assumpt ions - 2022/23 1st Interim 

Fiscal Years 
2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 

School districts are required to develop and manage budgets in accordance with standards developed by the California 
Department of Education and adopted by the State Board of Education. Budget documents contain revenues, expenditures, 
and other financial information for prior, current and subsequent fiscal years. Questions that should be considered include: Is 
the budget balanced, or is the district deficit spending? Does it meet district goals and objectives? Is it sustainable over the 
rnultiyear period? Does it accomplish what the district wants for students? An additional resource useful in assessing school 
district fiscal health is FCMA T's Fiscal Health Risk Analysis which is emailed with each budget and interim report. This 
report was prepared based on the latest assumptions available and are described below. The information used for the 
development of this report was provided by: 

► Shari Lovett, Superintendent 

► Priorities: Ensuring all students achieve proficiency in essential areas of skill and knowledge, attain the academic, career 
and technical skills needed to succeed in a knowledge and skills-based economy, providing for specialized needs of 
identified groups, and utilizing a system of shared acountability for student achievement. 

Except in limited circumstances, the external team is unable to do board presentations of Budget and Interim reports due to 
time constraints. In order to assist superintendents and business personnel, each budget and interim meeting is used to 
facilitate the presentation process. Particular emphasis has been placed on providing easy to read Budget and Interim 
Assumptions, graphic visuals, and revenue summaries. Review and analysis of this information for each report should 
provide the reader a good general overview of the district's financial position. In addition, boards can make changes to 
budgets and interims prior to adoption. If changes are made, please provide enough specific information to allow budget 
technicians to quantify the changes and update the multiyear projections. 

Budget crlilication and Cvclc 
► The budget certification is the Board's acknowledgment of its review of the entire budget presentation. This includes 

State SACS forms for all funds and supplemental forms. 

► Adjustments to the budget should be made throughout the fiscal year. 

Budg t and Mu Hr-Year Ftnancia l Projections {MYFP) Dcvclopm nt 

► The base year budget is developed using infonnation provided by the district, Siskiyou County Office of Education, 
School Services of California and other agencies. 

A cragc Daily Alt ndancc 
► The Local Control Funding Fonnula calculates the primary funding for school districts, using the higher of the budget 

year or prior year Average Daily Attendance (ADA). The budget year ADA is not known until the April following the 
budget adoption, therefore, the most recent P-2 ADA is used when calculating revenue for the budget projections. A 
chart reflecting the district's historical and projected Average Daily Attendance has been provided for analysis and 

► The district submitted the following enrollment and average daily attendance projections: 
202 I/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 

Enrollment Projections 
Regular K-12 159.00 134.00 125.00 115.00 
Community Day School 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Estimated Enrollment 159.00 134.00 125.00 115.00 

Total Estimated P-2 ADA 145.33 131.62 113.34 I 05.11 

202 l 121 B11dgei Report 
2 



NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
Hudgct Assumptions - 2022/23 1st Interim 

Estimated LCFF ADA (Funded ADA) 
Regular K-12 145.33 131.62 113 .34 105.11 
Community Day School 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Funded ADA 145,33 131.62 113 .34 105.11 

Loca l ontrol •u nding Formula (LCFF} 
► The passage of the 2013-14 State budget demonstrates Governor Jerry Brown's commitment to passing a landmark 

school finance refonn built around correcting historical inequities and increasing flexibility known as the Local Control 
Funding Formula (LCFF). The formula establishes a target amount based on varying factors and will be phased in 
during a five year period, full implementation was in 2018/19. Although the current year budget and multi-year 
projections are built on the LCFF, there is no statutory law that guarantees funding. Below are the assumptions used in 
building the LCFF. LCFF worksheets attached. 

2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 
LCFF COLA 5.07% 6.56% 5.38% 4.02% 
Students qualifying for Free & Reduced Meal, Foster 

Youth and English Learners : 
Unduplicated Count 110 105 88 78 

Unduplicated Percentage 81.01% 70,95% 67.99% 70.89% 
Gap Funding Rate 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 
Total LCFF Entitlement $1,068,610 $1,468,370 $1,407,889 $1,494,018 

Revenue Projection 
► Revenue is projected using the state LCFF calculator and other recommended formulas for Federal and State funding. 

These formulas include factors such as COLA, student growth or loss for population driven revenue, and other 
anticipated changes to formula forecasts. 

► Revenue, in addition to that referred to above, is required to be fully documented by the district, including formal grant 
or funding commitments. 

2021/22 2022/23 

► Total Revenue, Transfers In and Other Sources $2,033,926 $2,836,711 

Employee Compensation 
► The primary cost of education is driven by the staff of a school district. Employee compensation represents the major 

portion of a school district's budget. Staffing levels, labor negotiations, benefit projections and other compensation 
aspects are vital factors in projecting and assessing the fiscal condition of a district. 

The district projects the following full time equivalents (FTE) for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. 
2022/23 2023/24 

Employee FTE's 
Management 2.9 2.9 
Certiticated 7.4 7.4 
Classified 7.0 7.0 

Total Employee FTE's 17.3 17.3 

2024/25 

2.9 
7.4 
7.0 

17.3 

l!.mployec Ben efit. 

3 
2021/22 Budge/ Report 



NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
Bu dget Assum p lions - 21122/23 Isl Interim 

Due to the high level of increases to health and welfare benefit premiums state wide, and varying rates for statutory ► 
benefits the district provides the following information. 

2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 
Benefits Capped/Uncapped for Employees 

Management Capped Capped Capped 
Certificated Capped Capped Capped 
Classified Capped Capped Capped 

Benefit Package Cost 
Management $12,368 $12,368 $12,368 
Certificated $12,368 $12,368 $12,368 
Classified $12,368 $12,368 $12,368 

Projected Premium Increase Over Prior Year n/a n/a n/a n/a 
Total District Cost for Health and Welfare Benefits 

Board Members Not Offered Non Offered Not Offered Not Offered 
Retirees Not Offered Not Offered Not Offered Not Offered 

Statutory Benefit Rates 
STRS 17.10% 19.]0% 19.10% 19.10% 
PERS 19.721% 25.370% 25.200% 24.600% 
OASDI 6.20% 6.20% 6.20% 6.20% 
Medicare 1.45% 1.45% 1.45% 1.45% 
Unemployment Insurance 0.05% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 
Worker's Compensation 2.33% 0.68% 0.68% 0.68% 

Indirect Cost Rate 3.880% 4.520% 4.520% 4.520% 

2021122 Budget Report 
4 



NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget Assumptions - 2022/23 Isl Interim 

Supplies, Services and Other Op rating Exp nditures 
► Initial supplies, services and other operating expenditure projections are based on an analysis of prior year trends, 

anticipated inflation increases, and program needs. The year-to-year adjustments (net changes) are explained below. 
Subsequent adjustments are generally due to one-time only expenditures, inflation increases, program changes and other 
factors . 

Year-To-Year Change. 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 
Books and Supplies $ 172,185 $ 153,042 $ 131 ,794 

Explanation: Decrease in spending due to one-time funds expiring. 

Services and Other Operating Expenditures $ 1,577,271 $ 1,356,266 $ I, 149,007 
Explanation: Decrease in spending due to one-time funds expiring. 

2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 
Total Expenditures, Transfers Out and Other Uses $1,767,740 $3,042,992 $2,758,784 $2,190,372 

onfributions from Unrc triclcd ProRrams (Encroachments) and Re enuc Transfers 
► The district projects the following contributions to restricted programs (encroachments) from general fund unrestricted 

dollars to support the following programs. 

2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 
Program 

6500 Special Ed $17,030 $211,592 $0 $6,159 
3213 ESSER [l $0 $0 $5,734 $0 
0000-0001 Pre SACS $0 $0 $0 $0 
4035 Title 2A $3,829 $481 $481 $481 
4127 ESEA - Title IV $2,961 $0 $0 $0 
3010 Title I $53,432 $32,906 $0 $0 

Total Contributions from Unrestricted Programs and 
Revenue Transfers $77,251 $244,980 $8,602 $8,899 

Net I ncrcase/(Dccrease.Lm.1'.!!.nd Balance 
► The net increase or decrease fund balance is a calculation of total revenues and other financing sources less total 

expenditures, transfers out and uses. A continuing pattern of deficit spending is considered a potential concern. 

► Summary 202 1/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 
$266, 186 ($206,281) ($282,646) ($194,255) 

Proicctc.d Unrestricted Net Position and Reserves 

► Northern United Siskiyou Charter School's estimated unrestricted net position is listed below. 

2021122 Bt1dge1 Reporl 
5 

https://ncrcase/(Dccrease.Lm.1'.!!.nd


NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
Uudget ..\.s~u111ptio11s - 2022/23 Isl lnkrnn 

Fund (62) 
Unrestricted 
Restricted 

Total Unrestricted Net Position 

2021/22 

$1,002,357 
$209.9 16 

$1,212,273 

2022/23 

$662,073 
$343,918 

$1,005,992 

2023/~4 

$398,914 
$324,43 1 
$723,345 

2024/25 

$213,834 
1315,257 
$529,090 

202/122 Budge/ Report 
6 



Average Daily Attendance Trend 

160.00 145.33 

140.00 

120.00 

QI
u 
C 
ra 

,:, 
C 100.00 

i 
Cl.I 

~ 
ii 
0 80.00 

ra... ~ 
QI 

~ 
60.00 

40.00 ..l-

20.00 +--

0.00 
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2021/22 2022/23 

......u .... .-. 

---------------7 

- -------------7 

2019/20 2020/21 
School Year 

2023/24 2024/25 

Attachment A 
....J 



NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

Fist.·nl Vrnrs 

Resource Obj\:CI 2021/22 2022/23 2023124 2024/25 

Source 
/uDdined
1,,.snx1, l'rior Year Budcct Year Projeclion Projoction 

lCFF - Stale Aid 0000 8011 1,257.029 1.367,442 1 308.607 1,394,736 
I.CFF - Stole Aid· EPA 1400 8012 23 384 22.668 21 022 21,022 
ln Lieu of Proocrty Tax 0000 8096 78.260 78.260 78.260 
LCFF · State Aid - Prior Year 0000 8019 142.892 8.304 
Total LCFF Sources 1,423,305 1,476,674 1,407,889 1,494,018 

l'edrral Revenues· 
NCI.I); TIIIQ I Part,\. Il11>ic On1nts Low-lncomo. 3010 8290 84.146 49.169 

Deferred 3010 8290 
N('LB· Tille I ARRA 3011 8290 
Deferred . 

Cares Act 3210 8290 21.088 
ESSER JI fCRRSA) 3212 8290 48.198 151 452 
ESSER 11180% 3213 8290 36,247 301.869 301.869 
ESSER JJI 20% U 3214 8290 272.166 272_166 
GEER Fund 3211 8290 
&LO Grnn1: ESSER II Sl~tc Re11:n·c 3216 8290 7.24 4 181 
l!kO Gr.ull· OE.ER II 3217 8290 4,043 
f:LO Ornni: I\SSER Ill Slate R*,w 3218 8290 I 15 2.756 2 756 
ELO .Grant F.SSl!R Ill S1,11t llcsctvc learnin11 l., 32111 8290 4 949 4,949 
CR fund 327.0 8290 
NCLB, Tide IV Pan A. Dnrn:•F1e<1 ~hools 3710 8290 
Deferred 

NCLB: Tille II. P•rt A. Teacher Qu•lilY 4035 8290 6.821 6.804 6 804 6.804 
Deferred 403S 8290 

Princirial Traininll.. Deferred 4036 82!10 
ESSA Title V Part B RUS 4126 8290 9.079 9.079 9,079 
ESEA Tille IV - Student Sunnort 4127 8290 10 186 10,000 10.000 10,000 
PCSGP 4610 8290 25,721 25.721 25.721 
Deferred 4610 8290 

NCLB: Tille VI. Part B Small Rural Gr•nt 5850 8290 614 614 614 
A11111t1cnn Rescue Pl~a 5634 8290 5.674 5.674 5,674 
McdiCal Adcninis1n11ive Activities /MAA) 0000 8290 
Other Federal 0000 8290 22. l 33 22.133 22 133 22,133 

Total Federal R•vcnues: 2JJ,20Z 866,566 66) ,765 80,02.S 

Other State Revenues 
K-3 Class Size Reduction (Deferred) 0000 8434 0 
Mandated Casi Reimbursomenl 0000 8550 4,554 4.550 4,544 4.91ij 
St••• Louctv I 100 8560 21.79S 19.268 20.048 21 .654 
State Lolterv: lnsb'uclionaJ Malerials 6300 8560 7.74!1 7,594 7 901 8,534 
Child Dev 6053 8590 26,350 
Am. Music & lnslnlciion~t M~lciri,ts 6762 8590 77.878 82 068 85,367 
Educator Effectivcmcss 6264 8590 
Edtlcolor EfTectiveness 6266 8590 33,821 8,455 8.910 9.268 
A·G Comoletion Gnml 7412 8590 56.250 
A-O C'onmlc1io11 Giam I.LM 7413 8590 56.250 
OF Fund 7420 8590 
Lc11I11in11 Rc,;o,'crv Eme111cnc'\' 7435 8590 223.866 235 91 0 24S.394 
Expanded Leamin11 Opp, (ELO) 141S 8590 3 965 
E,pwided Lcomin~ Opp. (ELO} 7426 8590 -3.991 
O1her Restric1cd SUtle 78 IQ 8590 2 404 2, 53) 2 635 
STRS c,n Behel r 7690 8590 49.510 49,210 49.210 

0 
Total Stole Revenues: 180,391! 419,875 411,115 426,980 

Other Local Revenues 
lnLCresf •••m ~66~ 6.11s, S.Ollll oJ;,)J ~.lij~ 
O!her 1.ocnl Revenues 0000 8699 19.202 30.021 30,021 30,021 
Special Educarion RSP Aide 9117 8677 
Associated Srudenl Bodv 9700 8699 
~D•Cllll c.o.uC0ltOn ~Utle. /\10 lrul uu, [Uoal ,nuu ft/'l,l; ,j'J, I") j'J, I'll ~'I. t1~ 
s,-.jat l:.d £xtrnnrdirinN Cosl l'IKII 6500 8792 140.053 
E Rale 0000 8699 
OJJIS!Blld Grnnd-Fortl Anor 9063 8699 773 
MTSS Oram 9632 8699 
,.Mattolc Valley Con1rib111ion 0_000 8699 
Olher Local 0000 8699 
LC'FF Rc:vopuc Sh•nnl( Suooor1 0000 8782 20.944 
••Monole Vullev Conrri builon 0000 8965 0 0 

Total Local Revenues 197,02.9 74,166 73,619 7J,3S4 

To1al General Fund Rnenuu 2,033,926 2,837,281 2.554,398 2,074,377 

STATISTICAL INFORMATION: 

145.33 [31 ,62 113.34 105. 1 l 
159.00 134.00 1. 2.'i.OO I 15 .00 

I.As an~ Odiclt rcrtc tHa&"' 8 
10,1122 li11d~Jj,.Qola ~.07% 6.56% 5.38% 4.0~•<hment U 



NORTHERN UNITED SISJOYOU CIIARTE,R SCHOOL 

lilu ul \1eur:1 

Source 
Vear Over Vear Rat.. •nt1 Cli ■ n gta 

l!."""'r« 

/wll1rr.d 
)t~S.IU('iof 

~ioct 2011/22 

Prior Vnr 

2022/23 

Bud etVear 

lOU/24 

Pro ecdon 

2024/25 

r ·ro eetion 

Lon,,,y 
Lottcry-lns1M:ti0<1al Materials 

B560 
8560 

$167,00 
$65,00 

$170.00 
$67.00 

$170,00 
$67,00 

$170,00 
$67.00 

lnlorcst Rn1cs: 0.50% 0.50% 0,50% 0,50% 

1Ul1122 Rud/t<t Rq,art At\1chme11t B 
9 



$3,200,000 

$3,100,000 

$3,000,000 

$2,900,000 

$2,800,000 

$2,10~,ooo 

$2,600,000 

$2,500,000 

$2,401),000... 
C 
::, 
0 $2,300,000 
E 
< $2,200,000.. 
..!!! 
0 $2,100,000 
C 

$2,000,000 

$1,900,000 

$1,800,000 

$1,700,000 

$1,600,000 

$1,500,000 

$1,400,000 

Revenues vs. Expenditures 

$1,767,740 

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 

Year 

-i-Total Revenues and Sources •'-W:»Total Expenditures, Transfers Out and Uses 

Attachment C 
~ 
0 



$1,200,000 

$1,000,000 

$800,000 

Ill 
GI 

~ 
GI $600,000 
~ 
a:: 

$400,000 

$200,000 

$0 

General Fund Unrestricted Reserves 

$1,002,357 

$662,073 

$398,914 

$634,854 

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 
Vear 

~Available Reserves ~ Required Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

$213,834 

2024/25 

Attachment D ,.... ,.... 



Northern Unlled. Siskiyou Charier 2022-23 First Interim 47104700137372 
Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund Form 621 
Siskiyou County Expenditures by Object D818TA4R2C(2022-23) 

Resource Object
Description Codes Codes 

Original 
Budget 
(A) 

Board 
Approved 
Operating 
Budget 
(8) 

Actuals To 
Date 
(C) 

Projected 
Year Totals 
(D) 

Difference 
(Col El & 
D) 
(E) 

% Dlff 
Column 
B&D 
(Fl 

A, REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 1,079,891.00 1,079,891.00 484,687.00 1,476,404.00 396,513.00 36.7% 

2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 94,076.31 94,076.31 134,492.15 866,566.38 772,490.07 821.1% 

3) O1her State Revenue 8300-8599 87,999.00 87,999.00 378. 193.84 419,574.58 331,575.58 376.8% 

4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 74,166.00 74, 166,00 (104,346.84) 74,166.00 o.oo 0.0% 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,336,132.31 1,336,132.31 893,026.15 2,836.110,96 

B. EXPENSES 

1) Certifica1ed Salaries 1000-1999 641,{50.00 641,750.00 223,043.58 579,600.00 62,150.00 9.7% 

2) Classilied Salaries 2000-2999 213,069.00 213,069.00 99,813.43 251,861.00 (38,792.00) -18.2% 

3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 557,354.31 557,354.31 132,228.64 449,890.41 107,463,90 19.3% 

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 114,366.25 114,386.25 49, 156.56 172,185.25 (57,799.00) -50.5% 

5) Sorv icos and Olhor Operating Expenses 5000-5999 1,289,919.53 1,209,919.53 3?.8,273.84 1,921,186.79 (631,269.26) -46.9% 

6) D eprecialion and Amortization 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 

7299,7400-
Costs) 

7499 12,185.00 12,185.00 0.00 12,185.00 
0.00 

0.0% 

6) Olher Outgo - Transfers or lndirecl Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

9)TOTAL, EXPENSES 2,828,664.09 2,828,664.09 832,516.07 3,386,910.45 

C, EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) (1,492,531.78) (1,492,531.78) 60,510 08 (550,199.49) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund lransfers 

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

b) Transfers Ou1 7600-7629 

2) Other Sources/Uses 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET 
POSITION (C + D4) (1,492,531.78) (1,492,531.78) 60,510,08 (550,199.49) 

F. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Nel Position 

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,212,272.80 1,212,272.80 1,212.,272.80 0.00 0.0% 

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,212,272.80 1,212,272.80 1,212,272.80 

d) Olher Resta1ements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0% 

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 1,212.272.80 1,212,272.80 1,212,272.80 

2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1c) 

Components of Ending Nel Position 

(260,258.98) (280,258.98) 662,073.31 

a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.00 

b) Restncted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 o.oo 
c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 (280,258.98) (280,258.98) 662,073.31 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 

Stale Aid - Current Year 8011 1,034,118.00 1,034,118.00 478,841.00 1,445,702.00 411,584.00 39.6% 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 
File: Fund-Bi, Vorsion 2 Page 1 Printed: 12/16/2022 2:12 PM 12 



Northern United• Siskiyou Charter 2022·23 First Interim 47104700137372 
Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund Form 621 

Siskiyou County 

Resource Object
Description Codes Codes 

Education Protection Account Stale Aid -
Current Year 

Slate Aid - Prior Years 

LCFF Transfers 

Unreslricled LCFF Transfers - Current Year 

All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year 

Translers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 
Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers• Prior Years 

TOIAL, LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operallons 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discrntionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donaled Food Commodities 

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Title I, Part A, Basic 

litle I. Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 

lilla II, Part A, Supporting Effcclivo Instruction 

lille Ill. Part A, Immigrant Student Program 

li!le 11 I, Part A, English Le.imer Program 

Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 

Careor and Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other Slate Apportionmanls 

Spcclul Education Master Plan 

Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Olher State Apportionments • Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 

Child Nulrilion Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursemenls 

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 
Materials 

Callfamia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 

8012 

8019 

0000 8091 

All other 8091 

8096 

8097 

8099 

6500 8311 

6500 8319 

All Other B311 

All Other B319 

8520 

6550 

B560 

Expenditures by Object 

Board 
Original Approved 
Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 

(B) 

45,773.00 45,773.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.000.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.000.00 

0.000.00 

1,079,891 ,00 1,079,891.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00o oo 
0.000.00 

48,072.0048 ,072.00 

0.000.00 

6,804.006,804.00 

0,000.00 

0.000.00 

0.000.00 

14,230.00 14,230.00 

0.00 0.00 

24 ,970.31 24,970.31 

94,076.31 94,076.31 

0.000.00 

0.000.00 

0.000.00 

0.000.00 

0.00 0.00 

4,550.00 4,550.00 

33,037.00 33,037.00 

Actuals To 
Date 
(C) 

5,846.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

484,687.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

25,721 .07 

16,270.07 

0.00 

92,501.01 

134,492.15 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

3,657.00 

9,096.84 

Projected 
Year Totals 
(D) 

22 ,666.00 

6,034.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

1,476,404.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

49,169.00 

0.00 

6,804.00 

0.00 

0.00 

25,721 .07 

19,079.07 

0.00 

765,793.24 

866,566.38 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

4,550.00 

26,861.58 

3010 

3025 

4035 

4201 

4203 

4610 

3040, 
3060, 
3061, 
3150, 
3155, 
3180, 
3182, 
4037, 
4124, 
4126, 
4127, 
4128, 
5630 

3500-3599 

All Other 

8110 

8181 

8182 

8220 

8221 

6285 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

6290 

D818TA4R2C(2022-23) 

Difference 
(Col B & 
D) 
(E) 

(23,105.00) 

8,034.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

396,513.00 

0.00 

D.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

1,097.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

25,721,07 

4,849.07 

0.00 

740.6?2.93 

772,490.07 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(6,175.42) 

¾Dlff 
Column 
B&D 
(F) 

-50.5% 

New 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

36.7% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0,0% 

2.3% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0¾ 

New 

34.1% 

0.0% 

2,966.6% 

821 .1% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-18.7% 

File : Fund-8i, Ver,;ion 2 Page 2 Printed: 12/16/2022 2:12 PM 13 

https://6,175.42
https://772,490.07
https://740.6?2.93
https://4,849.07
https://1,097.00
https://396,513.00
https://8,034.00
https://23,105.00
https://26,861.58
https://4,550.00
https://866,566.38
https://765,793.24
https://19,079.07
https://6,804.00
https://49,169.00
https://1,476,404.00
https://6,034.00
https://22,666.00
https://9,096.84
https://3,657.00
https://134,492.15
https://92,501.01
https://16,270.07
https://484,687.00
https://5,846.00
https://33,037.00
https://33,037.00
https://4,550.00
https://4,550.00
https://94,076.31
https://94,076.31
https://24,970.31
https://24,970.31
https://14,230.00
https://14,230.00
https://6,804.00
https://6,804.00
https://48,072.00
https://48,072.00
https://1,079,891.00
https://45,773.00
https://45,773.00


Northern U nlted • Siskiyou Charter 2022·23 First Interim 47104700137372 

Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund Form 621 
Siskiyou County Expenditures by Object DB18TA4R2C(2022-23) 

Description 
Resource 
Codes 

Object 
Codes 

Original 
Budget 
(A) 

Board 
Approved 
Operating 
Blldget 
(B) 

Actuals To 
Date 
(C) 

Projected 
Year Totals 
(D) 

Difference 
(Col B & 
D) 
(E) 

% Dlff 
Column 
B&D 
(fl 

Arter School Edu cal Ion and Safely (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

Charter School f acilily Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 
6690, 
6695 

8590 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 
0.0% 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Career Technical Education lncentiv e Grant 
Program 

6387 8590 
0.00 o.oo 0.00 0,00 

0.00 
0.0% 

Specialized Secondal)I 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

All Other State Revenue Alf Other 8590 50,412.00 50,412.00 365,440.00 388,163.00 337,751.00 670.0% 

TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 87,999.00 87,999.00 3fS, 193,84 419,574.58 331,575.58 376,8% 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Sales 

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Food Sarv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

All 01 her Sales 8639 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

tnteresl 8660 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,654.73 5,000.00 0.00 0.0% 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Iha Fair Value of 
Inv eslments 

8662 
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 
0.0% 

Fees and Contracts 

Child Dovelopment Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

lnteragenc:y Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

Alt Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Rev ehue 8699 30,021.00 30,021.00 1,564.00 30,021.00 0.00 0.0% 

Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

All Other Transfers l n 8781-8783 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,0% 

Transfers of Apportionments 

Special Education SELPA Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

From County Offices 6500 8792 39, 145,00 39,145.00 (108,585.57) 39,145.00 0.00 0.0% 

From JPAs 6500 8793 0,00 0.D0 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,0% 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 6791 0,00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

From County Of ficos All Other 8792 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, OTI IER LOCAL REVENUE 74, 166.D0 74, 166,00 (104,346.84) 74,166.00 0.00 0.0% 

lOTAL, REVENUES 1,336, 132,31 1,336,132.31 893,026.15 2,836,710.96 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 582,915.00 582,915.00 196,147.30 520,765.00 62,150.00 10.7% 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 
Salaries 

1300 
58,835.00 58,835.00 26,896.28 58,835.00 

0.00 
0.0% 

Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 
File: Fund-Bi. Veraion 2 Page 3 Printed: 12/16/2022 2:12 PM 14 



Northern United• Siskiyou Charter 2022-23 Fir.I Interim 47104700137372 
Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund Form 621 

Siskiyou County Expenditures by Object DB18TA4R2C(2022·23) 

Description 
Resource 
Codes 

Object 
Codes 

Original 
Budget 
(A) 

Board 
Approved 
Operating 
Budget 
(B) 

Acluals To 
Date 
(C) 

Projected 
Year Totals 
(0) 

Difference 
(Col B & 
O) 
(E) 

¾Dlff 
Column 
B&D 
(Fl 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 641,750.00 641,750,00 223,043.58 579,600.00 62,150.00 9.7% 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 19,856.00 19,856.00 970,50 4,964.00 14,892.00 75.0% 

Classified Support Salaries 2200 28,062.00 28,062.00 10,725.76 34,959.00 (6,897.00) -24.6% 

Classified Supervisors· and Administrators' 
Salaries 

2300 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 
0.0% 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 92,781.00 92,781 .00 40, 789,92 96,035.00 (3,254.00) -3.5% 

Other Classified Salaries 2900 72,370.00 72,370.00 47,327.25 115,903.00 (43,533.00) -60.2% 

lO1AL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 213,069.00 213,069.00 99,813.43 251,861.00 (38,792,00) -18.2% 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 3101•3102 103,021.76 183,021.76 38,290,54 109,949.17 73,072.59 39.9% 

PERS 3201-3202 54,055.59 54.055.59 19,291.70 66,467,18 (12.411.59) -23,0% 

OASD I/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 25,605.18 25,605.1B 12,225,40 30,986,31 (5,361.13) -21,0% 

Health and Welfare Beneflls 3401-3402 281,251.07 281,251.07 58,370,40 232,630,07 48,621.00 17,3% 

Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 4,274 . 12 4,274.12 1,569,93 4,177.59 96.53 2.3% 

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 9,146.59 9,146.59 2,480,67 5,680,09 3,466.50 37.9% 

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0% 

OPES, Active Employees 3751-3752 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0% 

Other Em ploy ee Benef Its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 557,354.31 557,354.31 132,228.64 449,890.41 107,463.90 19.3% 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approv od Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 41,723.13 41,723.13 22,472.86 47,850.13 (6,127.00) -14.7% 

Books and Other Reference Motorials 4200 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Materials and Supplies 4300 54,034.96 54,034.96 23,906.17 75,406.96 (21,372.00) -39,6% 

Noncapitalired Equipment 4400 3,628.16 3,620, 16 0.00 31,628.16 (28,000.00) -771.7% 

Food 4700 15,000,00 15,000.00 2,777.55 17,300.00 (2,300.00) -15.3% 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 114,386,25 114,386.25 49,156.58 172,185.25 (57,799.00) -50.5% 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

Subagreements for Services 5100 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Travel and Conferences 5200 13,059,00 13,059.00 9, 155,39 22,759.00 (9,700.00) -74.3% 

Dues and Memberships 5300 17,308.13 17,308.13 7,069.00 22,808.13 (5,500.00) -31,8% 

Insurance 5400-5450 32,000,00 32,000,00 39,271.00 51,636.00 (19,636,00) -61.4% 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 48,822.00 48,822.00 9,611 .53 61,722.00 (12,900.00) -26.4% 

Rontal$, Leases, Repair-., and Noncapitallz.ed 
I mprov cm onts 

5600 
162,923.00 162,923.00 87,502.41 203,350.00 

(40,427.00) 
-24,8% 

Transl ers or Direct Cos ls 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

lransfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Prof Hnionol/Consulling Services and 

Operating Expenditures 5800 990,682.40 990,682.40 171,436.11 1,525,946,66 (535,264.26) -54,0% 

Communications 5900 25,125.00 25,125.00 4,226.40 32,967.00 (7,842.00) -31.2% 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTI-lER OPERATING 
EXPENSES 1,289,919.53 1,289,919.53 328,273.84 1,921,188.79 

(631,269.26) 
--48,9% 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0% 

Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 6810 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Repo1ting Software - SACS V2 

FIie: Fund-Bl, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 12/16/2022 2:12 PM 15 



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter 2022-23 First Interim 47104700137372 
Siskiyou County Office of Education Charter Schools Enterprise Fund Form 621 
Siskiyou County Expenditures by Object 0818TA ◄ R2C(2022·23) 

Description 
Resource 
Codes 

Object 
Codes 

Original 
Budget 
(Al 

Board 
Approved 
Operating 
Budget 
(B) 

Actuals To 
Dale 
(Cl 

Projected 
Year Totals 
(D) 

Difference 
(Col B & 
Dl 
(E) ' 

% Oiff 
Column 
B&D 
(Fl 

Tuillon 

Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistrict 
Attendance Agreements 

7110 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 
0.0% 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 

Paymenls to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Payments to County Of flees 7142 12,185.00 12, 185,00 0.00 12,185.00 0.00 0.0% 

Pay rnents ta JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.0% 

Other Transl ers Out 

All Olher Transl ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

All Other Transl er.; Out to All Olhers 7299 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Debt Sorv ice 

Debi Service• Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL. On-tER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of 
Indirect Costs) 12,185.00 12,165.00 0.00 12,185.00 

0.00 
0.0% 

OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT 
COSTS 

Transl ers or Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Transfers of Indirect Cos1s - lnterfund 7350 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF 
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 
0.0% 

TOTAL, EXPENSES 2,828,664.09 2,828,664.09 832,516.07 3,386,910.45 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers ln B919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 o.oo o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Olher Authorizad lnterfund frensfers Out 7619 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

OTHERSOURCEruUSES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized 
LEAs 

8965 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 
0.0% 

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

(c) TOTAL. SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorgenizad 
LEAs 

7651 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo 
0.0% 

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

(d) TOTAL. USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions frorn Unrestricted Rev onuos 8980 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Contribulions from Restricted Revenues 6990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

TOTAL, OTI--!ER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

(a - b + c - d + e) o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

California Oopt of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 

Filo : Fund Bi. Version 2 Pago 5 Printed: 12/16/2022 2:12 PM 16 



Northern United • Siskiyou Charier 2022-23 First Interim 47104700137372 
Siskiyou County Offloe of Education Charter Sohool• EnterprlH Fund Form 821 
Sl&klyou County Rutrhrted Detall D818T A4R2~2022-23) 

2022-23 
Reaouree Deaerlptlon ProJected 

Total• 

Total, Raetricted Net Po&llloo 0.00 

Califoml11 Dept of Education 

SACS Flnanelal Report1n9 Software· SACS V2 
File: Fund-Bi, Va111lon 2 Page6 Printed: 12/16/2022 2:12 PM 1 7 



Northern United • Siskiyou Charter 2022-23 First Interim 47 10470 0137372 
Siskiyou County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al 
Siskiyou County DB18T A4R2C(2022-23) 

Description 

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

ESTIMATED 
ESTIMATED FUNDED 
FUNDED ADA 
ADA Board 
Original Approved 
Budget Operating 
(A) Budget 

(B) 

ESTIMATED 
P-2 ESTIMATED 

REPORT FUNDED 

ADA ADA 

Projected Projected 

Year Totals Year Totals 

(C) (D) 

DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE

(Col. D - B) 
(E) (Col. E/ B) 

(Fl 

Authori:iing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools. 

Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this mrksheet lo report their ADA. 

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported In Fund 01. -
1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 102.60 102.60 113.34 

2. Charter School County Program Alternattve 

Education ADA 

a. County G,oup Home and lnstitullon Pupils 0,00 0.00 0.00 

b. Juvenile Halls, Homos, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 

c. Proballon Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC 
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 

- - -
d. Total, Charter School County Program 

Alternative Education ADA 

(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA -
a County Communily Schools 0.00 0.00 0,00 

b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0,00 0,00- -
c. Special EducHtion-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 

d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 

o. other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and 
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00 0.00 0,00 

f. Total, Charter School Funded County 

Program ADA 

(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 102.60 102.60 113.34 

FUND 09 or 62: Charier School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported In Fund 09 or Fund 62. 

5. Total Charter School R1>gular ADA 

6. Charter School County Program Alternative 

Education ADA 

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 

c. Probalion Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC 
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)J 

d. Total, Charter School County Program 

Alternative Education ADA 

(Sum of Lines C6a through C6c) 

7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools 

b. Special Educallon-Speclal Day Class 

c. Special Educalion-NPS/LCI 

d. Special Education Extended Year 

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and 
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialiied Secondary Schools 

f, Total, Charter School Funded County 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 
File: Al. Version 2 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

113.34 10.74 10.0% 

0.00 0,00 0.0% 

0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

--
0.00 0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

113.34 10.74 10.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

Page 3 Printed: 12/16/2022 2:07 PM 18 



Northern United • Siskiyou Charter 2022·23 First Interim 47 10470 0137372 
Siskiyou County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al 
Siskiyou County D818TA4R2C (2022-23) 

Description 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED 
ADA 
Orlgln11I 
Budget 
(A) 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED 
ADA 
Board 
Approved 
Open1tlng 
Budget 
(8) 

ESTIMATED 
P•2 
REPORT 
ADA 
Pro)ectad 
Year Totals 
(C) 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED 
ADA 
Projected 
Vear Totals 
(D) 

DIFFERENCE: 
(Col. D ·B) 
(1:) 

PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE 
(Col, E/ B) 
(F) 

Program ADA 

(Sum of Line. C7a through C7e) 

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo - 0.00 0:0% -
(&um of LlnH cs, C6d, and C7f) 0,00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.0% 

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA 

Reported In Fund 01, 09, or 62 

(Sum of LlnM C4 and C8) 102.60 102.60 113.34 113.34 10.74 10.0% 

Callromla Dept at Eduoatlon 
SACS Financial Reportin9 Software· SACS V2 
FIie: Al, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 12118/2022 2:07 PM 19 



1ST INTERIM 2022-23 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter 47-10470-0137372 62 3 

t\.l 

httos:/ioroiection-oro.fcmat.ora/oroiections/15676/reoorts 

0 

1/5 



I l...l"'lMl/ 1.-..J•J :Jv:,:,,"l!c:11 c::'. .l..U V . U - J..,£/ J.jJ LULL I .;:IJ..,.:>O Ml\11 

Northern United• Siskiyou Charter 

47-10470-0137372 
Cashflow Report 

1ST INTERIM 
Base Year 2022-23; Actuals Through the Month of November 

Furid 62 

Object Range 

Budget/Beg. I 
Balance 

2022 

July August September October 

' ' ' ' November : December 

2023 

January Feburary 

A. BEGINNING CASH 1,254,765.90 1,254,765.90 1,220,735_90 1,207,632.90 1,207,646.90 1,200,394.90 ' : 1,314, 776.90 1,282,280.84 1,242,867.77 

B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF Sources 

Principal Apportionment 

Property Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds & LCFF Transfers 

Federal Revenue 

8010-8019 

8020-8079 

8080-8099 

8100--8299 

1,476,404.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

866,566.38 

64,708.00 

-
-

5,461.00 

64,708.00 

-
-
-

122,321.00 

-
-

8,333.00 

116,475.00 

-
-

23,068.00 

' ' I 
116,475 00 ; 

I_, 
' I - : 
! 

1,200.00 : 

136,503.24 

118,357.76 

130,836-24 

118,357.76 

142,608,70 

118,357.76 

Other State Revenue 8300--8599 419,574.58 - - 45,955.00 9,097.00 
I 

295,590.00 : 1,858.17 1,858.17 1,858.17 

Other local Revenue 8600--8799 74,166.00 317.00 317.00 317.00 2,972.00 
I 

317.00 ! 10,703.71 9,453.71 9,453.71 

lnterfund Transfers in 

All Other Financing Sources 

8910-8929 

8930-8999 

0.00 

0.00 

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

_ 

-

l, 
t 
I 
: 

TOTAL RECEIPTS 2,836,710.96 70,486.00 65,025.00 176,926.00 151,612.DO 413,582.00 : 267,422.88 260,505.88 272,278.34 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 579,600.00 36,740.00 16,906.00 60,346.00 54,226.00 

.. 
I 

54,826.00 i 42,389.05 42,389.05 42,389.05 

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 251,861.00 15,672.00 17,652.00 15,074.00 26,508 00 24,907.00 : 17,938.04 17,938.04 17,938.04 

Employee Benefits 3000-3999 449,890.41 13,805.00 11,462.00 31,044.00 39,121.00 
J 

36,797.00 : 39,719.47 39,719.47 39,719.47 

Books and Supplies 4000-4999 172,185.25 310.00 7.791.00 12,701.00 17,372.00 
I 

10,223.00 : 17,684.03 17,684.03 17,684.03 

Services 5000-5999 1,577,270.50 37,989.00 24,317.00 57,747.00 21,637.00 
I 

172,447.00 ! 180,447.64 180,447.64 180,447.64 

Depreciation 6000-6999 0.00 
I 

Other outgo 

lnterfund Transfers Out 

All Other Financing Uses 

7000-7499 

7600-7629 

7630--7699 

12,185.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-
-

-

-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-

-

- ' ' I 
- : 

I _ , 
' 

1,740.71 1,740.71. 1,740.71 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 3,042,992.16 104,516.00 78,128.00 176,912.00 158,864.00 299,200.00 : 299,918.94 299,918.94 299,918.94 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B- C+ DJ (206,281.20) (34,030.00} (13,103.00} 14.00 (7,252.00) 114,382.00 : (32,496.06} (39,413.06) /27,640.60} 

F. ENDING CASH (A+ E) 1,220,735.90 1,207,632.90 1,207,646.90 1,200,394.90 1,314,nG.90 i 1,282,280.84 1,242,867.77 1,215,227.17 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND 

ADJUSTMENTS 

N 
I-' 

httos://oroiection-oro.fcmat.oro/oroiections/15676/reoorts 2/5 

https://1,242,867.77
https://1,282,280.84
https://1,200,394.90
https://1,207,646.90
https://1,207,632.90
https://1,254,765.90
https://1,254,765.90


- - - - -
- - - -

- - - - -
- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

- -- - - -
- - -- - - -

...._,iVIMI/L.:>1.) .:IVI ~~'Yc:11 t: J. - V V-V - LL./ J.J/ L.\.al.L. f :;J l. , jU 1-\=I.'! 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter Cashflow Report Fund 62 
47-10470-0137372 1ST INTERIM 

Base Vear 2022-23; Actuals Through the Month of November 

Budget/Beg. 2023 

Object Range Balance March April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL Variance 

A. BEGINNIN:G CASH 1,254,765.90 1,215,227.17 1,194,503.57 1,166,862.97 1,139,218.17 - - --
8. RECEIPTS 

LCFF Sources 

Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 1,476,404.00 148,275.70 142,608.70 142,608.70 148,275.70 - - 1,476,404.00 -
Property Taxes 8020-8079 0.00 - --
Miscellaneous Funds & LCFF Transfers 8080-8099 0.00 - ---

Federal Revenue 8100-8299 866,566.38 118,357.76 118,357.76 118,357.76 118,357.82 - - 866,566.38 -
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 419,574.58 1,858.17 1,858.17 1,858.17 1,858.16 55,925.40 - 419,574.58 -
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 74,166.00 10,703.71 9,453.71 9,453.74 10,703.71 - - 74,166.00 -
lnterfund Transfers in 8910-8929 0.00 - - -
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8999 0.00 -
TOTAl RECEIPTS 2,836,710.96 279,195.34 272,278.34 272,278.37 279,195.39 55,925.40 - 2,836,710.96 -

C. DISBURSEMENTS 

Certificated Salaries . 1000-1959 579,600.00 42,389.05 42,389.05 42,391.36 102,219.42 - (0.01) 579,600.00 

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 251,861.00 17,938.04 17,938.04 17,939 05 44,418.71 - 0.02 251,861.00 (0.00) 

Employee Benefits 3000-3999 449,890.41 39,719.47 39,719.47 39,720.37 79,343.57 - 0.09 449,890.41 (0.00) 

Books and Supplies 4000-4999 172,185.25 ....17,684.03 17,684.03 17,684.03 17,684.07 - 172,185.25 -
Services SOC0-5999 1,577,270.50 180,447.64 180,447.64 180,447.64 180,447.66 - - 1,577,270.50 -
Depreciation 6000-6999 0.00 -
other Outgo 7000-7499 12,185.00 1,740.71 1,740.71 1,740.71 1,740.74 - - 12,185.00 -
lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 --
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 -
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 3,042,992.16 (D,00)0.10 3,042,992.16299,918.94 299,918.94 299,923.17 425,854.17 -

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C+ DJ 

F. ENDING CASH (A+ E) 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND 

ADJUSTMENTS 

(206,281-20) (20,723.60) (27,640.60) (27,644.80) (146,658.77) 55)125.40 (0.10) {206,281.20) 

1,194,503.57 1,166,862.97 1,139,218.17 992,559.40 

1,048,484.70 

N 
N 

httos: //oroiectio n-oro. fcmat.ora/oroiectionsl 1567 6/reoorts 

0.00 

3/5 

https://425,854.17
https://299,923.17
https://299,918.94
https://299,918.94
https://3,042,992.16
https://3,042,992.16
https://12,185.00
https://1,740.74
https://1,740.71
https://1,740.71
https://1,740.71
https://12,185.00
https://1,577,270.50
https://180,447.66
https://180,447.64
https://180,447.64
https://180,447.64
https://1,577,270.50
https://172,185.25
https://17,684.07
https://17,684.03
https://17,684.03
https://17,684.03
https://172,185.25
https://449,890.41
https://79,343.57
https://39,720.37
https://39,719.47
https://39,719.47
https://449,890.41
https://251,861.00
https://44,418.71
https://17,938.04
https://17,938.04
https://251,861.00
https://579,600.00
https://102,219.42
https://42,391.36
https://42,389.05
https://42,389.05
https://579,600.00
https://2,836,710.96
https://55,925.40
https://279,195.39
https://272,278.37
https://272,278.34
https://279,195.34
https://2,836,710.96
https://74,166.00
https://10,703.71
https://9,453.74
https://9,453.71
https://10,703.71
https://74,166.00
https://419,574.58
https://55,925.40
https://1,858.16
https://1,858.17
https://1,858.17
https://1,858.17
https://419,574.58
https://866,566.38
https://118,357.82
https://118,357.76
https://118,357.76
https://118,357.76
https://866,566.38
https://1,476,404.00
https://148,275.70
https://142,608.70
https://142,608.70
https://148,275.70
https://1,476,404.00
https://1,139,218.17
https://1,166,862.97
https://1,194,503.57
https://1,215,227.17
https://1,254,765.90


i\..lVfM<fli.....)(..) .:>-UIUV-dl~ .l..~,V v- J..L/ J..J/LU"'-L I ,.J.L,.:lU MIVI 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter Cashflow Report Fund 62 
47-10470-0137372 1ST INTERIM 

Base Year 2022-23; Actuals Through the Month or November 

Object Range 

Budget/Beg. 

Balance 

2022 

July August September October November : December 

2023 

January Feburary 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Assets and Deferred Ourftows 

Cash Not in Treasury 

Accounts Receivable 

Due From Other Funds 

Stores 

Prepaid Expenditures 

other Current Assets 

Capital Assets 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Payable 

Due To other Funds 

Current loans 

Unearned Revenues 

long-Term Liabilities 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

SUBTOTAL 

Nonoperating 

Suspense Clearing 

9111-9199 

9200-9299 

9310 

9320 

9330 

9340 

9400-9489 

9490 

9500-9599 

9610 

9640 

9650 

9660-9669 

9690 

9910 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o_oo 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

-
-

-
-
-
-

-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
·-
-
-

-

-

-
-

-

-

-
-

-

-
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

! 
I 
I 

'I_, 
' I

-: 
I - . 
' I

-: 
I 

-: 
I_, 
' I 

- ' ' I-· ' I-· ' I. 
' I-·. I

-: 
I 

-; 
I-· ' l

-: 
I 

-: 
I_, 
l 

I•. 
I 

-: 
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 0.00 - - - - -

I 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B- C + D) (206,2B1.20) (34,030.00) (13,103.00) 14.00 (7,252.00) 114,382.00 : (32,496.06) (39,413.06) (27,640.60) 

F. ENDING CASH (A+ E) 1,220,735.90 1,207,632.90 1,207,646.90 1,200,394.90 1,314,n&.90 : 1,282,280.84 1,242,867.71 1,215,227.17 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND 

ADJUSTMENTS 

N 
w 

httos://oroiection-oro.fcmat.oro/oro~ctions/15676/reoorts 4/5 

https://1,215,227.17
https://1,242,867.71
https://1,282,280.84
https://1,314,n&.90
https://1,200,394.90
https://1,207,646.90
https://1,207,632.90
https://1,220,735.90
https://27,640.60
https://39,413.06
https://32,496.06
https://114,382.00
https://7,252.00
https://13,103.00
https://34,030.00
https://206,2B1.20


/\,,..IVlt">l/\..J;,.l.lV'~VVCl'C ..1..vv~v- ,;.J;.JJ.~/LU..::L I :,,1. :.JO...,_IVI 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter Cashflow Report Fund 62 
47-10470-0137372 1ST INTERIM 

Base Year 2022-23; Actuals Through the Month of November 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Object Range 

Budget/Beg. 

Balance 

2023 

March April May June Atm1a.ls Adjustments TOTAL Variance 

Assets and Deferred Outflows 

cash Not in Treasury 9111-9199 0.00 - - - - - - -
Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 0.00 ·- - - - - - -
Due From Other Funds 9310 0.00 - - - - - - -
Stores 9320 0.00 - - - - - - -
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 - - - - - - -
Other C:Jrrent Assets 9340 0.00 - - - - - - -
Capital Assets 9400-9489 0.00 - - - - - - -
Deferred Outflows of Resources 94SO 0.DO - - - - - - -
SUBfflTAL 0.00 - - - - - - -

Uabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Payable 

Due To other Funds 

9500-9599 

9610 

0.00 

0.00 

-

-
-

-
-
-

-
-

-

-
-
-

-

-
Current Loans 9640 0.00 - - - - - - -
Unearned Revenues 

Long-Term Liabilities 

9650 

9660-9669 

0.00 

0.00 

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

-

-

-

-

-
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 O.DO - - - - - - -
SUBTOTAL 0.00 - - - - - - -

Nonoperating 

Suspense Clearing 9910 0.00 - - - - - - -
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 0.00 - - - - - - -

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C+ DJ 

F. ENDING CASH {A+ E) 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH ACCRUALS AND 

ADJUSTMENTS 

(206,281.20) (20,723.60) (27,640.601 (27,644.80) (146,6S8.77) 55,925.40 10.101 (206,281.20) 

1,194,503.57 1,166,862.97 1,139,218.17 992,559.40 

1,048,484.70 

N 
,c,. 

httcs://croiection-oro.fcmat.oro/crolections/15676/reoorts 5/5 



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter First Interim 47 10470 0137372 

Siskiyou County Office of Education 2022-23 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE 

Siskiyou County Every Student Succeeds Act Malntenanco of Effort D81 BTA4R2C(2022-23) 
E><pendltures 

. 
Section I - Expenditures 

A. Total slate, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) 

B. Less all federal expenditures no\ allowed for MOE (Resources 3000-5999, except 3365) 

C. Less slate and local expenditures no! allowed for MOE: (All resources, except federal es identified in Line B) 

1. Community Services 

2. Capital Outlay 

3. Debt Service 

4. Other Transl era Out 

5. lnterfund Transfers Out 

6. Ail Other Financing Uses 

7, Nonagency 

B. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu ot expenditures, to approximate costs of services for which tuition is received) 

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Presidentially declared disaster 

10. Total state and local expenditures nol allowed for MOE calculalian (Sum lines C1 through C9) 

D. Plus additional MOE expend_ltures: 

1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services (Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) 

2 Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities 

E. Total expenditures subject ta MOE (Line A minus lines Band C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 

Section fl - Expenditures Per ADA 

' 
A. Average Daily Attendance (Form Al. Column C, Line C9)' 

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line 1.E divided by Line II.A) 

Soction Ill - MOE Calculatlon {For data collection only. Final determination will be done by CDE) 

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures exlracted from prior year Unaudited Actuals MOE Calculation) (Note: If 
lhe prior year MOE was nol met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base lo 90 percent of the 
preceding priory ear amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.) 

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation 
(From Section IV) 

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 

B. Required effort (Line A.2 limes 90%) 

Funds 01, 09, and 62 2022-23 

Goals Functions Objects E><penditures 

All All 
1000-
7999 3,386,910.45 

All All 
1000-
7999 878,768.29 

All 5000-5999 
1000-
7999 0.00-All 

except All except 6000-
7100- 5000-5999 6999 
7199 0.00 -

5400-
6450, 

All 9100 5800, 
7430-
7439 0,00 

All 9200 
7200-
7299 0,00- - -

All 9300 
7600-
7629 0.00 

Ail 9100, 9200 
7699, 
7651 0,00 

7100-
All except 

1000-
7199 

5000-5999, 
7999 

9000-9999 o.oo 
All All 8/10 0.00 

Manually entered. Must not 
include expenditures in fines B, 

C1·C8, D1, or D2,- ---
0,00

1- ---- - ,-
1000-
7143, 
7300-
7439 

minus 
All All 8000-

B699 0.00 

Manually entered. Must not 
include expenditures in lines A 

or 01.- 2,508,142.16 

2022-23 
Annual 

ADA/ExpG. 
Per ADA 

111.60 

22,474.39 

Total Per ADA 

1,471,649.84 10,624.10 

0.00 0.00 

1,471,649.84 10,624.10 

1,324,484.86 9,561.69 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V2 

Filo: ESMOEC, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 12/16/2022 2:07 PM 25 



--

----

Northern United• Siskiyou Charier First Interim 47 10470 0137372 
Siskiyou County Office of Education 2022-23 ProJ ected Year Totals Form ESMOE 
Siskiyou County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort D81 BTA4R 2C (2022-23) 

Expenditures 

C. Current year expenditures (Line LE and Line 11.B) 2,608,142.16 22,474.39 

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C) (If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00 

E. MOE determination (If one or both of the amounts In line D are zero, the MOE requirement is met; If both amounts 
are positive. the MOE requirement Is not met. If either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation ls MOE Met 
incomplete.) 

F. MOE deficiency percentage, If MOE not met; otherwise, zero (Line D div idad by Line B) (Funding under ESSA 
covered programs in FY 2024-25 may be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% I 0.00% 

"Interim Periods -Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated Funded ADA has been preloaded. Manual adjustment 
may be required lo reflect eslimatad Annual ADA. 

SECTION IV• Detail of Adjustments to Basa Expenditures (used In Section Ill, Lina A.1) 

E>1pandlturesDescription of Adjustmenta Total Expenditures 
Per ADA 

Total adjuslmen\s lo base expenditures 0,000.00 

Callfomla Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software· SACS V2 
FIie: ESMOEC, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 12/16/2022 2:07 PM 2 6 



Northern United• Siskiyou Charter First Interim 47 10470 0137372 

Siskiyou County Office of Education 2022-23 Projected Year Total• Form ICR 

Siskiyou County Indirect Cosl Rate Worksheet 0818TA4R2C (2022-23) 

Part I - Genoral Administrative Share of Plant Service• Costs 

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services costs (maintenance and 
operalions costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general 
administration and included In the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating lo general administration as proxy for the 
percentage of square footage occupied by general administration, 

A. Salaries and Benefits • Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing 

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702) 

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 5,989.20 

2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll 

a. Enter the costs, if any, of goneral a<lmlnislrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a 

contract , rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000. Object 5800. 

b. If an amount is entered an Linc A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general 

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation In case or audit. 

B. Salarle• and Benefits• All Other Activities 

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702) 

(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-6400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 1,275,362.21 

C. Percentage of Plant Service$ Costs Attributable to General Administration 

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line 81; zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines A5 and A6) 0.47% 

Part II • Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs 

Whon an employ ea separates from seN ice. the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition 

lo the employee's regular salary and benefits far the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as 'normal" or "abnormal 

or mass" separation costs, 

Normal separation costs include ilems such as pay for accumulated unused leave or rouline severance pay authorized by governing board 

policy , Normal separalion costs are nol allowable as direcl costs to Jederal programs, but are allowable as Indirect costs. State programs 

may have similar reslriclions. Where federal or s(a1e proyram guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation 

costs to an unros1rictcd resource rather than to the restrlctod program in which the employee worked, tho LEA may identijy and enter 

these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their 

employ men1 earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 

Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effec( termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal 

programs as either direc1 costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 

adminislraliv e functions included in the indirect cos I pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for e~cluslon from the pool. 

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional) 

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that 

were charged lo an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with Junctions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400 

rather lhan lo the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base oasis lo the Indirect cost pool. 

Retain supporting documentation. 

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costa (required) 

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general adminlstrallv o positions charged to 

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be 

moved in Part Ill from the Indirect cosl pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 

Part Ill• Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless Indicated otherwise) 

A. Indirect Costs 

1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals 

(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 121,497.96 

2. Centralized □ ala Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals 

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 0,00 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2. 
File: \CR. Version 3 Page 1 Plinled: 12/16/2022 2:12 PM 27 

https://121,497.96
https://1,275,362.21
https://5,989.20


Northern United• Siskiyou Charter First Interim 47 10470 0137372 
Siskiyou County Office of Education 2022-23 Projected Year Totals Form ICR 

Siskiyou County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 0818TA4R2C(2022-23) 

3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999. goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999) 

4, Slaff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999) 

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating lo general administrative offices only) 

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I. Line C) 

6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating lo general administrative offices only) 

(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 

7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs 

a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 

b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line BJ 

8, Total lndi1ect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 

9. Carry-Forward Adjustmenl (Part IV, Lino F) 

10, Total Adjusted Indirect Cosls (Line AB plus Line A9) 

B. Base Costs 

1, Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

2. lnslruclion-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 10.00-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 

4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 

7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A4) 

8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, minus Part Ill, Line A3) 

9. Other General Administration (portion charged lo restricted resources or specific goals only) 

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600, 

resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 

10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) 

(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals 

except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 

11 . Pl@l Maintenance and Operations (all except portion rolating to general admlnistraliv e orficos) 

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5) 

12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) 

(Fvnction 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A6) 

13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs 

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 

b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 

14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 

16. Child Development (Fund 12, (unctions 1000-6999, 6100-6400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 

17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 excopt 4700 & 5100) 

18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 

19. Total Base Costs (Lines 81 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus line B13a) 

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percontage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment 

(For information only • not for use when clalmlng/recoverlng indirect costs) 

(Line AB divided by Line B19) 

0. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost R,ate 

(For final approved fixed-with..:arry-forward rate for use in 2024-25 see www.cde.ca.gov/f9/aclic) 

(Line A10 divided by Line B19) 

Part IV• Carry-forward Adjustment 

The carry-forward adjustment is an alter-the-tact adjustment for the difference between Indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2 

File: ICR, Version 3 Page 2 

0,00 

0.00 

911.50 

829.49 

0.00 

0,00 

123,238.97 

(51,899.26) 

71,339.71 

2,312,064.05 

378,457.32 

141,682.19 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

14,400.00 

18,900.00 

0.00 

0,00 

193,025.41 

175,657,51 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,234,186.48 

3.81% 

2,21¾ 

Printed: 12/16/2022 2:12 PM 2 8 

https://3,234,186.48
https://193,025.41
https://18,900.00
https://14,400.00
https://141,682.19
https://378,457.32
https://2,312,064.05
https://71,339.71
https://51,899.26
https://123,238.97
www.cde.ca.gov/f9/aclic


Norlhern Unlled • Siskiyou Charter First Interim 47 10470 0137372 
Siskiyou County Office of Education 2022-23 Projacled Year Totals Form ICR 
Siskiyou County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet D818TA4R2C(2022-23) 

cosl rate approved for use In a given year, and the actual Indirect costs Incurred In that year. The cany-forward adjustment eliminates 

the need for LEAs lo file amended federal reports ....,en their actual Indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on ....,ich the 

approved rate was based. 

Where the ratio of Indirect costs Incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of Indirect costs on which the approved rate for 

use in the current year was based, lhe carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either lhe approved rate times current year base costs, 

or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less then 

the approved rate. Rates used lo recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A. 

A, Indirect costs Incurred In the current year (Part Ill, Line AB) 123,238.97 

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s) 

1. Carry-forward adjustment rrom the second prior year 15,031.93 

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), If any 0,00 

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over...-ecovery In th~ c1.1rrent yoar 

1. Under-rocovery: Part Ill, Line AB, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved Indirect 

cost rate (5.88%) times Part Ill, Line B19); zero If negative 0,00 

2. Over-recovery: Part 111, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of 

(approved indirect cost rate (5.88%) times Part Ill, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to 

recover costs from any program (7.07%) times Part Ill, Line B19); zero if positive (51,699.26) 

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) (51,899.26) 

E. Optional allocation of negalive carry-forward adjustment over more than one year 

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which 

the LEA could recover Indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that 

lhe carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation or a negative carry-forward adjustment over more 

than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE Will worll with the LE/\ on a case-by-casi, basis to establish an approved rate, 

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill. Line D) if entire negative carry-forward 

adjustment Is applied to the current year calculation: 2.21% 

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 

adJustment ($-25949.63) Is applied lo the current year calculation and the remainder 

($-25949,63) Is deferred to one or more future years: 3.01% 

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if on&-lhird of negative carry-forward 

adjustment ($-17299. 75) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 

($-34599.51) is deferred to one OI' more future years: 3.28% 

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3 

F. Carry-forward adjustment used In Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred If 

Option 2 or Option 3 la selected) (51,899.26) 

California Dept of Education 

SACS Financial Reporting Software -SACS V2 

File: ICR, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12116/2022 2:12 PM 2 9 



Northern United • 81•kiYoU Charter First Interim 47 10470 0137372 
Siskiyou Collnly Office of Education 2022-23 Projected Year Total• Form ICR 
Sl ■ kiyou Collnty Exhibit A: Indirect COM Rite■ Charged to Program• 0818TA4R2C(2022..23) 

EHglble 
Expenditures 

(ObJectaFund Ruource 1000-ng; 
except 4700 

& 5100) 

Approved 
lndirecl 

cost rate: 5.88% 

Higheel 
rate uaed 

In any 
program: 7.07% 

Note: In one or 
more nlliources, 
the rate used le 
greater than the 
approved rate. 

lndlrallt 
CotSU 

Charged Rate 
.(ObJecta U•ed 
7310 and 

7350) 

62 3010 78,086.71 4,008.49 5.13% 

62 403& 6,804.00 481.34 7.07% 

Callfomia Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reportlng Softwe" -SACS V2 
FIie: ICR, Verelon 3 Page4 Printed: 12/16/2022 2:12 PM 3 0 

https://6,804.00
https://4,008.49
https://78,086.71


SACS Web System - SACS V2 
12/16/2022 2:15:36 PM 47-10470-0137372 

First Interim 
Projected Totals 2022-23 

Technical Review Checks 
Phase -All 

Display- All Technical Checks 
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter Siskiyou County 

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements : 

F - fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed) 
W/WC - Warning/YYarning with Qalculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is 
required) 
0 - lnfQrmational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged) 

IMPORT CHECKS 

CHECKFUND • (Fatal)-AII FUND codes must be valid. Passed 

CHK-FUND09-ACTIVITY - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Fund 09. Passed 

CHECKRESOURCE- (Warning)- All RESOURCE codes must be valid . Passed 

CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource Passed 
code. 

CHECKGOAL- (Fatal)- All GOAL codes must be valid. Passed 

CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal)-All FUNCTION codes must be valid. Passed 

CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal)-AII OBJECT codes must be valid. Passed 

CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal)- All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed 

CHK-FDXRS7690xOB8590 -(Fatal)- Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue, Passed 
must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions. 

CHK-FUNDxRESOURCE -{Warning)'-All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid. Passed 

CHK-FUNDxGOAL- (Warnlng)-AJI FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid. Passed 

CHK•FUNDxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION eassed 
account code combinations should be valid. 

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - All FUND {all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and Passed 
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid. 

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for eassed 
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid. 

Page 1 of3 31 



SACS Web System - SACS V2 
4 7-104 70-0137372 - Northern United - Siskiyou Charter - First Interim - Projected Totals 2022-23 
12/16/2022 2:15:36 PM 

CHK•RESOURCExOBJECTB • (lnform1tlon1I) • All RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 8791, 8783, and 8795) 
account code com blnatlona ahould be valid. 

CHK-RES6500XOBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091 
(LCFF Transfers-Current 'rear) or 8099 (LC FF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior 'rears). 

Passed 

CHK-FUNCTIONxOBJECT- (Fatal)-AJI FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. 

CHK-GOAL.xFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure 
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: functions not included In the 
GOALxFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will 
pass the TRC. 

Passed 

CHK-GOALxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal)- General administration costs(functions 7200 - 7999, except 7210) must be 
direct - charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Services to Districts goal(Goal 0000, 7100 - 7199, or 
8600 - 8699). 

Passed 

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405, 
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110, 
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309, 
3312, 3318, and 3332. 

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS 

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Warning)- Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds. Passed 

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Warning)• Transfers of Indirect Costs 
funds. 

- lnterfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all Passed 

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs 
function. 

- lnterfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by Passed 

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Warning) - lnterfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal lnterfund Transfers Out 
(objects 7610-7629). 

Passed 

LC FF-TRANSFER - (Warning) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must netto zero, individually. 

INTRAFD-DIR•COST- (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero by fund. Passed 

INTRAFD-INDIRECT- (Fatal)- Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by fund. Passed 

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal)- Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function. Passed 

CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero by 
fund. 

Passed 

CONTRIB-RESTR-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by fund, Passed 

EPA-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be 
,Account (Resource 1400). 

no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection Passed 

Page2 of3 32 



SACS Web System - SACS V2 
47-10470-0137372 - Northern United - Siskiyou Charter- First Interim - Projected Totals 2022-23 
12/16/2022 2:15:36 PM 

LOTTERY-CONTRIB • (Fatal) • There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources 
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: lnatructlonal Materlala (Resource 6300), 

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697) 
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (abjects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for 
Resource 3327), byfund and resource. 

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE-(Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported 
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area. 

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for 
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated 
(Object 9790) byfund and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95). 

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated Balance (Object 9790) must be zero or 
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95. 

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG- (Fatal)- Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero 
or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 95. 

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must be 
zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 95. 

EFB-POSITIVE- (Warning)-All ending fund balances (Object 9792) should be positive by resource, by fund. 

OBJ-POSITIVE - {Warning)- .A.II applicable objects should have a positive balance by resource, by fund . 

REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-8979) should be positive 
by resource, by fund. 

EXP-POSITIVE- (Warning) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should be positive by function, resource, 
and fund. 

CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and 
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund. 

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS 

EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS 
CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (Warning)- Unbalanced and/or Incomplete data in any of the forms should be corrected 
before an official export is com plated. 

CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (Fatal) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms must be corrected 
before an official export is completed. 

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be opened and 
saved. 

VERSION-CHECK - (Warning)- All versions are current. 

P11ud 

Passed 

Passed 

Passed 

eassed 

Passed 

Passed 

Passed 

Passed 

Passed 

Passed 

Passed 

Passes.I 

Passed 

Passed 

Passed 

Page3of3 33 

https://Warning)-.A.II


I 

Data Entry Tab 

137372 S digit District code or 7 digit School code (from the CDS code) LEA: Northern United -Siskiyou Charter School 

NO Is this calculation for a new charter school? (select from drop dawn list) Projection Titl~ 22/'13 1st Interim 

Charter Projection Type Created by: Christine Ryan 

Email: c,yan@slsklyoucoe.net 

11/22/2022 IProjection Date Phone: 530-331-9708 

PY3 PY2 PYl 

( 1 ) UNIVERSAL ASSUMPTIONS 

20.00% 20.00% 

50.00% 50.00% 

3.26% 0,00% 

3.26'(; 2.31" 

0.00'6 -2.31" 

0.00% o.tJO% 

0.00% o.tXJ% 

16.08698870% 70.06785065% 

16.13801139" 82.74488538% 

$ . $ . 

20.00% 20.00!¼ 

65.00% 65.00% 

5.07% 13.26% 

1.7"" 6.56% 

3.37" 6.70" 

0.JJO% 0.00% 

0.00'¼ 0.00'¼ 

$ 2,813.00 

73.31789035% 42.11134218% 

73.31789035% 42.11134218% 

$ . $ . 

20.00% 

65.00'6 

5.38% 

s.~ 

a.oo,i; 

0.00% 

0.00" 

s 2,964.34 

42.llB421B% 

42.11134218% 

s . 

20.00% 20.00% 20.oo,(, 

65.007' 65.00¾ 65.00% 

4.02% 3.72% 3.47% 

4.02" 3.72" 3.47'6 

0.00'6 0.00¾ 0.00'6 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

0.00% 0.00% 0.007' 

$ 3,083.51 $ 3,198.21 $ 3,309.19 

42.11134218% 42.11134218% 

42.1113421896 42.11134218% 

s - $ Is 

Supplemental Grant% 

Concentntlan Grant (>55% population) 

Statut<>ry COlA & Augmentation/Suspension 
(p,ef.lWttr<Oio,l,m<I by th~Dtporo,,,nlo/F!c.anc,, OOF} 

Statutory COLA 

Augmentation/(COLA Suspension) 

Base Grant Proration Factor 

Add-on, ERT & MSA Proration Factor 

Transltlonal Klndergamm Add-on (2022-2.3 f01'WOrd) 

EPA Entitlement as% of statewide adjusted Revenue Limit {P-2) 

EPA Entitlement as% ofstatewide adjusted Revenue Limit (Annual) 

local EPA Accrual 

local EPA Accrual- Prior Year 

w FCMAT,c,. Northern United LCFF-Calculalor 1st Interim 11-21-20 
12/16/20222:18 PM •r•~•• c••'II•• • ••-•'-•••• Data Entry - page 1 of····-··-·· ,..... 

mailto:c,yan@slsklyoucoe.net


.

Data Entry Tab 

- . - -- ... - ·- - .· -Mffil,141,IN#ffl5H·i'19®MfUtf:iiAUffJ1 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2.025-26 2026-27 

( 2) CHARTER SCHOOL DATA ELEMENTS REQUIRED TO CALCULATE THE LCFF 

Is this a non-classroom based charter school? (select from drop down list) 

NEW CHARTER SCHOOLS 

{ a ) TRANSFER OF IN-LIEU PROPERTY TAX 

,.., r-.;/F-7 In-Lieu of Property Tax 

UPUCATED PUPIL PERCENTAGE (UPP) 

,._1.2. A-2.2, A-3.2 Enrollment (second prior year) 

A-u. A-2.1, A-3.1 Enrollment (first prior year) 

.\•1, /\-2.A-3 Enrollment 

&,U B-2.2. IH.2 Unduplicated Pupil Count (second prior year) 

!l•Ll, a-2.1, B--3.1 Unduplicated Pupil Count (first prior year) 

IH. B--2,B-3 

C·l 

Unduplicated Pupil Count 

Single Year Unduplicated Pupil Percentage 

Unduplicated Pupil Percentage (%) 

( c) CONCENTRATION GRANT FUNDING LIMITATION: District of Phy.sk::al Location 

No 

New Charter School Name: 

2021-22Vearthatcharterstartsoperatlon (select from drop down 1151) :I I 
Note: Charter schools should contact sponsoringdlstrict(s) for In-lieu estimate 

45,762 I 4U.01 I 78~260 I 13,250 7S;260 

131 

159 144 U4 
1311 139 

139 164 -
111lll l 112 

129112 91 I 105 I 88 I 
3-yr rolling 3-yrrolling 3-yr rolling 3-yrrolling 3-yrrolling 
percentage percentage percentage percentage percentage 

80.58% 78.66% 61.01% 73.16% 70.95% 

82.59% 81.11% 73.16% 70.95% 67.99% 

78,260 

115 

1a I l 
3-yrro//ing 3-yrro/Jing 3-yrrolling 
percentage percentage percentage 

67.99% 0.00% 0.00% 

70.89% 0.00% 0.00% 

E;nter the undupUcated pupll percentage (UPP) of the district where the chart.er school ls physically located. If the d!art.er school has a physlcal location within the boundar!es of more than one district, enter the highest district UPP ofall locatlons. 

D-~ Unduplicated Pupil Percentage ·(%] 

Unduplicated Pupil Percentage: Supplemental Grant 

Unduplicated Pupil Percentage: Concentration Grant 

Id) AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE (ADA) 

ADA used for the Transltfonal Kindergarten Add-on ONLY: 

Tl( 

ADA -d lat~ Supplam,nal ~n.d Conc.eJ11ta1I011 Grant Cllle11!0' 
Enu,r P2 0=• NOl~d\;,...,, 5dlool MIA.I< al~!unded <m cum,nt,y•n 

11-1 

B·l 

D·S 

B-'1 

GradesTK-3 

Grades4-6 

Gr2des7-8 

Grades 9-12 

SUBTOTAL ADA 

RATIO: ADA to Enrollment 

( e JOTHER LCFF ADJUST~ENTS 

70.76% 

82.59% 

70.76% 

23.61 

25.10 

18.95 

70.86 

138.52 

100 

72.79% 

81.11% 

72.79% 

23,61 

25.10 

18.9S 

70.86 

13.852 

0.84 

MIS<ellaneous Adfv.stmants (l!ne H-21, indude adjustments for audit penalties and spedal legislation. Adjustments can be positive or negative, 
Minimum State Aid Adjustments (Une J-5), captures adjustments for audit penalties and special legislation. Adjustments can be positive or negative. 

li-2 Miscellaneous Adjustments 

w 
lJl 

12/16/20222:18 PM 

$ $ $ 

72.34% 

73.16% 

72.34% 

39.30 

25.S9 

16.45 

50.27 

131.61 

0.83 

72.34% 

70.95% 

70.95% 

24.68 

22.85 

18.28 

47.53 

U3.::!4 

0.79 

72.l4lf; 

67.99% 

67.99% 

21.02 

22.85 

15.54 

45.70 

105.11 

0.85 

72.34% 

70.89% 

70.89% 

21.02 

22.85 

15.54 

45.70 

105.ll 

0.91 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

-FCMAT 
Northern United LCFF-Calculator 1st Interim 11-21-20: 

•••·• •'1,tl pr, ..... ....,. _, ,. •..it ,,,........ ".,.... Data Entry - page 2 of 



- - - --

FCMA'I
Calculator Tab 

ld.~•I H• ~ • l ~ ......... ,.. ... , 

- · - - - - - - - -r•--• ~ ·riorthern"united· Siskiyou"Chiirter:SC:hoo1 Jrim~,-.Tifj.3 fo lnte,lm - v.2l4 ··: _PY3 
LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA 2019-20 
LCFF ENTffiEMENT CALCULATION 

cakulation Factors 

Gr.des TK-3 
Grades ~-6 

Grades 7-8 
Grades 9-12 
Subtract Necessary Small school ADA and Funding 
Total Base, supplemental, and Concentration Grant 
NSS Allowance 

TOTALBASE 

ADDONS: 
Targeted Instructional lmprovement Block Grant 
Home-to-School Transportation !COLA :add~d CDm!":"le-ocir.g ltl.2:3 .2'1) 

Small School District Bus Replacement Program (COLA ..ii,.deLI t<!mmencil"!& 1023 2(} 
Transitional Kindergarten (Commen"1nf20.22-.B) 

ECONOMIC RECOVERY TARGET PAYMENT 
LCFF ENITTLEMENT 

STATE AID CALCULATION 
Miscellar,eous Adjustments 
Adjusted LCFF Entitlement 
Local Revenue 1indudin1. RDAJ 

Gross State Aid 

MINIMUM STATE AID CALCULATION 

2012-13 RI/Charter Gen BG adjusted for ADA 
2012-13 NSSAllowance (deficited) 
Minimum State Aid Adjustments 
Less Current Year Property Taxes/In-Lieu 

Subtotal Stale Aid for Historical RI/Charter General BG 
Categorical funding from 2012-13 net of fair share reduction 
Chart•r School Categorical Block Grant adjusted for ADA 
Minimum State Aid Gual"clntee Before Proration Factor 

Proration Factor 
Minimum State Aid Guarantee 

OIARTfR SOIOOL MINIMUM STATE AID OFFSET 
LCFF Entitlement 
Minimum State Aid plus Property Taxes including RDA 

Offset 
Minimum State Aid Prior to Offset 
Total Minimum State Aid with Offset 

GROSS STATE AID 

ADDmONAL STATE AlD 

COLA& 

.fu!gmentation 

3.26% 

Base Grant 

~ 
0.00"-' 

ADA Base Grade Spc.n 

Unduplicated 

Pu1211 Percentage 

82.59% 70.76% 

Suppiement.:il Concentration Total 

23.61 s 7,702 $ 80 1 s 1,405 $ 670 5 249,737 
25.10 7,818 1,291 616 244,109 
18.95 8,050 1,330 634 189,767 
70.86 9,329 2•3 1,581 754 843,757 

. . 
s J.,191,677 s 36,131 s 202,810 s 96,752 S. 1,527,370 . . 

138.52 $ i.m,m s 36,131 s 21)2,810 s 96,75? s 1,527,370 

s -
-
-

. 
$ 1,527.370 

$ 

1,527,370 
!45,762) 

1,481,608 

12-13 Rate 

$ -

s . 

2 □ 19-20ADA 

138,52 s 
N/A 

-

. 

!4s,1s21 

-

$ -

1,527,370 
45,762 

. 

$ 

$ 

1,481,608 

. 

LCFF Entitlement (before COE transfer, Choice & Otarter supplemental) $ 1,527,370 

Change over l'rlor Year 

LCFF Entltlement Per ADA s 11,026 

Per-ADA Change 0\/er Prior Year 

Basic Aid Status (school districts only) 

LCFF SOURCES INCLUDING EXCESS TAXES 
2019-20 

State Aid $ 1,453,904 

Education Protection Account 27,704 

Property Tal(es Net of In-Lieu Transfers -
Charter In-Lieu Taxe.s 45,762 

(.Jiotal LCFF (Excludes Basic Aid Choice and Basic Aid Supplemental Funding) s 1,527,370 

• ~--•• ••~<ll ► I.._,.. 

'" -v.iu_c - -- -· .. - 11mJifm - PY2 - -.-.-
20W-21 

COLA& 

Augmentll,tlon 

CCC% 

Base Gr.mt 

Pro~.tion 

0.00% 

AD/l. Base Grad• Span 

Unduplic.ited 

Pupil ,Percenta~ 

81.11% 72..79¾ 

Supplem,mt.111 C".or,centratio:: Totai 

23.61 s 7,702 s 801 s 1,379 s 756 s 251,180 
25.10 7,818 1,268 69$ 245,520 
18.95 8,050 1,306 716 190,863 
70,86 9,329 243 1,553 851 848,633 

. . 
s 1,lll,677 $ 36,131 s ::3'3.l7S s Ul!l,ll.3 s J..536.~ . . 

J.3l!.Sl s t,l.51!.!i7T s 36.l!ll s 199,.175 s 109,Zl.3 s 1,536,196 

$ 

$ 
-

1,536.196 

12-13 Rate 2020-21ADA 

s 138.52 
$ -

. 

-
1,536,196 

146,107) 
s 1,490,089 

N/A 

$ . 
-. 

(46,107! . 
. 
. 
-

0.00% 
$ -

l.:,=&. :.96 
46,!;)7 

s l ,s-90,oa-9 

s -
$ 1,536,196 

0.58% 8,826 
ll,090 

0.58% 64 
. 

0.58% 
Iner.ease 

8,481 

O.Oo% 
0.75% 
0.58% 

. 
345 

8,826 

2020-21 

s 1,462,385 
27,704 

-
~6,107 

S 1,536,196 

NortNem Untted LCFF-Calculator 1st Interim 11-21-2022 I Calculator- page 1 a 12/16/20222:19 PM 



- - -

- -

FCMAT
Calculator Tab 

- -- - . .. . -I . Non~em-Unltcd --Sls!dyou Ourtl?"r SthOol \137372) • 22/23 1st lnlC?rlm 111.h.ic 'pn. -

LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA 2021-22 
lCff ENTm.EMENT CAlCUIATION 

ca1culatlon Faictors 

Grades TK-3 
Grades 4-6 
Grades 7-ll 

Grades 9-12 

Subtract Necessary Small School ADA and Funding 
Total Base, Supplemental, and Concentration Grant 
NSS Allowance 

IDTAL BASE 

AOOONS: 
Targeted Instructional Improvement Block Grant 
Home-to-School Transportation (COLA added Ci'ITl"!l f?nc;in! .202.3 2-~) 

Small School Olstrtct Bus Rep lacement Program (COLA.iddtLI c0mm~n<.in, 20H-24) 

Transitional Kindergarten (Co1nm~ncin11021•1.:i I 

ECONOMIC RECOVERY TARGET PAYMENT 
LCFF ENTl11EMENT 

STATE AJD CALCULATION 
Miscellaneous Adjustments 
Adjusted LCFF Entitlement 
Loa1I Revenue (lncJudlnJ RDA] 

Gross State Aid 

MINIMUM STA'lc AID CALCULATION 

2012-13 Al/Charter Gen BG adjusted for ADA 
2012-13 NSSAllowance (deficited) 
Minimum State Ald Adjustments 
Less Current Year Property Ta>U!!$/ln~Li~u 

Subtotal State Aid for Historical Rl/Oiarter General BG 

eategorical funding from 2012·13 net of fair share reduction 
Charter School Categorical Block Grant adjusted for ADA 
Minimum State Ald Guarantee Before Proration Factor 
Proration Factor 
Minimum State Ald Guarantee 

CHARTER SCHOOL MINIMUM STATE AID OFFSET 

LCFF Entitlement 

Minimum State Aid plus Property Taxes including RDA 
Offset 
Minimum state Aid Prior to Offset 
Total Mlnlmum State Aid with Offset 

GROSS STATE AID 

ADDITIONAL STATE AID 

COLA& 

Augmentation 

Base Gr.1nt 

~ 

Unduplicated 

?uEil Percentage 

s.□ 7% 0 .00% 73.lE"" 72.34% 

ADA Base Grade Span Supplemertal Concentrcition Total 

47.31 $ S.093 5 842 $ 1,307 $ 1,007 s 532,Zll 
30.81 8,215 1,202 926 318,665 

19.80 8,458 1,238 953 210,847 
60,52 9,802 255 1,472 1,134 766,309 

. 
$ 1,396,669 s 55,268 $ 212,448 $ 163,647 $ 1,828,032 

15!l44 s 1,396,669 s 55,268 s 212,448 $ l63M7 $ 1,828,032 

12-13 Rate 202l-22ADA 

s . 158.44 

$ 

. . 

$ . 
. 

S 1,828,032 

. 
1,828,032 

[78,260! 
$ 1,749,772 

N/A 
.$ 

. 

. 
(78,260) 

. 
0.00% 

s 

1,828,032 
78,260 

. 

. 

. 
s 1,11G,m 

.$ 

LCFF ~tlemomt (bc!cre COE transfer, Chola, & Charter Supplemental) $ 1,828,032 

Change Over Prior Vear 19.00% 291,836 

LCFF Entitlement Per ADA 11,538 

Per-ADA Change Over Prior Year 4.04% 448 

Basic Aid Status (schc,cl d l,t~ct, only] 

LCFF SOURCES INClUDING EXCESS TAXES 
lrn:re:ase- 2D21-22 

State Aid 17.49% 255,699 s 1,718,084 

Education Protection Account 31,688 

'Property Tdxes Net of ln4.Jeu Transfers 0.00% . 
Charter In-lieu Taxes 69.74% 32,153 78,260 

(2ptal LCFF (Excludes Basic Aid Choice and Basic Aid ~upplemental Funding) 18.74% 287,852 $ 1,828,032 

11 ►~ ... l (. • •t\'\., •••• •· • t• • .. ,...,._.. ,.. 
v.23.2.c ll/l~ll ~ CY 

2022-23 

COLA& 

Au_gmentation 

13,26¾ 

Base Gnmt 

~ 
0.00% 

ADA Sa.se Grade Span 

Unduplicated 

Pueil Percentage 

70.95% 70.95¾ 

Supplemental Concentratlon Tota ! 

. ~.es 
22.&S 
111.28 
47.53 

. 

s 9,166 
9,304 
9,S81! 

ll,.102 

s 953 

289 . 

$ 1,436 
1,320 
1,359 

1,616 

s l_,049 

965 
993 

1,181 

$ 311,066 
264,804 

218,128 
674,372 

S 1,141,613 s 37,256 s 167,282 s 12?,219 $ 1,468,370 
. 

113.34 $ 1,141,613 $ 37,256 s 167,282 $ 122,219 $ 1,468,370 

$ . 
. 

$ 
. 

1,468,370 

$ 

1,468,370 
(78,260] 

1,390,110 

12·13 Rate 

s 
2022-23 ADA 

113.34 s 
N/A 
. 

. 
(78,260) 

. 
. 

$ 
0.00½ 

1,468,370 

78,260 
. 

$ 1,390,110 

$ . 
$ 1,468,370 

-19.67% (359,662) 

12,955 

12.28% 1,417 
. 

Increase 2D22-2.3 

-20.41" (350,642) $ 1,367,442 
22,668 

0 .00% - . 
Qoo,; 78,260 

·19.18'£ (350,642) s 1.468.:;70 

Northern United LCFF-Calculator 1st Interim 11-21-2022 / Calculator - page 2 o'12/16/20222:19 PM 

https://c0mm~n<.in
https://111.h.ic


---- -FCMAT 
Calculator Tab 

"''=•'- C• J' J ,..,_,..o.,;Hlolll".. ,,,,, ....... , .... 
- - --- ·- ~-- - CY- -

LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA 

LCFF EMTTLEMENT CALQJIATION 

Cakulation Factors 

GradesTK-3 
Grades 4-6 
Grades 7-8 
Grades. 9-12 

Subtract Necessary Small School ADA and Funding 
Total Base, SupplemenCII, and Conceotratlon Grant 
NS.S Allowance 

TOTAL BASE 

AOOONS: 
Targ,ted Instructional Improvement Block Grant 
Home-to-School Transportation (C.TJLA. .i.dd.c:I <ammen ting lOJ.1-,,41 

~ 

Small St:hool District Bus Replacement Prog!'am (COtAadded airr:m~nci!"C 1023 2.4J 

Transit!onal Kinderg;rten !comm•ncing 2022-U) 

ECONOMIC RECOVERY TARGET PAYMENT 
LCFF ENTITl.EM ENT 

STATE AID CALCUlATION 
Miscelianeous Adjurtments 

Adjusted LCFF Entitlement 
Local Revenue (inc1udina flDAJ 
Gross State Aid 

MINIMUM STATE AID CALCULATION 

2012-13 RI/Charter Gen BG adjusted for ADA 
201J.-l3 NSS Allowance (deflclted) 
Minirn<cm State Aid Adjustments 
Less Current Year Property Taxes/In-Lieu 
Subtotal State Aid for Historical RI/Charter General BG 
Categoric.I funding from 2012-13 net affair share reductaoc 
Charter School Categorical Block Gr.,nt adju,ted for ADA 
Minimum State Aid Guarantee Before Proration Factor 

Proration Factor 
Minimum State Aid Guar.antee 

CHARTER SCHOOL MINIMUM STATE AID OFFSET 
LCFF Entitlement 
Minimum State Ald plus Property Taxes including RDA 

Offset 
MiJlimum State Aid Prior to Offset 
Total Minimum State Aid with Offset 

GROSS STATE AID 

ADDmONAL STATE AID 

LCFF En!ltlerm:llt (bm,re COE transfer, Choice & Cll:lrter SUpptemental) 

Change Over Prior Year 

LCFF Entitlement Per ADA 
Per-ADA Change over Prior Year 

Basic Aid Status (school districts ooly) 

LCFF SOURCES INCWDING EXCESS TAXES 

State Aid 
Educatiori Protection Account 
Prope:rtyTa,ces Net of In-lieu Transfers 

Charter In-lieu Taxes 
1_,Joul LCfF (Excludes Basic Aid Oloice and l!asic Aid Supplemental funding) 

- "k 

COlA& 

Augmentation 

5.38% 

ADA 8<'1'5'! 

2L02 $ 9,659 
22.85 9.805 
15.54 10,095 
45,70 11,699 

s 1,118,596 

.l.05..l.1. $ l,Ul!,596 

Sa!e Gr.1nt Undup!icc1ted 
Proration .P.~llfercentage_ 

0.00% 67.99% 67.93% 

Gr.,d~ Span SupplP.mental Concentration 

s 1,005 $ 1,450 s 900 
1,333 828 
1,373 852 

304 ],632 1,013 

s 3S,018 s 156,269 $ 97,406 

$ ?3,018 s l.56,Sli9 s 97,406 

12-13 Rate 20l3-24ADA 

s 105.!l 

--4.11% (60,481) 

3.397' 439 

lncrea.,,e 
-4.30% fSS,835) 

O.OO'h 
0.00% 
--4.01% (58,835) 

2023-24 2024-25 

COLA& Base Grant Unduplicated 

Augmentation ?roration f.ll.E.i!.f.i:;rJ:entag~ 
4.02% 0.00'/4 70.89% 70.89% 

Total ADA Base Grade Span Supplemental Cancentraticn Total 

$ 273,565 21.02 s 10,047 $ 1,045 s 1,573 $ 1,146 s 2S0,292 
273,427 n.ss 10.199 1,446 1,053 290,158 
191,454 15.54 10,501 1,489 1,085 203.177 
669,443 45.70 12,1E9 316 1,770 l,29D 710,.391 

$ 1,407,889 $ 1,163,544 $ 36,408 s 170,129 s 123,937 $ 1,494,018 

s 1,407,889 lOS.ll s US,$44 $ ~ $ 17'1.129 s 113..937 s 1,494,018 

$ $ 

$ 1,407,88!l $ 1,4.94 ,018 

1,407,889 ~ 4.018 

(76,260) (1s,260l 
5 1,323.629 $ 1,415,758 

N/A 12-13 Rate 2024-25ADA N/A 

$ $ 105.11 s 

(78,260} (78,260) 

0.00% 0.00% 

$ _$ _ 

1,407,889 1,494,018 

~260 ___78_,260 

------
s'i:'ii9.62.9 S 1,415,758 

$ $ 

$ 1.407.889 $ 1,494,018 

6.12% 86,129 

13,394 14,214 

6.12.% 820 

2023-24 lnaeo.>e 2.!l"l:4-25 

$. 1.308,607 6.58% 86,l29 $ l,394,736 

21,022 21,02l 

0.00% 

78,260 0.00,. 78,260 

$ 1,407,889 6.12" ss,ra $ l,49<1,018 

Northern United LCFF-CalaJlator 1s1 Interim 11-21-2022 I Calculator- page 3 a12116/20222:19 PM 



FCMAT 
Calcu!alor Tab 

. . ..- .. - - - . --:· No_nhcm United· Slsklvou Charter School [137372} • 2?-/ll ln Interim lv.23.2c - - . d3 v.23.21: . CVll 
•· 

LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA 2025-26 2026-27 
LCFF £NTIT1£Mff\lT CAlO.llA110N 

calculation Factors 

Grades TK-3 
Grades 4-6 

Grades 7-8 

Grades 9-11 

Subtract Necessary Small School ADA and Funding 

Total Ba5'!, Supplemental, and Concentration Grant 
NSS Ai1owance 

TOTAL BASE 

AOOONS: 
iargeted lnstructlonal Improvement Block Grant 
Home-to-School Transportation (CDLA adrlt:d c-orn:'!lt!ncini JlU.3 .ii'.) 

Small School District Bus Replacement Program (COLA~.!ded c<m1m,11ci~.R 2023·2<) 
Transitional Kindergarten (c0,,,m1:nc1nr.1.012-1..!) 

ECONOMIC RECOVER'( TARGET PAYMENT 
lCFHNlTTLEMENT 

STAIE AID CAI.OllATION 
Miscellaneous Adjustmenb 
Adjusted LCFF Entitlement 

Local Revenue (indudinc RDA) 

GroS.5 State Aid 

MINIMUM STATE AID CALCULATION 

2012-13 Rl/Charter Gen BG adjusted for ADA 
2012-B NSS Allowance (deficited) 

MlnimumStalJ! Aid Adjustments 

Less Current Year Property Taxes/In-Lieu 
Subtotal State Aid for Historical Rl/Charter General BG 

categorical funding from 2012·13 net of fair share reduction 
Charter School Categorical Block Grant adjusted for ADA 

Minimum State Aid Guarantee Before Proration Factor 
Proration Factor 
Minimum State Aid Guarantee 

CHARTER SCHOOL MINIMUM STATE AID OFFSET 

LCFF Entitlement 

Mieimum State Aid plus Property Taxes ineludbg fiDA 

Offset 

Min!mum State Aid Prior to Offset 
Totat Mir.in,um State Aid with Offset 

GROSS STATE AID 

ADDmONAL STATE AID 

LCFF SOURCES INO.UDING EXCESS TAXES 

StatoAid 

Education Protection Account 
Property Taxes Net of In-Lieu Transfers 
Charter in-Lieu Taxes 

u9tal LCFF (Excludes Basic Aid Choice and Basic Aid Supplemental Funding) 

COLA & 

Augmentation 

3.72% 

Base Gra~t 

~ 
O.l)()% 

Ur;d~,phcated 

PupjLPercentl3~ 

0.00% 0.00% 

COLJ,& 

Aui,mentatlon 

347¾ 

Base Grant 
Proration 

0 00% 

Unduplkated 

PuQil Percentage 

0.(l0% Q.GD'/4 

ADA Base Grade Span Suppiemental Concentration Total ADA Ba.se Grade Span Supplemental Concentration Tota! 

. 
. 
. 

$ 10,421 
10,578 

10,892 

12,622 

-
s . . 

$ 1,084 

328 
. 

s . 

s 

s 

. 

. 

. 

s 

s 

. 

. 

. 

. 

$ 

s 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 
. 

5 

$ 

10,783 
lC,94S 

11,270 

13,060 
. 

. 

s 

s 

1,121 

340 
. 

s 

$ 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

s 

$ 

. 
,. 

. 

s 

$ 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 
. 

- s . s . s . s . s . s s - $ . s s . 

s . 
. 
. 
. 

s . 
. 

. 

$ 

. 
. $ 

. 

s 
. 

s -

12-13 Rate 

s . 

-

2025-26ADA 

. 

. 

$ 

$ 

N/A 
. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 
0.00% 

. 

12-13 Rate 

$ . 
202&-27 ADA 

. 

s 

$ 

N/A 

. 

. 

. 
0.00% 

-

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 
$ s . 

$ . s . 
LCFf Entitlement (befon, COE transfer, Ololoe & Olarter supplemental) s . 

Change over Prior Year -100.00% (1,494,018) 

LCFF Entitlement Per Af>A . 
Per-ADA Change over Prior Year -100.00% (14,2.14) 

Bask Aid Status (school distrtcts only) 

Increase 2025-26 

0.00% -
s . 

0.00"/4 . 
-

lncrea.se __2~~~:lZ...... 
. .0.00% s-100.00% (1,394,736) $ .-

0.00"/4 .0.00',/, . .0.00%·100.00'/4 (78,260) .. 0.00% $-98.39% (l,4TI,996) $ 

Northern United LCFF-Calculalor 1st Interim 11-21-2022 i Calculator - page 4 o12/16/20222:19 PM 

https://lncrea.se
https://lv.23.2c


Graphs Tab 

MMMGW~ii@MMMM11 
Charts and Graphs 

Charts and graphs provided fll1 this tab represent one computational methodology and are net intended to set or communicate any standards of the California Department of Education (CDE) or the Ft<cal Crisis and Management 

Assistance Team (FCMAT). The Graphs tab remains unprotected to allow editing for local standards. 

2022-23 

Change the fiscal year here to update all 
of the charts and graphics on this page 
that only display one fiscal year 

Com_eonents of LCFF Entitlement 
2022-23 

Base Grant $ 1,141,613 113.34 ADA 
Grade Spa.n Adjurtme:ot $ 37,256 s 1,178,869 Adjusted Base Grant 
Supplemental Grant $ 167,282 71:K, 
Concentratlon Grant $ 122,219 71¾ $ 289,501 Sup.elemental & Conc:entration 
Add-ons: Targeted lnstruction:aii Improvement Block Grant $ 
Add-ons: Home-to-Schoof Transportation $ 
Add-ons: Small School District Bus Replacement Program $ s Add-ons 

Add~ns: Transitional Kinder.2,rteo i 
Total i 1.468,370 s__ \468.310 

Total LCFF Funding: $1,468,370 

Honww-Sdlool Tronsponottrin 
Add-ons12-13 Award 

s-Level 

Unduplicated Pupil Coull! Supplemental & 
English Learners Concentration 
low Income 

Foster Youth S289,S01 

Adjusted Base 

Average Daily Grant 

Attendance $1,178,869 : 
113.34 

•unduplicated Pupil Percentage must be above 55% to receive Concentration Grant funding 

~ Northern United LCFF-Calculator 1st Interim 11-2',-202 

1211s&i222:1a PM Graphs - page 1 of 



~ 

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 

a Economic Rec.overv Pavment 

- -

Graphs Tab 

Minimum Proportiooali!}: Analysis 
2lll!l-]J) 21120.Zl 2021-22 2022-23 2023-ZQ 2024-2.5 iazs-.z6 2026-.21 = s 1,227.SOS $ 1,227,808 $ L~!il,937 s 1,178,869 s J.,153,614 s l,l.99,552 s s 

S1.u:ic,k!rn-eri:taJ and Concentration Grant (Per Appn:,ved I.CAP j ~-= 308.3118 376,095 ZS9.S01 25&1,VS ~"4, 11&5 
ram s l.slT.311! s 1.536.126 s L828.032 s l,<611,370 s L•07J!119 $ J_~,,uus s $ 

Base vs. Supplemental/Concentration Allocation 

$2,000,000 

$1,800,000 

$1,G00,000 

$1,400,00 □ 

$1,200,000 

Sl,000,000 

$800,000 

~600,000 

$400,000 

$200.0<J0 

$ 

2019,,0 1.0l.O·,l ;,0].l-7.2 2.022-23 20),3 -24 2024 -25 202~-26 2026 27 

•Bue ■ S:.1pplem~nt:;il and C;,ntt:!'lt~atfon Grant (Per ApptoW!d LCAP) 

Funding S9un:es 
21)19,20.! 211211-21 202l-l2 

Excess Property TaKes s s s s 
Additional State Aid to meet Minimum $ s $ $ 
EPA In Excess to LCFF s s $ $ 
Economic Recovery Payment s s $ $ 

LCFF Grant s u:n.370 s l..536.1516 s 1,828,0!2 s 
Total General Purpose funding $ 1.527~'10 $ J.,.536:.196 s .L821,.03Z s 

2!122-B 
s 
$ 
s 
$ 

usse 10 s 
-1.468.'70 s 

lll23-24 
s 
$ 
$ 
$ 

l.407,1189 5 
l.®T,889 .$ 

2024-25 
s 
$ 
$ 
5 

l.•!14.018 s 
bi,.Jll11: s 

2025--26 
s 
s 
$ 

s 
5 
s 

2.ln&-27 

'LCFF Entitlement and Funding Sources before COE Transfer, 
Choice and Charter Supplemental 

$2,000,000 7
$1,800,000 

$1,600,000 

$1,400,000 

$1,200,000 

$1,000,000 

$800,000 

$600,000 

$400,000 

$200,000 

$-

iii lCFF Grant 

.. ,.f...(1., ___ , ,. ..___ .. -• .; .............. -., ~'---·-- - _,. t- "'~:·-··,._~ ..Ir~ 

2024-25 2025-26 2026-27 

-.. Excess Property Taxes 

,i:,. Northern United LCFF-Calculator 1st Interim 11-21-202 
12116ir□'222:18 PM Graphs - page 2 of 

https://2026-.21
https://iazs-.z6
https://21120.Zl


Graphs Tab 

MMHUWMMIMWNWMb 
Charts and Graphs 

i,ou:Mu.~>1111 ~◄ 11.....:-n!IJ· "LU u;.r:~1iiui1(.:iji.i, " • sr~ ,u c.,1,,a~ \.V i......- r 

LCFF Entitlement per ADA 
201!1--l!I =-n 2021-22 Zllll-a 21)23-24 -2024,25- Z02H6 :aiu.-n 

FUnd•d ADA 

LCFF Soort:es per ADA 

Net ChiJAg£ per AfJA 

Nit!t Pl!-rcent Change 

E,timat,,d LCFF Entitlement per ADA 
N.-: ch.ng,, per ADA 
N~l P@tC!!nt ~kanwe 

$ 

$ 

138.52 
11,026.35 

11,026.35 

s 
s 

$ 

s 

138.52 lSll.4~ 
11,090.07 $ 11,537.69 $ 

63.72 $ 447.63 $ 

0.58% 4.04% 

11,090.07 $ 11,537.69 s 
63.72 $ 447.63 s 
0.56% lli ,01l% 

U3.34 
12,955M 

1,417.75 
12.29% 

12,955,44 
1,417,75 

12.Z!llli 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

l tl,S.ll 
U,394.43 

438.99 
3.39% 

13,394.43 
438,99 

U9'C: 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

105.ll 
14,213.85 

819.42 
6.12% 

14,2U,8S 
819.42 

6.U,:C 

s 
$ 

s 
$ 

(14,213.85) 
-100.00% 

(14,213.85) 
- 100.0t:% 

$ 
$ 

s 
$ 

. 
-

Q,00" 

o.~ 

$15,000 

$14,000 

$13,000 

$12,000 

$11,000 

$10,000 

$9,000 

$8,000 
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 202"-25 2025-26 2025--27 

-;!r-LCFF Sources Per ADA --LCFF Entitlemer.t Per ADA 

StlJdent Swnma_ry_ 
J_OJ9..2G ~ 2QU._g llltt-23 2IlZW4 2024-25 2J125.26 Zll26,,2'1 

Enrollrnarrt (bdu<il"l! COfJ 
UPC 
ADA 

180 

139 i.64 
112 129 

13&.52 138.52 

Enrollment, ADA & UPC 

159 .144 124 :.15 
97 105 88 78 

131.61 113.34 10s.11 105.11 

160 

140 

120 

100 

80 

60 

40 

1.0 

~U:11 

- l:'.nrollmc-nl (txi:luding. COf) ....-ADA -0-UPC 

,t> Northern Untted LCFF-Calculalor 1st Interim 11-21-202 
N Graphs - page 3 of12/16/20222:19 PM 

https://2J125.26


0~l NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BODGBT REPORT J62088 BDR110 L.D0.23 12/16/22 PAGE 0 
2022/23 1ST INTERD! 

- - -- • ---------- ---- .,_ •- ~.0.. ,,,+.: ., •.,..."',•• • ••••••••••.. ••••••,:• ,•• '"""'""'"','"".., • -------·-- ,•--•• •• , : -- ,. ~- ~ •, ,.... •-, • ,-, -, _ ... ~, •,,",: :"'!'::•,-,.;, •,:•,•.---•.*,ff,:,,'~•~•-",..;•..... .;,,....,, - •• • ;• . ___ ...,.., _____ • •,, • -• -• ' " ' .•:... •••·• :_,• •• ~ •:::•2 • • 

ACCOUNT CLASSIPICATIONS SELECTED FIELD RAIITGES SELECTED 

FD RESC Y OB.JT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL FI RANGE 
----•-' -----· . ----------------. -~------ ·--· --· --·- ·---~-- ·---- -------~----· --~----~·· 

1. 62-????-?-????-????-1???-???-????? 

2.· - - ·- :,,• 

J. '!"' '• 

4, 

..""!"' :.5-.. 

6. 

7. 

s. 

9. 

l.O. 

Sort/Rollup Digit: FUND\O RESOOR.CE\0 
Page break on field: 

By details: OBJECT, ALL FIELDS {Format 3 OBJECT All flds 
Show pennies: No Suppress lines with zeros in all columns: Yes 

Restricted field, 02-RESOURCE 
Lines per page, 63 
eo Coluam mode: No 

Year for Acct format: 2020 
Include accounts?(Open/Closed/Both), Opened 

• ColU11Ul 1 * 
Column TitlJ:1: l.ST D1TRM 
Co1umn Title2: Budget 

Fiscal Year: 2023 
Data. Source : Budget Dev_M:06 

i>.rnount Types: Budget 
Print Detail: Yes 

I.f zero Print: Blanks 
Cale coJ.umn: None 

Rest/Unr/ Botb: Both 
BUdget Tfrs : None 

Sud Tfrs Date: 99/99/9999 
GL Trans: None 

GL Trans Date: 99/99/9999 
Suppress Line : No 

* Column 2 * • Column J * 
**Blank** YTD 

** Blank ** ACTUAL 
2023 
G Ledger 
.Aetual-3 
No 

Blanks Blanks 
None None 

Both. 
None None 
99/99/9999 99/99/9999 
None None 
99/99/9999 99/99/9999 
No lll'O 

Blank lines between ,each detail: o 
Replace Fiscal year with: 

sort detail lines by: Alpha 
Collapae Objects by file: No 

• Column 4 • * ColUIIIQ 5 * * Column 6 * • Column 7 * 
YTD TOTAL REM1UNING ** Blank ·•• 
ENCUMBER **Blank** BUDGET •• B1ank ** 
2023 2023 2023 
G Ledger Calculated calculated 
Ac:tua.l-5 Budget Actuals 
No No NO 
Blanks Blanks Blanks Blanks 
None 3+4 l.-5 None 
Both Both Both 
None None None NOne 
99/99/9999 99/99/9999 99/99/9999 99/99/9999 
None None None None 

99/99/9999 99/99/9999 99/99/9999 99/99/9999 
lfo No No No 

t..) "'" 



'---•---•------~---------------~----•-------------•-----------•----------------------------------------------------------------~=------~---------•--------a-•• 

COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT 

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget 

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 
2022/23 1ST INTERIM 

FOND :62 

8011 STATE I AID - CURRENT YEAR 
62-oooo-o~aoi1-oooo-oooo-ooo-ooooo 

15% CONCENTRATION 
1ST INTERIM 
22/23 ~5-Day Revise 
DETAIL!LINE 

TOTAL: ' 

8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 
62-0000-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 

2ND INTERIM 
TOTAL: ' 

B550 MANDATED COST REIMBURSEMENTS 
62-0000-0-9550-0000-0000-000-00000 

BUDGET: DEVELOPMENT 
TOTAL: 

8660 INTEREST 
62-0000-0-86~0-0000-0000-000-00000 

DETAIL Lll\'E 
TOTAL: I 

8699 ALL QTHER LOCAL RE\IENUBS 
62-0000-0-8699-0000- 0000-000-00000 

Fores~ Reserve 
62-0000-0-8699-0000-2700-000-00000 

E-rate 
62-0000-0-8~99-COD0-7200-000-0000D 

E-rate 
62-0000-0-8699-1110-1000-000-00000 

E-rate 
TOTAL: 

8980 CONTRIBUTIONS FR UNRES'IR REV 
62-0000-0-8980-0000 - 0000-000-00000 

I 
3010 i 
6500 . 
RS 0001 
RS 40:35 
TO 0053 15% CONCENTRATION 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL, Bx,pc 

1100 CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALARIES 
62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000 

Allen; LCAP 2.4 
Fryling, LCAP 2. 9 
Mille±, 

I 

1,417,498 245,B91 245,891 1,171,607 
28,204 

113,806 
272,950 

1,002,538 
1,417,498 245,891 245,891 1,171,607 

22,133 22,133 
22,133 
22,133 22,133 

4,550 4,550 
4,550 
4,550 4,550 

5,000 5,000 
5,000 
5,000 5,000 

25,521 25,521 
25,521 
2,000 399 399 1,601 
2,000 
1,000 171 171 829 
1,000 
1,500 1,331 1,331 169 
1,500 

30,021 11901 1,901 28,120 

676,385- 676,385-
32,906-

211,592-
403,201-

481-
28,204-

676,385- 676,385-

802, BlB 247,792 247,792 555,026 

101,670 87,142 69,206 156,347 54,677-
44,6B0 
31,775 
25,215 

J62088 BDRllO L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 1 

RESOURCE:0000 NO REPORTING REQUIREMENT 

CALC: 3+4 CALC, 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
ACTUAL ENCUMBER BUDGET 

,i,,. 

""' 



- -

043 NORTHERN UNITiill SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J62088 BDR.l.10 L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 2 
2022/23 1ST INTERIM 

FUlrn :62 CHAR.TBR SCH. ENTERPRISE P'UND RESOORCB: 0000 NO REPORTDlG REQUIREMENT 

..... - - - ---- - - ----- - ------- -- - - --- - ---- ..... -

TOTJU,: 

1300 C..SRTIFICATEO SUPERV & .ADM SAL 
62 - 0000 - 0 -1300- 0000-2700-000-00000 

Miller, 
TOTAL: 

TOTAL: l:ocx. 

2200 CLASSIFIED SUPPORT SALARI&S 
62- oooo - o-2200- oooo-a100-ooo-oo-000 

Akana., 
McDonald, 
Seiders, 

T017u.: 

2400 CLERICl\L/TECHNICAL/OFFICE Sl\L 
62-0000-0 - 2400 - 0000 -2700-000-00000 

De la Pedraja, 
Dillen, 
Hastert, 

TOTAL: 

2900 O'l'.HER- CLASSIFIED SALARIES 
62 - 0000- 0 - 2900-ll.10-1000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 2xxx 

3101 STRS CERTIFICATED 
62- 0000 - 0 - 3101-0DD0-2700-000-000DO 

•Miller, 
62 - 0000-0-310l- 1110-l.OOO-OOO-OOODO 

•.:Ulen, LCAP 2.4 
•Fryli::l.g, LCAP 2. 
•Mille:i:, 

TOTAL: 

no2 STRS CLASSIFIED 
62-0000-0- 3102-lll0-1000-000-00000 

'lOTAL: 

3201 PERS CERTIFICATED 
62-0000-0-3201-1110-1000~000-00000 

TOTAL: 

3202 PERS CLASSll'IED 
62- 0000 - 0-3202-0000-2700-000-00000 

•De la Pedraja, 
•Dillen, 

CALC: 3+4 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST D1TRM YTD rm TO'mL 
Budget AC'l'OAL ENCOMi!ER 

--- ........ ___ • -- • -• - -- ·- - - ---- - ~- ... - --- - --- ---- - ... ____ __._ ,. s- .. ,.,:· . ---~ ...·.... ' - -- ►- ·----------- . 
101,670 87,142 69,206_ 156,347 

58,835 31,795 34,096 65,891 
58,835 

CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
REMAINDiJO 
BUDGET 

--------------------·~-------------
54,677-

7,056-

58,835 31,795 34,096 65,891 7,056-

160,505 118,936 103,301 222,238 61,733-

34,959 12,883 14,107 26,9!10 7,969 
15,552 

5,382 
14,025 
34,959 12,8B3 14,107 26,990 7,969 

96,035 48,903 56,137 105,040 9,00S-
29,615 

9,120 
57,300 
96, 035 48,903 56,137 105,040 9,005-

10,490 10,490 10,490-
10,490 10,490 10,490-

130,994 72,276 70,243 142,520 11,526-

11,237 6,020 6,51.2 12,533 l.,295-
l.1,237 
19,419 14,491 l.2,917 27,408 7,989-

8,534 
6,069 
4,816 

30,656 20,511 19,430 39,941 9,284-

64- 64- 64 
64- 64- 64 

515 515 515-
515 515 515-

24,364 10,466 12,303 22,768 1,596 

7;513 
2,314 

~ 
V1 



043 NORTHERN llNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT 
2022/23 1ST IN-r&RIM 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget 

-- • --- - ·--~--- . _______ ..__.. , ________ · - ·-----~---·----- .... -·--------------------

•lla.s t e=, 14,537 
62 - 0D00- 0- 3202-0000-8100-000-00000 B,869 

•Alcanl!!., 3,946 
*McDonald, l.,365 
"Seiders , 3,558 

62 · 0000 · 0-3202-lll0- 1000-000-00000 
TO'rAL: 33,233 

3301 SOCD\L SECURITY CERTIFICATED 
62·0000-0-3301-1110-1000·000-00000 

TC>'l:AL: 

3302 SOCD>.L SBCURITY CLASS:IP'l:BD 
62-0000 · 0-3302-0000-2700-000-0DOOO 5,954 

•De la Pedraja, 1,836 
*Dillen., 565 
~Haste?Ct, 3,553 

62 - 0000- 0-3302-0000-8100-000-00000 2,167 
~Akan.a, 964 
"MC0ooald, 334 
•Selders, 870 

62-0000 - 0 -3302-lll.0-1000-000-00000 
TOTAL: 9,122 

33l.l MEDIG\RE • CERTIFICATED 
62-0000-0·3311-0000-2700-000-00000 853 

•Miller, 853 
62-0000- 0- 3311-1110- 1000- 000- 00000 1,474 

•Al.Len, LCAP 2.4 648 
•Fryling, LCAP 2. 461 
~v..iller . 366 

TOTAL: 2,327 

3312 MEDICARE - CTASSIFIED 
62-0000-0 - 3312-0000-2700-000-00000 ·l,393 

~De l.a Pedraja, 429 
•Oi.llen, 132 
•Hastert, 831 

62-0000-0-3.312-0000-8100-000-00000 507 
1tAkana, 226 
•McDonald, 78 
...Se iders, 203 

62 - 0000-0-3312-1110-1000-000-00000 
TOTAL: 1,899 

3.\01 REZILTH & WELFARE CBRT:IFICATED 
62-0000-0-3401 -0000-2700-000-00000 16,596 

Miller. 12,272 
Rinehart, Le&rning Record Chkr 4,324 

6'2-0000-0-3401- 0 000 - 7200-000-00000 4,236 

J62088 BDR110 L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 

RESotJRCE:0000 BO REPORTING REQUIREMENT 

CALC: 3+4 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTD Yl'D TOTAL 
ACTUAL ENCIJMBER 

. __________ ._:.. . . ✓- ... ~-- ' .,. ____ ,..> •. _... _ .-- -~. ______ .;., ___ 

2,541 2,541 
l.3,006 12,303 25,309 

146 146 
146 146 

3,009 3,480 6,488 

799 875 1,673 

637 637 
4,44"" 4,355 8,799 

461 494 955 

1,223 1,003 2,227 

1,684 1,498 3,182 

703 814 1,517 

187 205 391 

149 1.49 
1,039 1,019 2,058 

4,576 5,454 10,029 

3 

CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
REMAINING 
BUDGET 

. ·--- .. --- .--------- .---------· 

8,869 

2,541-
?,924 

H6-
146-

534-

4.94 

637-
678-

102-

753-

855-

125-

116 

149-
158-

6,567 

4,236 

""CTI 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J62088 BDRll.O L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 4 
2022/23 1ST INTERIM 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:0000 NO REPORTING REQUIREMENT 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM Y'fD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
Budget ACTUAL ENCUMBER BUDGET 

Lovett,, Director 4,236 
62-0000-0-3401-1110-1000-000-00000 28,051 17,189 20,334 37,523 9,472-

Allen,! 14,026 
Frylin~, 8,'166 
Miller, 5,260 

TOTAL: 48,883 21,765 25,788 47,553 1,331 

3402 HEALTH & WELFARE CLASSIFIED 
62-0000-0-3402-0000-2700-000-000DO 38,791 B,621 10,227 18,848 19,943 

Hastert, 17,532 
t<ennedy, Registrar 5,260 
Li.ndaur, Registrar Tech 4,324 
Marchyok, 7,206 
Mueller , Director of IT 3,506 
Speck,; Director of Personnel 964 

62-0000-D-3402-0000-3100-000-00000 2,891 2,891 
Armstrong, Food Service Coor 2,891 

62-0000-0-3~02-0000-7200-000-00000 1,753 1,753 
Picconi, 1,753 

62-0000-0-3~02-1110-1000-000-00000 964 964 
Diyaria, SGI/Tutor 

TOTAL: 
964 

44,399 8,621 10,227 18,848 25,551 

3501 UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED 
62-0000-0-3501-0000-2700-000-00000 294 159 170 329 35-

*Miller, 
62-0000-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000 

294 
508 422 328 750 242-

*Allen, LCAP 2.4 223 
*Fryling, LCAP 2. 159 
*Miller, 

, TOTAL: 

:!.26 
803 581 499 1,079 277-

3502 UNEM~LOYMENT - CLASSIFIED 
62-0000-0-3502-0000-2700-000-00000 

*De la Pedraja, 
480 
148 

243 277 520 40-

*Dill~, 
*Hastert, 

62-0000-0-3502-0000-8100-000-00000 

46 
287 
175 64 71 135 40 

*Ak~, 78 
*McDonald, 27 
*Seiders, 

62-0000-0-3502-1110-1000-000-00000 
70 

51 51 51-

TOTAL: 655 358 348 706 51-

3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED 
62-0000-0-3601-0000-2700-000-00000 400 258 232 490 89-

*Miller, 
62-0000-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000 

400 
691 636 467 1,102 411-

*Allen, LCAP 2.4 304 
*Fryling, LCAP 2 . 216 

I 

,i:,. 
-..J 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J620B8 BDRJ.10 L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 5 
2022/23 1ST !NT"'...RIM 

FOND .ii CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOORCE:0000 NO REPORI:ING REQUIREMENT 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: l.-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM YTD YTD 'l'O'DIL REMIUNIIIIG 
Budget AC"l'U11L ENCUMBER BUDGET 

- -- ----- --- - - ·- - - ..,_.., .. ----- -• --- -- - • •- .. ~...-, ..~ .....'<; ...d- ..... ·. __;_.,~- .. - ..'". - _ . - .•--~-· ·--' . -~ _: _: --- ··-- ---- · .... ..;__..,..., __ ..,. · ----.. -"'". -•----- ·-- ,_ ·· -'-. •- - -~ ..._ __ ..,.' -.- • 0-· ..,...,.,..., ... .,.:._ ► . ·..v. 

+Miller, 171. 
TOTAL: 1,091 893 699 1,592 500-

3602 WO'RKERS COMP - CLASSIFIED 
62-0D00- 0 - ]602-0000-2700-000-00000 653 383 381 764 l.11-

*De la. Pedraja, 201 
•Oi.l.len, 62 
""Haster t _ 390 

62-0000-- 0 -360.2-000 0-8 l.00-000- 00000 238 J.00 96 l.96 42 
*Akana, 106 
*McDami.l.d, 37 
•se.iders, 95 

62 - 0000 - 0 - 3602-lll.0 - J.000 - 000- 00000 83 83 83-
TOTAL: 891 567 477 l.,044 153-

TOTAL: 3,aoc: 172,960 74,067 76,641 l.50,707 22,252 

~300 SUPPLIES 
6.2-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 6,000 3,568 688 4,256 1,744 

1ST INTERIM 3,000 
110DGET DEVELOPMENT 3,000 

62-0000-0-~300-0000-3600-000-00000 2,500 l.72 172 2,328 
BUDGET DEVELOl'MElllT 2,500 

62 - 0000-0 - 4300-0000-3700-000-00000 200 200 
DETAIL LINE 200 

62·000 0-0-4300-0000-7200-000-00000 200 l.54 154 46 
2ND lllTERDI 200 

62- 00 00-0-4300 - 0000-8100-000-00000 6,500 S, 400 l.,393 6,793 293-

l.ST INTERIM 2,500 
BODGET DEVELOPMENT 4,000 

62-0000 - 0-4300-l.11.0-1000-000-00000 8,250 2,923 4,296 7,219 l.,031. 

I.CAP l.l.l. Planners 250 
LCAP l.. 5 CHROME BOOKS 5,000 
I.CAP l.. 5 BOT SPOTS 2,000 
LCAP 2. 9 Fuel 1., 00-0 

TOTAL: 23;650 12,216 6,377 18,593 5,057 

4400 NON - CAPITALIZED EQUIP. 
2a, ooo62-0000-0-4400-0000-81.00-000-00000 28,000 

LCAP 2.7 Fence 10,000 
LCAP 2.7 Security 18,000 

TOTAL: 28,000 28,000 

4700 FOOD 
17,300 2,922 l.4,980 l.7,802 502-62-0000-0-~700 - 0000-3700-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 2,300 
BaDGET DEVELOPMENT 15,000 

2,922 14,980 17,802 502-'l'O'DIL: l.7,300 

l.S,037 • 21.,357 36,395 32,555TOTAL: 4lO<X 68,950 
5200 TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 

"'"OJ 



043 NORTHER!i UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BODGET REPORT J62088 BDRllC L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 6 
2022/23 1ST INTERIM 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:0000 NO REPORTING REQUIREMENT 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2D23 2D22-2023 
1ST INTRM YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 

______________ i ________________________________________________ Budget ____________________ACTUAL _______ ENCUMBER__________________ BuooET______________________ _ 

62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 6,000 7,441 7,441 1,441-
LCAP llll BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 6,000 

62-0000-0-5200-00D0-7200-000-0000D 9,800 1,622 4,855 6,477 3,323 
BUDGETIDEVELOP='l' 3,000 
LCAP 2 l 2 6,800 

62-0000-0-5200-1110-1000-000-00000 2,500 2,500 
BUDGET! DEVELOPMZNT 2,500 

62-0000-0-5200-1500-1000-000-00000 500 300 200 500 
BTJDGET ; OBVELOPMENT 500 

TO'IAL: I 18,800 9,363 5,055 14,418 4,382 

5300 DUES~ MEMBERSHIPS 
62-0000-0-5300-0000-2700-000-00000 3,504 1,610 1,610 1,894 

2ND IN,rERIM 694 
Aplue ' l,300 
WASC 1,510 

62-0000-0-5300-1110-1000-000-00000 8,804 8,804 
2ND INTERIM 4,104 
Avid Center LCAPl.11 4,700 

TOTAL: i 12,308 1,610 1,610 10,698 
I 

5400 INSCJRANCE 
62-0000-0-5400-0000-7200-000-00000 32,000 19,636 19,636 12,365 

BUDGET!
I 

DEVELOPMENT 32,000 
62-oooo-o-54po-oooo-s100-ooo-ooooo 19,636 19,636 19,636 l 

1ST Th"TERIM 19,636 
TOTAL: 51,636 39,271 39,271. 12,365 

5500 OPERATION & HOUSEKEEPING SERV 
62-0000-0-5~00-0000-8100-000-00000 22,000 4,904 10,325 15,229 6,771 

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 22,000 
22,000 4,904 10,325 15,229 6,771TOTAL: I 

5510 HEATING EOTANE, OIL 
62-0000-0-5~10-0000-8100-000-00000 2,000 549 746 1,295 7D5 

Propan;e, Keros 2,000 
TOTAL: 1 2,000 549 746 1,295 705 

5520 ELECTRICITY 
62-0000-0-5520-0000-8100-0CC-OOOOO 25,022 2,660 21,697 24,358 664 

1ST INTERIM 5,700 
DETAIL LINE 4,322 

15,000TOT~~ect1icity 
25,022 2,660 21,697 24,358 664 

I 
5530 WATE~&/OR SEWAGE 

1,501 3,485 4,986 1462-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-000-00000 5,000 
1ST INTERIM 1,500 
Water:& Sewage 3,500 

5,000 1,501 3,485 4,986 14TOTAL: i 
5550 DISPOSAL/GARBAGE REMOVAL 

i 

\D"'" 

https://LCAPl.11


043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J62088 BDRllO L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 7 
2022/23 1ST INTERIM 

FUND :62 CHARTE& SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:0000 NO REPORTING REQUIREMENT 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
Budget ACTID\.L ENCUMBER BUDGET 

--- ·-- ·-· ·---1-----~-~-~---------~----------~----------------------~---------~------~-------------------------~------~-----------------------•--------------• 
62-0000-0-5 5~0-0000-8100-000-00000 2,000 34 666 700 1,300 

DETAILi LINE 2,000 
TOTAL: 2,000 34 666 700 1,300 

5600 RENTALS, LEASES & REPAIRS,N.C . 
62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000

1 -329, 514. DO False 2ND INTERIM 
6,623 

1,803 
927 5,688 6,615 8 

1ST ~RIM 
30% Ray Morgan Lease 

62-oooo-o-seoo-0000-1200-000-ooooo 

1,820 
3,000 
2,920 384 2,536 2,920 

1ST Utl'ERIM 720 
DETAiiJ LINE 2,200 

62-0000-0-5~00-0000-8100-000-00000 220 BB 62 150 70 
2ND INTERIM 120 
DETAI:C: LINE 100 

62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-0000D 17,100 3,162 11,246 14,408 2,692 
2ND INTERIM 8,600 
70% RJy Morgan Lease 

TOTAL: I 

S,500 
26,863 4,561 19,532 24,093 2,770 

5612 NORTH UNITED RENT/LEASE BLDG 
62-0000-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 176,481 83,692 92,795 176,487 0 

1ST INTERIM 33,015 
DETAI~ LINE 2,400 
LCAP 2.7 136,200 
I.CAP 2.7 Rent 4,872 

TOTAL: 176,487 83,692 92,795 176,48"1 0 

5710 TRANSFERS OF DIRECT COSTS 
62-00DO-D-5710-1110-1000-000-00000 105,975 105,975 

RS 0001 105,975 
TOTAL: 105,975 105,975 

i 
5800 PROFES 1 L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 

62-0000-0-5800-0000-2700-000-00000 71,405 48,826 45,913 94,739 23,334-

Kennedy, Registrar 19,929 
Li.JJd.aur, Registrar Tech 15,911 
Rinehart, Learning Record Chkr 22,386 
Speclc\ Director of Personnel 9,179 
Studylcom LCAPl.6 

62-0000-0-5800-0000-3130-000-00000 
4,000 

416 416 416 

BARB Fees 416 
62-0000-0-5800-0000-3600-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
62-0000-0-5800-0000-3700-000-00000 

50 
50 

22,264 

48 

12,577 12,577 

48 

25,155 

2 

2,891-

Armstrong, 
62-0000-0-5800-0000-7200-000-00000 

22,264 
57,069 36,592 51,467 88,060 30,991-

lt authorizing fee 
Fingerprinting 

16,713 
1,200 

Lovetf, Director 29,977 

Ul 
0 



043 NOR'l'HBRN ONU'Ell SISllYOU COMPARATIVE BODGET REPORT J62088 BDRl.10 L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 
2022/23 l.ST Ill'I'ERIM 

FOND . .:U CHARTER SCH. ENTBRPlUSli: FUND RESOURCE , 0 0 0 0 NO REPORTINO REQUIRP.MBNT 

CALC: 3+4 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST DITRM YTD YTD TOTAL 
Budget ACTtlAI, ENCIJMBER 

...... ._ __ ----·---------------« ~ ...... ii"'.~-~- ........--- . · ---- ► ·- .-- . -------- . __ • __ ..,. ______ .... ________ ·--· --- . ----· . ··-----. ·- . . ---- ·-- . ·-..,,I'----. 
Picconi, 9,179 

62-0000-0-5800 -0000-7300-000-00000 11.,860 11,860 11.,860 
lrusinesss services 11.,860 

62-0000-0-5800 - 0000-BlOD-000-00000 7,500 2,273 2,848 5,120 
LCAP 2.7 7,500 

62- 0000-0- 5800-l.J.10-0000-000-00000 400-
Bl<LANCE ENTRY 400-

62-00CD-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 50,449 l.0,793 8,777 19,570 
AP EY.arn LCAP l. 10 200 
Avid Sum. Inst.LCAP 1.11 400 
BT>.IJ\NCE Elfl'R¥ 400 
Oiyarza, 4,708 
~ 1.2 Nation Tudor 1,000 
LCJ\P 1.6 Apex 7,500 
LCAP L 6 S ta,r Renaca. 3,200 
LCAP 1.8 Emile/subject 3,000 
LCAP 2. e Courto.ey Chase 3,348 
LCAP 2.e Lassen Council 8,000 
LCAP 2-. 8 PBIS 3,000 
LCAP 2.9 SCOE Outdoor 7,200 
LCAP 3 .1 Pa.rent Square 3,290 
Misc Lr-A? 2 .1 3,303 
School_ Path"Ways 1,200 
DC Scouc :Inst. Fee LCAP 1.10 700 

62-0000-0-5800-1110-2420-000-00000 17,822 
Mueller, Director of IT l.7,822 

62-0000-0-5800-1110-3140-000-00000 8,500 8,500 8,500 
SCOB NU->-si.n.g LCAP 2. 8 8,500 

62-0000-0-5800- 1500-0000-000-00000 400 
Bus Tickets LCAP 2.9 400 

TOTAL: 247,335 111., 109 142,359 253,468 

5801 LEGAL FBB.9 
62-0000-0-5801-00C0-7100-000-00000 14,400 727 11,446 12,173 

1ST INTE.!UM 5,000 
DETAn. LlNB 6.,400 
Legal 3,000 

TOTAL: 14,400 727 11,446 12,173 

5830 AODI~ PEBS 
62• 0000-0-5830-0000-7l.91-000-00000 18,900 18,130 l.8;130 

1ST INTER.IM 2,000 
Audit 13,000 
DE'£AIL LINE 3,900 

TOTAL: 18,900 18,130 18,130 

5912 COMMUN - INTERNET SVCS/LINBS 
62-0000-0-591.2-0000-2700- 000-00000 1,500 l.,500 1,500 

1ST L-.TSRIM 265 
DETAIL LDIE 1,235 

8 

CALC: l-5 
2022-2023 
REMADf.IN(3 

BUDGET ·--- ' -··--- ' -. ----------------.. ~· 

2,380 

400-

30,879 

17,822 

400 

6,133-

2,22'1 

2,227 

770 

770 

..... 01 

https://INTER.IM
https://Courto.ey


043 NORTHERN Uli'ITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT 
2022/23 1ST INTERIM 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE Fill<""D 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget 

62-0000-0-5912-0000-7200-000-00000 60 
DETAIL, LINE 60 

62-oooo-o-59i2-1110-1000-ooo-ooooo 13,502 
Cow I 2,200 
Jive Phone 6,500 
LCAP 1l4 3,802 
LCAP 1.4 Hot spot data 1,000 

TOTAL: 15,062 

5922 COMMUNICATION - TELEPHONE SVCS 
62-0000-0-5922-0000-2700-000-00000 4,530 

Yreka Cal ore 4,530 
62-0000-0-5922-0000-7200-000-00000 1,600 

DETAIL: LINE 1,600 
62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000 11,075 

1ST INTERIM 3,675 
BtlilGETiOEVELOPMENT 7,400 

TO~, ! 17,205 

5930 COMMDNICATION · POSTAGE/METER 
62-0000-0-5930-0000-2700-000-00000 200 

1ST INU'ERIM 100 
DETAIL' LINE 100 

62-0000-0-59~0-1110-1000-000·00000 500 
LCAP 3.1 250 
Postage 250 

TOTAL: 700 

TOTAL: Sxxx 761,693 
i 

•SOB-TOTAL: 1000-5999 1,295,101 

7142 0TH TUIT,EXC CST PMT TO COE 
62-D000-0-7142-5001-9200-000-00000 5,340 

Sp Ed 'Admin BB 5,340 
62-0000-0-7142-5760-9200-000-00000 6,845 

SE Nori Pub BB 6,166 
SE Tr~s Equipment BB 679 

TOTAL: :l.2, 185 

7310 TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 
62-0000-0-7310-0000-7210-000-00000 4,490-

DETAIL LINE 4,490-
TOTAL: 4,490-

TOTAL: 7xxx 7,695 

•SU'B-TOTAL:1000-7999 1,302,797 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

B980 CONTRIBUTIONS FR ONRESTR REV 

J62088 BDRllO L.00.23 

RESOURCE:0000 NO REPORTING 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTD YTD 
ACTUAL ENCUMBER 

1,500 

541 2,532 

232 1,085 

2,103 8,916 

2,876 12,534 

63 117 

146 274 

209 391 

264,566 339,162 

544,882 610,704 

544,882 610,704 

RESOURCE:0001 PRESACS 

12/16/22 PAGE 

REQUIREMENT 

CALC: 3+4 
2022-2023 
TOTAL 

1,500 

3,073 

1,317 

11,020 

15,410 

1B0 

420 

600 

603,727 

1, 155,-587 

1,155,587 

9 

CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
REMAINING 
BUDGET 

60 

13,502 

13,562 

1,457 

283 

55 

1,795 

20 

80 

100 

157,965 

139,515 

5,340 

6,845 

12,185 

4,490-

4,490-

7,695 

147,210 

N 
l/1 



043 NORTHERN ONITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BODGET REPORT J620B8 BDR110 L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 10 
2022/23 1ST INTilRIM 

FtmD :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTBRPIUSB FOND RESOURCE:0001 PRESACS 

Cl'.LC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST IlllTRM YTD YTD TOTAL REMAIIIIll'G 
Budget ACTtlAL ENCUMBER BUDGET --.. --------·----.. ·--- . :_ --- ..... -. -.. .;.. ...~------' -·- . .,..___ .,. ......_____ ..,..,_,_____________ ..., _________________ ,.. -- -- --- .. -- --- . __...,. _____ .... ___ ..,_""', .· .... ';; .•------- ·-------- .----------· 

62-0001-0-8980-0000-0000-000-00000 40.3,201 403,201 
1ST IN'!'ERIM 107,071 
BALANCE ENTRY 296,130 

TOTAL: 403,201 403,2·01 

'IOTAL: 9= 403,201 403,201 

1100 CERTIT1:CJI.T!::D TEACHBRS SALARIES 
62-0001 - 0 -1 100 - 1110-l000-000-00000 184,445 81,838 l.51,461 233,299 48,854-

1ST Th°TEJUM 3,950 
Allen, 46,420 
Andras, 9,800 
DoVe, 49,000 
Fryling, 31,775 
Jimenez Rojas, 18,000 
Marchyok., 25,500 

TOTAL: 184,445 81,838 151,461 233,299 48,854-

TOTAL : l.laoc 184,445 81,838 151,461 233,299 48,854-

3101 STRS CSRTI?ICATE:D 
62- 0001- 0 · 3101-1110-1000-000-00000 34,475 12,898 20,891 33,789 685 

•Allen, 8,866 
•Andras, 1,872 
•Dove, 9,359 
•Pryling, 6,069 
«J imenez Rojas, 3,439 
•Marc:hyok, 4,871 

12,998 20,891 33,789 68S'l'O'J:AL: 34,475 

3201 PERS CERTIFICAI'ED 
62-0001 - 0-3201• 1110·1000-000-00000 8,943 3,577 6,260 9,837 894-

1ST lllTERll-1 
D81:A.IL LINE 8,943 

TOTAL: 8,943 3,577 6,260 9,837 894-

3301 SOCU\L SECURITY CERTIFJ:CATRD 
62 -0001-0-3301-1110-1000-000-00000 3,302 1,321 2,311 3,632 330-

1ST INTERIM 3,302 
1,321 2,31.1 3,632 330-TOTAL: 3,302 

33-ll MEDICARE - CBRTJ:FICATED 
62-0001-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000 2,687 1,196 2,196 3,392 705-

'"Al.l.en, 673 
142 

•00ve., 711 
*Fryling, 461 
•Jimenez Rojas, 261. 
•Ma'.cc:hyok., 370 

1ST rNTERIM 

*Andras, 

70 

lJ1 
w 

https://D81:A.IL


043 IIIORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J62088 BDR110 L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 
2022/23 1ST INl'ElUM 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RBSOOR<:B:0001 P.RESACS 

CALC: 3+4 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2D22-2023 
1ST IllTRM YTD YTD TOTAL 
Bud.Jet ACT!JAL El'fCUMBBR 

-------- -- • -- ----------' --- .--· --- .-----. ------------------- --------""'---------· -----------· .. ----'lo,, . •· -- .--· ..:. ', -----------._ ____ .,.. ___ 
TOTAL: 2,687 1,196 2,196 3,392 

l'iOl 8EALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED 
62-0001-0-3~01-1110-1000-000-00000 47,824 22,657 40,776 63,433 

Allen, 10,733 
Andras, 3,506 
Dove, 9,636 
Fl:yling, 8,766 
.ICerr. Co'U19elor 964 
Ma.rchyok, 7,206 
Nalcoa, Counselor, PPS LCAPl.9 7, .013 

'l'OTAL: 47,824 22,657 4.0,776 63,433 

3-SOl UNEl-'.PLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED 
62- 0001-0-3501 -1.l..10-1000-000-00000 942 412 753 1,165 

•Allen, 232 
•Andras. 49 
*Dove# 245 
•Fryling, 159 
*Jimenez Rojas, 90 
•Marcbyok, 12B 
1ST INTERIM 40 

'1'01:AL: 942 412 753 l,l.65 

3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED 
52 - 0001- D-36 01-1110-1000-000-00000 1,280 579 1,029 1,608 

•Allen, 316 
~1\ndras, 67 
•Dl>Ve, 333 

•Fryling, 216 
•Jimeue2 Rojas. l.22 
•Marchyok, 173 
1ST INTERIM 53 

TOTAL: 1,280 579 1,029 1,608 

TOTAL: 3~ 99,454 42,641 74,216 116,857 

5710 'J:RANSFER.S OP DIRECT COSTS 
62-0001-0-5710-ll.10-1000-000-00000 105,975-

DB'I'AIL LINE 105,915-

TOTAL: 105,915-

5800 PROFES'L/CONSOLTG SVCS/OP EXP 
62 - 0001-0-5800-1110-3110-000-00000 93,973 25,621 26,316 51,937 

DETAIL LINE 51,307 

Kerr, 8,284 

Nak.oa., 
TOTloL: 

34,382 
93,973 25,621 26,31.6 51,937 

TOTAL: S>oot. 12,002- 25,621 26,316 51,937 

11 

CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
REMADUNl3 
BUDGBT 

-- ...- ► ... - ·--------------------- .. 

705-

15,609-

l.5,609-

223-

223-

328-

328-

17,403-

105,975-

105,975-

42,035 

42,035 

63,940-

u, 

""' 



043 NORTHERN ONITE:J SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J62088 BDR110 L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 12 
2022/ 23 1ST I ITT:ERDI 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FU!ilD RESOUR.CB: 0001. P.RESACS 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: l.-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM Y'l'D YI'D TOTAL REMAINING 
Budget ACTm>.L ENCOMBER. BUDGET 

- --~- ------· - ------·-- -- - - ----- .... ---- - ------ •• ·-· · < ...... . -- ·. '-- - ... -~-·· . ·------·/4· ---- · -.. ·--- . ·---------- ·--- ... ·-- ·...- -----------------------·- ·_...,, ___ .,. _________ ~_. .... ... _.,, 
•SUB- TOTAL:1000-5999 271,897 150,100 251,993 402,093 130,196-

FOffll :62 CHllR.TER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RESOURCE: 00S3 ADDL 1S~ CONCENTRATION 

8 Oll STATE' AID - CURRENT YEAR 
62-0053-0- 8011-0000-0000-000-00000 28,204 28,204 

1ST INTERL"I 5,237-
'15 -Day Revise 1,861 
DSTJUL LINE 31,5B0 

TOTAL: 28,204 28,204 

8980 CON'l'IUBUTIONS FR Ul9USTR REV 
&2°0053-0-8980-0000-0000-000-0000D 28,204 28,20-4 

15~ CONCENl'RA'I'I O.N 28,204 
TOTAL: 28,204 28,204 

TOTAL: B:ioo,; 56,408 56,408 

FOND :62 CHAR.TER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOaRCE:l.100 STATE LOTrBRY 

8560 STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 
62- 1100-0- 8560-0000-0000-000-00000 19,2~8 19,268 

1ST nr::'B.RIM 1,306-
BUDG:ET DEVEIDPMENT 20,574 

TOTAL: 19,268 l.!J,268 

19,268TOTAL: 8lOOC. 19,26'8 

ilOO APPRVD TBXTBKS/CORB CllRRICIJLA 
8,207 2,820 11,027 14,95762- l.100 - 0--4100 -1110-1000-000-00000 25,984 

LCAP 2 . 6 2ml INTER.IM 25,l184 
25,984 8,207 2,820 11,027 14,957TOTIIL: 

4:UO SOFTWIIRE - CURIUCULII./SBE APPRV 
62 - ll00 - 0-4.llO -lllO-lOG0-000-00000 5,000 s,ooo 

LCAP 2 . 6 BUDGET DEVELOPMENT s,ooo 
5,000TOTAL: 5,000 

4300 SUPPLIKS 
10,574 1,357 1,357 9,21762- 1100 -0-4.300 -1110-1000 -000-00000 

BOilGET DEVELOPMENT 10,574 

TOTAL: 10,574 l.,357 1,357 9,217 

41,55B 9,564 2,820 12,384 29,174TOTAL: -'l,qo< 

5800 PROf:IB'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 
34762-1100-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 1,so·o 7,153 7,153 

lS'l' INTERIM 2,500 

lJJ 
Ul 

https://INTER.IM
https://RESOUR.CB


· _

043 BORTHERN UNil'.ED SISKI:YOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPOliT J620BB BDRll0 L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 13 
2022/23 1ST .INTERIM 

FOND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:1100 STATE LOTTERY 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINlliG 
Budget ACTmU. BNCOMBER BUDGET 

--·- ------- -- --- -----' -·~- . . . _,,,, ___-. --,..:-----..--- ._____.,... _________ ... ____________________ .,. __ ... ·----- ...------. - ·--- ,-----------.----------------- ... -- --- ---------... 
BOOOET. DEVELOPMENT 5,000 

TOTAL: 7,500 7,153 7,153 347 

TOTAL: Sxx:x 7,500 7,153 7,153 347 

I 

••-'l'OTAL:3.00'0-5999 49,058 16,717 2,82C 19,537 29,521 
I 

FUND ::62 CHARTER. SCH. ENTERPRISE POND RESOORCE:1400 EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT 

8012 EPA REVENUE 
62- 1400- 0-8012-0000-0C00-000-00000 22,668 5,846 5,846 16,82_2 
I 1ST INTERIM 2,148 

45-Day Revise 25,253-
BODGE'I DEVELOPMENT 45,773 

TOTAL: 22,668 5,846 5,846 16,822 

8019 STATE AID - PRIOR YEAR 
62 - 1400-0-8019·0000-0000-000-00000 8,034 8,034 

1ST INTERDI 8,034 
TOTAL: 8,034 8,034 

TOTAL: Bxxx 30,702 5,846 5,846 24,856 

1100 CEP.TrFICATBD TEACHSRS SAIJIRIES 
62-1400-0-llOD-1110-1000-000-00000 22,050 11,679 15,435 27,1.14 5,064-

O'Brien, 22,050 
TOTAL: 22,050 11,679 15,435 27,114 5,o.64-

27,114 5,064-TOT.AL: 1,o:x 22,050 11,679 15,435 

3101 STRS CERTIFICATED 
62-1400-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000 4,212 l.,771 2,948 4,719 507-

•o•arle:n, 4,212 
4,212 1,771 2,948 4,719 507-TOTAL: 

3201 PERS CERTIFICATED 
62-1400-0 - 3201·1110-l000-000-00000 596 .596 596-

596 596 596-TOTAL: 

3301 SOCIAL SECURITY CBRTll'ICATIID 
146 146 1.46-62-1400-0-3301- 1110-1000-000-00000 
146 146 l.46-TOTAL: 

3311 MEDICARE - CBRTIFICATED 
62-1400-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000 320 169 224 393 73-

•o•arien. 320 

TOTAL: 320 169 224 393 73-

I

3401 HElALTII & WELFARE CERTIFICATED 
I 

u, 

°' 

https://UNil'.ED


00 NORn!ERN UNITED SISICIYOO 
2022/23 l.ST l:NTEJUM 

COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J620BB BDR110 L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 14 

FOND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:1400 BDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ACTaAL 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ENC!JMBER 

CALC: 3+4 
2022..-2023 
TOTAL 

CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
R.BMAlNING 
BUDGET 

- -------· --· ---- - -----~--. ----~•-·-- . . -------. ------··---------- · ---------·· -------- ··-· , __ .,.. ___ . ~ -- . - ·-----· - .. ----------·---- · -------"""" . > ·-----· ------~--------. --

6.2- H00 - 0-3~01-ll10-1000-000-00000 
TO'r:JU, : 

482 
482 

482 
482 

482-
482-

3501 UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED 
62-1400-0-3S01-ll.10- 1000- 000-00000 

1'-Q•Bri.en, 
TO'l2'1.: 

110 
110 
110 

58 

SB 

77 

77 

136 

136 

25-

25-

3601 ~RICERS COMP - CER'l'IFICATIID 
62-1400·0- 3 601- l.ll0 -1000-000-00000 

•O 'Brien, 
TOTAL: 

150 
150 
150 

Bl 

81 

105 

105 

186 

1B6 

36-

36-

TOTAL: Jxxx 4,791 3,303 3,354 6,657 1,866-

S899 ONAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62-1400 - 0 · 5899-11.10-1000-000-00000 

BALANCE ENTRY 
TOTAL: 

2,087 
2,087 
2,087 

2,087 

2,087 

TOTAL: 5= 2,087 2,087 

•stls-TOTAL: 1000-5999 
! 

28,929 14,983 l.8,789 33,772 4,843-

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RBSOORCE:301.0 JASA-TL·I BSC GR LOW INC/NEGLE 

829 0 ALL Ol'HER FEDERAL REVENUES 
62·3010-0•8290-0000-0000-000-0DOOO 

1ST INTRlUM 
BUDGET DEV'ELOPMENT 

TOTAL: 

49,169 
1,097 

48,0'72 
49,169 

49,169 

49,l.69 

8980 CONTRIBUTIONS FR Ol'IRESTR REV 
62·3010-0-89BO-OOOO-OOOO-OOO·OOOOO 

DBTAI:Ii LINE 
TOTAL: 

32,906 
32,906 
32,906 

32,906 

32,906 

'1'0Tl'.L: 8-= 82,075 82,075 

1100 CERTIFICATEO TEACHERS SALARIES 
62 -3010-0-1100 -ll.10-1000-000-00000 

O'Brien, 
TOTAL: 

7,350 
'1,350 
7,350 

3,116 

3,116 

5,145 

5,145 

8,261. 

8,261. 

911.-

91.l.-

TOTAL: l xxx 7,350 3,116 S,l.45 8,261. 911-

2900 OTHER Cr.ASSIFIED SALARIES 
62 · 3010-0-2900-lJ.10-1000-000-00000 

Brill , 
25,120 
25,120 

24,230 26,548 50,778 25,658-

U1 
-..J 



0 4.3 NORTHERN tlNrl'EO SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BODGET REPORT 
2022/ 23 1ST INTERil'! 

Fmm :62 CHARTER SCH. El!ITERPR.IS6 FUND 

2022-2023 
1ST DITRM 
Budget 

- .. ---- -- --·--· ·-· ·--. -------. ... -·--- ---.... -· -------- . ---·-.....-·--·-..••·--•. ,... ___ . 

TOTAL: 25,120 

TOTAL: 2:ooc 25,120 

31-01 STRS CERTIFICATED 
62 - JOl0 - 0-3101 - lll0-1000-000 - 00000 1,404 

*O'B:rien, 1,404 
'l'OTAL: 1,404 

J-202 PERS CLASSIFIED 
62- 3010-0-3202-ll.l.0-1000-000-00000 

'l'OTAL: 

3302 SOCIAL. SECURITY CLASSIFIED 
62-3010-0-3302-1110-l.000-000-00000 1,557 

*B:ri11, 1,557 
TOTAL: 1,557 

3311 MEDICJIR.S - CERTIFICAXBD 
62 - 3010- 0 · J3ll-.l.ll0-1000-000-00000 107 

•o•srien, 107 
TOTAL: 107 

3312 MEDICARE - CLASSIFIED 
62-3010-0- 3312- 1110-l.000-000-0000D 364 

+Brill, 364 
T0'171L: 364 

3401 HEALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED 
62-3010-0-3~01-1110-3110-0DO-OOOOD 2,118 

Block, LCAP 3.2 2,118 
TOTAL: 2,11B 

34 02 HEALTH & BLFARE CLASSIFn:D 
62 - 3010-0-3402- 1110-1000-000-00000 15,453 

Brill, 15,453 
TOTAL: 15,453 

3501 UNEMPLO'iMENJ' - CERTIFICATED 
62-3 010-0 - 350.l..-l.ll.0-1000-000-00000 37 

*O'Brien., 37 
TOTAL: 37 

3502 ID.'EM!?LOYMEN'l' - CLASSIFIED 
62- 3010 - 0-3502- lll.0-1000-000-00000 126 

•Bri ll, 126 
126TOTAL: 

3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED 
62- 3010-0-3601-1110 -1000 -000-00000 50 

J620B8 BDR110 L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 15 

RESOIJRCE:3010 IASA-TL I BSC GR LOW INC/NBGLE 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTD YTD TOTAL RBMAINING 
ACTUAL ENCOMBER BUDGET 

- ·----------· ,' _... ____ ·-------- . ·----------- ..--- . --· . , --•-·--·-·--- --
24,230 26,548 50,778 25,658-

:a4,230 26,548 50,778 25,658-

591 983, 1,574 170-

591 983 1,574 170-

134 134 134-
134 134 134-

1,577 1,646 3,223 1,665-

1,577 1,646 3,223 1,665-

45 75 120 13-

45 75 120 13-

369 385 754 389-

369 3B5 754 389-

2,118 

2,118 

5,782 6,745 12,527 2,926 

5,782 6,745 12,527 2,926 

16 26 41 5-

16 26 41 5-

127 133 260 134-

127 133 260 134-

22 35 57 7-

--------- . ----

lJ1 
co 

https://010-0-350.l..-l.ll


043 l'IORTBERN UNI.TED SISllYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J62088 BDRllO L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 16 
2022/2.3 1ST DIT.E!UM 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTBRPRISE FOND RBSOURCE:3010 IASA-TL I BSC GR LOW INC/lllEGLE 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: l-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST D1TRM '!'n) YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
Budget ACTUAL 

' 
ENCUMBER BUDGET-.. -..... --·-- _.______ ..,._,.,._..,. _____,....,. _____________________________________________ --· - . ..,. ___ , .... ~----~.._ ____ ______ ..., ________,...,. ______ . -·----------------- _______________ .__ ........ . -

•0 1-erien, 50 
TOTAL, 50 22 35 57 7-

3602 li/ORXERS COMP - CI.ASSIFnlD 
62-3010-0-3602-1110-1000-000-00000 171 185 181 365 195-

•Brill, 171 
TOTAL: 171 185 181 365 195-

TOTAL: 3XlOC 21,386 8,847 10,2or 19,054 2,332 

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 
62 - 3010-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 409 409 

Title I set aside 409 
62-3010-0-5800- lll0-3110-000-00000 8,771 5,444 5,444 10,889 2,118-

Block, School Psych LCAP 3.2 8,771 
TOTAL: 9,180 5,4445,444 10,889 1, 709-

5864 CO-OP/ SCOE 
62-3010-0- S864-0000-2150-000-0000D 2,250 2,250 2,250 

Co-op SO't 2,250 
'l'OTAJ>: 2,250 2,250 2,250 

5899 ONAPPROPRIA'.I'ED REVENOE 
62-3010-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 12,781 12,781 

1ST DITEJU.M 12,7B1 
TOT.AL: 12,7B1 12,781 

24,211. 7,694 5,444 13,139 1.1,072TO'l:AL: SlOOC. 

91,232 13,165-•SOB-TOTAL:1000-5999 78,06? 43,887 47,344 

7310 TRAIISE'ERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 
4,00862-3010 - 0 - 7310-0000-7210-000-00000 4,008 

DE'r'AIL LINE 4,008 
4,008TOTAL: 4,008 

4,008TOTAi.: 7lCOC. 4,008 

82,075 43,887 47,344 91,232 9,156-SUB- TOTAL:1000-7999 

FllND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND Rl!SOURCB:3212 BLEMENTAB.Y SCHOqL RELIBF U 

8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL RBVEN'CIES 
151,45262-3212-0-8290- 0000- 0000-000-00000 151,452 

1ST INTERIM 151,452 
151,452151,452TOTAL: 

151,452151,452 
4100 APl?RVD TEXTBKS/CORE CURRICULA 

TOTAL: Bxxx 

IO 
VI 



043 NORTHERN ONT'i:ED SISICIYOO COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT 
2022/23 1ST "IN'IBRIM 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

----·---.-.---·----- ------'If>--·-• -~, +.-.•-·---------- ._____ 
62- 3212 - 0-4100-ll.10-J.000-000-00000 

J.ST .INTERIM 
DETAn., LINE 

TOTAL: 

4300 SOP.PLIBS 
62-3212-0-4300-0008-8100-000-00000 

2ND INTERIM 
62-3212-0-4300--1110-1000-000-00000 

1ST IN'l'ERIM 
DETAIL LINE 

TOTAL, 

440 0 .NQN-c;u;rIALIZED EQUIP. 
62- 3212-0 - ¼4.00-0000-8100-000-00000 

2ND :I:N:TERIM 
TOTAL, 

TOTAL: 4xxx. 

5500 OPERATION & HOUSEKEEPING SERV 
62-3212-0-SS00-0000-8100-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
TOTAL: 

S800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG 5VCS/OP EXP 
62-3212-0-SS00-0000-8100-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
62-3212 - 0-5800 - lllO- J.000-000-00000 

1ST INTE!liM 
TOTAL: 

S899 UNM'PROPRIATIID REVENUE 
62-3212-0-5899-lll0-1000-000-00000 

DETAIL LINE 
TOTAL: 

TOTAL: SY.XX 

~sUB-TO'l'AL:1000-59S9 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 

1,403 
627 
776 

1,403 

5,145 
5,145 

10,221 
9,702 

519 
15,366 

2,908 
2,908 
2,908 

19,677 

5,700 
5,700 
5,700 

600 
600 

3,080 
3,080 
3,680 

122,394 
122,394 
122,394 

131,774 

151,452 

FOND (;62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND 

8290 ALL OTRER FEDERAL RBVBNUBS 
62-3213-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
DEFERRED REVENUE 

TOTAL: 
TOTAL: 8xxx 

301,869 
289,165 
12, 70<! 

301,869 
301,869 

J62088 BDR110 L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 

RESOURCE, 3212 ELEJ,IENTARY SCHOOL RELIEF II 

2022-2023 
YTD 

Budget ACTUAL ... ____ .., ___ .., _______ •-----------·-' •-----~·..., --- - -.. A 

1,403 

1,403 

2,847 

8,531 

11,378 

12,7B1 

907 

907 

559 

'3,592 

4,151 

5,058 

l.7,840 

CALC: 3+4 
2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTD TOTAL 
ENCtlMBBR 

-- · ·- -------.-------·--------

471 1,880 

477 1,880 

84 2,931 

1,648 10,1B0 

1,732 13, ll.O 

2,209 14,990 

4,791 5,698 

4,791 5,698 

559 

281 3,873 

28J. 4,432 

5,071 J.0,130 

7,280 25,120 

RESOURCE: 3213 ELEM-LEA BMER RLF III 

6,666 6,666 

6,666 6,666 
6·,666 6,666 

17 

CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
REMAINING 
BUDGET 
'---------' 4 • -•-·• ·---------

477-

477-

2,:n.4 

42 

2,256 

2,908 

2,908 

4,687 

2 

2 

41 

793-

752-

122,394 

122,394 

121,645 

126,332 

295,203 

295,203 
295,203 

l.100 CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALJUUES 

<71 
0 



043 NOR'l1fERN Ul!,.Tl'ED SISKIYOU COMP:I\RATIVE BOOOET REPORT J62088 BDIUlO L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 18 
2022/23 1ST Dl'l'BlUM 

FIJND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RESOURCE:3213 ELEM-LEA EMER. RLF III 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST DrrRM YTD YTD TOTAL REMl\.INDlG 
Budget ACTUAL ENCCJNBER BUDGET 

- - - - .... ,.,. .... "'°' .......... --- --- - -~ ... _. :..:, .. ~·· -- ·.... _,.. --· : ' ' ......... ·~. ~ ·- ..... -~-· ____ .., __ .,. _______ .---------· ___... ' - ....... .,.. __ , -- ~ -- ·-- . .., ________..,....,._. --·--·· :--·4"' ,---- ------- .-·---· _._.,,,. __ 

62-3213-0-ll00-1110-1000-000-00000 
Clause, 

TO'l:1,L: 

51,000 
51,000 
51,000 

8,500 

8,500 

38,250 

38,250 

46,750 

46,750 

4,250 

4,250 

TOTAL : 1= 51,000 8,500 38,250 46,750 4,250 

3J.0l STRS CE.RTITICAT.ED 
62-3213-0-3101-1110-J.000-1000-00000 

•Clause , 
TOTAL: 

9,741 
9,74J. 
9,741 

l.,948 

1,948 

6,819 

6,819 

8,767 

8,767 

974 

974 

331l. MEDICARE - CERTIFICATBI> 
62- J 213 -0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000 

•CllllU;e, 

TO'.CAL: 

740 
740 
740 

123 

123 

555 

555 

678 

678 

62 

62 

H0l HEALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED 
62-3213- 0-3401-1110-1000-000-00000 

Cl.a.use, 
TO'l'AL: 

17,532 
17,532 
17,532 

3,506 

3,506 

J.2,272 

12,272 

15,779 

15,779 

1,753 

1,753 

)501 ClNDU!LOYMENT - CER.'.l'l:FICATED 
62-3213-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000 

•Clause, 
TOTAL: 

255 
255 
255 

43 

43 

191 

19J. 

234 

234 

21 

21 

3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED 
62-3213 - 0-3601-1.110-1000-000-00000 

~cl,ru,,e, 
TOTl\L: 

347 
347 
347 

58 

58 

260 

260 

318 

318 

29 

29 

TO'.CAL: Jxxx 28,614 5,678 20,097 25,775 2,839 

000 SUPPLIES 
62 - 3213-0-4300 - 00D0-2700-000-00000 

2ND I.NTE.Rm 
62-321..3 - 0-4300-0000- 8100-000-00000 

2ND INTB;UM 
62-3213-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 

2ND IN'I'ERil'l 
TO'tAL: 

88 
88 

1,071 
1,071 

18,835 
18,835 
19,9.94 

88 

1,071 

18,835 

19,994 

'1400 NON-CAPITALIZBD EQUIP. 
62-321J-o-4,i.oo - oooo-e100-ooo~ooooo 

2ND INTERIY. 
TOTAL: 

720 
720 
720 

720 

720 

TOTAL: 4xxX 20,714 20,714 

5200 TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 

O'\ 
I-' 



043 NORTHERN minTED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BtJDGET REPORT 
2022/23 1ST INTERIM 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget 

... - - - --- - - - - - -- - --· . ------· -·---, -- .__,' ... -· --· ---- --- , _._...... _.,...,... ·- . .-,' ..... ·&·· 

62-3213-0-5~00-0000-2700-000-00000 400 
1ST IN'£ERI M 400 

TOTAL: 400 

5800 PROFES 1L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 
62-3213-0 - SB00- 0000-8100-000-00000 13,000 

2ND INTERIM 13,000 
62-3213-0-5800- lllO- l000-000-00000 26,520 

2ND Dl'l'ERIM 26,520 
TOTAL: 3!1,520 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62-3213-0-S899-1110-1000-000-00000 161,621 

BAL'I.NC):: ENTRY 161,621 
TOTAL: 161,621 

TOTAL: Sx:,cx 201,541 

~SOB-'IDTAL: 1 000- 5999 301,869 

FUND =<62 CHARTER. SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND 

8290 ALL QTHER FEDERAL REVENOBS 
62-3214-0 - 8290 •0000-0000-000-00000 272,166 

1ST I:NTERIM 259,928 
DEFERRED REVENUE 12,238 

TOTAL: 272,1.66 

TOTAL: Bxx:x 272,166 

1100 CSRTIF'ICATED TEACHERS SALAlUBS 
62- 3214 - 0-ll00-1110-1000-000-00000 95,250 

Allen, 11,750 
Marchyok, 30,500 
d'Arms, 53,000 

TOTAL: 95,250 

TOTAL: l x:xx 95,250 

2900 OTH8R CLASSIFIED SALARIES 
.s:2 -3ll4-0-"2 9 o·o-1110-1000-000-ooooo 90,783 

Clause, 4-0,887 
Dillen, 2,376 
Moore, 47,520 

TOTAL: 90,783 

TOTAL: 2xxx 90,783 

3101 STRS CERTIFICATB]) 

J620B8 BDRllO L.00.23 i2/16/22 PAGE 

RESOURCE: 3213 ELEM-LEA BMBR RLF III 

CALC: 3+4 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTD YTD TOTAL 
ACTUAL ENCDMBER 

._,. ., _..,_;.,..~-- ·-----, ·-. -- ·-----------· ---- .;.....,.., ____ . -·--· 

300 2,266 2,566 

300 2,266 2,566 

11,008 11,008 

11,,008 11,001! 

300 13,.274 13,574 

14,478 71,621 86,D99 

RESOURCE:3214 LEARllT LOSS EMERG RELIEF III 

1,667 1,667 

1.,667 1.,667 

1,667 1,667 

17,200 64,450 81,650 

17,2D0 64,450 81,650 

17,200 64,450 81,650 

1.9,779 67,.221 87,000 

19,779 67,221 87,000 

19,779 67,221 87,000 

19 

Cl'.LC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
REMAINING 
BUDGBT 

-· -------·' -----------.----- .. ..,. .... 

2,166-

2,166-

13,000 

15,513 

28,513 

161,621 

161,621 

l87,9fi7 

215,770 

270,499 

270,499 

270,499 

13,600 

13,600 

13,600 

3,783 

3,783 

3,783 

O'I 
I>.) 

https://272,1.66
https://BAL'I.NC


-

043 NORTRRRN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J62068 BDR.110 L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 20 
2022 / 2.3 1ST nrrER.IM 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. Bl!ITERPRISB FUND RESOURCE: 321.4 LEARN LOSS BMERG RBI.IEF III 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: l.-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM Yl'D YTD TOTAL RBMlulllING 
Budget ACTIJAf, ENCOMBBR BtlDGET --- ------- -- --- -·.. -- ·.. -----.-- .·-------------""·----- ....· ____ ___ ... __ _______ ,.. _,... ... _______________ ·, .. ,. ... .... _... __-· ------· ----·--------- ·-------- ----i-----·- ····---·-·..... -- .. .. .. 

62- 3 2l4 - 0-3101~1ll0- 1000-000-00000 
•Ml en, 
•Marchyok, 
•d 1 Arms , 

TOTAL: 

18,193 
2,244 
5,826 

10,123 
18,193 

2 , 999 

2,999 

10,495 

10,495 

13,494 

13,494 

4,69!1 

4,699 

3201. PERS CERTIF~"'BD 
62 - 3 214 - 0 -3201-lll.0-1000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 
596 
596 

2,087 
2,087 

2,683 
2,683 

2, 683-
2, 683-

3202 PERS CLASSIFIED 
62 - 3214-0-3202-l.ll0-1000-000-000QO 

*Clause , 
•Dill.en, 
•Moore , 

TOTAL: 

23,032 
10,373 

603 
l.2,056 
23,032 

4,379 

4,379 

17,054 

17,054 

21,433 

21,433 

1 , 599 

1,599 

3301 SOCI:AL SECURITY CERTIFICATED 
62- 3214- 0-33 0 1 - lll.0-1000-000-00000 

TOTAL : 
l.46 
146 

510 
510 

656 
656 

656 -
656-

33 02 SOCIAt. SECURITY CLASSIFIED 
62 - 3214 - 0 - 3302 -1110-l.000-000-00000 

•Clause, 
•Pil .le:1, 
•Moore , 

TOTAL : 

5,629 
2,535 

147 
2,946 
5,629 

l.,213 

l,2l.3 

4,168 

4 , 168 

5,381. 

5,381 

248 

248 

331.l MEDICARE - CERTIFICATED 
62-3214 -0-3311- lllO-l000-000-0000D 

•Alle.n, 
*Ma,rchyok , 
•d I LT1TIS I 

TO'D\L: 

1,381 
l.70 
442 
769 

1,381 

249 

249 

935 

935 

1,184 

l,184 

197 

197 

3312 MEDIC1'.RE - CLASSIFIED 
62-32l.4 - 0-3 ll2-lll0-l000-000-00000 

Cla use, 
•Dil.le .n, 
•Moore, 

'I'OT>.L: 

1,316 
593 

34 
689 

1,316 

284 

284 

975 

975 

1,258 

1,258 

58 

58 

3 401 HEAL'l'?. & WELPJIIRB CERTIFICATED 
62- 321.4 - 0 - 3 4 01-1110-1000-000-00000 

Alle.'\ 1 

Marchyok, 
d ' Arm&, 

TOTAL: 

19,251 
2,409 
7,206 
9,636 

19,251 

4,332 

4,332 

6,731 

6,731 

11,063 

ll,063 

8,189 

8,189 

H02 BEAL™ & WELFARE CLASSJ:FIBD 

O'I 
w 

https://nrrER.IM


043 NORTHERN Ol!<"ITSD SISKIYOU COMPARATrvE BUDGET REPORT 
2022/23 1ST mTER.:D! 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

2022-2023 
1ST INTl!M 
Budget 

----· ....... ,._ - - - - -- _ ·--41·-:· -«- ~ ..,;,,····-- .___ ..,.,..,.. ___ ... ·--· ... --· ....,.., ___ .-·... ~- ·----·... _ 
62-321.4 - 0 - 3402- ll.10-1000-000-00000 9,636 

Moore, 9,636 
TOTAL: 9,636 

3501 ONEMPL0n1EJNT - CERTlFICA!MID 
62-3214-0-3501-lll.0-1000-000-00000 476 

*hlle.n, 59 
~1-1arcbyok. , 153 
"'d.'1\rms, 265 

TOTAL, 476 

3502 UNEMPLOYMENT - CLASSIFIED 
6 2-3214-0-3502 -1110-1000-000-00-000 454 

~Clause, 204 
•Dillen, 12 
*Moore, 238 

TOTJ\L: 454 

3 6 0 l WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED 
62-3214-0-36 01-l.ll0-1000-000-00000 648 

•Allen, 80 
"'Marcbyok, 207 
*d'Arms, 360 

~= 648 

3602 WORKERS COMP - CLASSIFIED 
62--3214-0-3 602-1110-1000-000-00000 617 

"'Clallse, 2711 
*Dillen, 16 
•Moore., 323 

TOTAL: 617 

TOTAL: 3XlCK 80,633 

5300 DUBS & MEMBERSHIPS 
62 - 3214- 0 - 5300-lll0-1000-000-00000 5,500 

1ST INTER!M 5,500 
TOTAL: 5,500 

'l'O'l:AL: 5xxx 5,500 

•SOB - TOTAL:1000-5999 272,166 

F(]NI) :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

11 2 90 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 
62- 3216-0-B290-0000-0000-000-00000 4,181 

DEFERRED REVENUE 4,181 
TO'.l'AL: 4,181 

J62088 BDRllO L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 

RESOURCE: 321.4 I.EUN IDSS EMERG RELIEF III 

CALC: 3+4 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTD YTD TOTAL 
ACTUAL ENCUMBER-· ·------- ---·---- ------ ------------ ·--- .___ ...,. -""-- ..., __..., 

1,927 13,490 15,418 

1,927 13,490 15,418 

66 322 408 

86 322 408 

98 332 430 

98 332 430 

117 438 555 

117 438 555 

133 456 589 

133 456 589 

16,559 57,993 74,552 

5,459 5,459 

5,459 5,459 

5·,459 5,459 

58,997 189,664 248,661 

RESOURCE:3216 ESSER II STATE .RESERVE 

21 

CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
REMAI!l'DIG 
BUDGET'__ .,.. ________________________ ,. 

5,782-

5,782-

68 

68 

24 

24 

92 

92 

28 

28 

6,081 

41 

41 

41 

23,505 

4,181 

4,181 

C'I 

"" 



-

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISUYOU COMPJIRATIVE BUDGET REPORT J62088 BDRll0 L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 22 
2022/21 1ST INTERIM 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. BlllTERPRISE FOND RBSOURCE:3216 ESSER II STATE RESER.VE 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM YTD Y'lD TOTAL REMiUHilm 
Budget AC'l'OAL BNCOMBER BUDGBT 

---- ·------------------ -. --- ,.. __________________.. ___ . ---·· ---· -----
TOTAL: B= 

. ~ ------. - . -
4,181 

----.. , .. ,• .,...,._ . ------·.. ' ---·--------- · -- ..... ---- .-·--- ·-------· -------------·---
4,181 

5899 ONAP2ROPiUA'I'ED REVENUE 
62 -3216-D-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
TOTAL: 

4,181 
4,181 
4,181 

4,181 

4,181 

TOTAL: SlOCC 4,181 4,181 

•SUB- TOTAL:10 0 0 - 59 99 4,181 4,181 

FUND :62 CRAR'l'BR SCH. BNTER.PRJ:SE FUND RESOURCE:3218 ELO GRANT ESSER III 

8290 ALL OTHER FBDBRAL REVENOES 
62-32.18- 0-82.90- 0000-0000-000-00000 2,756 2,756 

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,756 
TOTAL: 2,756 2,756 

2,756TOTM.: Bxxx 2,756 

5899 ONAPPROPRIATBD REVENUE 
62-3218-0 -5899-1150-1000-000-00000 2,756 2,756 

1ST INTERIM 2,756 
TOTAL: 2,756 2,756 

TOTAL: sxxx 2,756 2,756 

2,756*SUB-TO'D\L:1000 - S999 2,756 

FUND :62 CHARTER. SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND :RBSOURCE:3219 ESSER III STATE RESERVE LEARN 

8290 ALL OTHER FBDERAL REVENUES 
62-3219-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 4,949 4,949 

DEFERRED REVENUE 4,349 
4,949TOTAL: 4,949 

4,949TOTAL: Bx:ioc 4,949 

5899 UNAPPROP!UATED RBVENOE 
4,94962-32l.9-0-5899 - l.150 - 1000-000-00000 4,949 

1ST INTERIM 4,949 
4,949TOTAL: 4,949 

4,949TOTAL: SlOOC 4,949 

4,949•SOB-TO'l'AL:1000-5999 4,949 

FUND ,62 CHAJlTER SOI. mr.l'ERPRISB FOND RESOORCE:4()35 TITLE 2A, TEACHER QCOO.ITY 

82 90 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 

CJ\ 
(J1 

https://RESER.VE


---

OH NOR'l'l:IERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT 
2022/23 1ST INTE.IUM 

FOND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

2022-2023 
lSTIN'mM 
Budget 

·-------- · -----· ·-- -- .. ✓----- ...·- • • _____, - ·---·--- .......... ----------···-· --· -·- - · 

62-4035 - 0- 8290- DOOO-DOD0-000-00000 6,804 
lSTIN'rERIM 
BCIDGBT DBVELOPMENT 6,804 

'l'Cn7.L: 6,804 

8980 CONTRll!UTIONS FR UNRESTR RBV 
62-4035-0-8980-0000-0000-000-00000 481 

OBTAIL LINE 481 
TOTAL: 481 

TOTAL: 8XX>C 7,285 

5800 ERQ_FE..;;' L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 
62-4035-0-SSOO-ll.l.0-1000-000-00000 4,554 

BIJDGET DEVELOPMENT 4,554 
TOTAL: 4,554 

5864 CO-OP/ SOOE 
62-4035-0-5864-0000-2150-000-00000 2,250 

DETILTL LINE 2,250 
TOTAL: 2,250 

TOTAL: Sxxx 6,804 

~sOB-TOTAL:1000-5999 6,804 

7310 :i:RJINSFER.S OF INDIRECT COSTS 
62-4035-0-7310-0000-7210-000-00000 481. 

OETIUL LINE 481 
TOTAL: 481. 

TOTAL: 7xxx 481 

•StJB -TOTJ\L:1000-7999 7,285 

FUND :62 CHARTBR SCH. ENTERPRISE FtJND 

8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUSS 
62-4126-0 - 8290 - 0000-0000-000-0000D 9,079 

1ST INTER1M 499-
BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 4,230 
DSF'SRRBD REVERiJE 5,348 

TOTAL: !I, 07!1 

TOTAL: exxx 9,079 

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP BXP 
62-4126-0-5800-1.110-1000-000-00000 4,230 

BODGET DBVELOPMSNT 4,230 

J62088 BDRll.O L.00.23 12/1.6/22 PAGE 23 

RESOORCE:4035 TITLE 2A, TEACHER QUALITY' 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022·2D23 2022-2023 
Y'l'D Y'l'D 'l'OTAL REMAINING 
ACTllAL ENCUMBER. BUDGET 

, • · - · ·· .,.i,, -:; ·•· --- ·. ·- --*·. ---..--....-. ------------ ·· .,. ____ ··--------------------------
6,804 

6,804 

481 

481 

7,285 

4,554 4,554 

4,.554 4,554 

2,250 2,250 

2,250 2,250 

6,804 6,804 

6,804 6,804 

481 

481 

481 

G,804 6,804 481 

RES<>Oll.CE:4126 T:I:TLE 6B,RURAL & LOW IlllCOME 

9,079 

9,079 

9,079 

4,230 4,230 

"' °' 



043 NORTHSRB UNITED SISKIYOU 
2022/23 1ST INl'3RIM 

COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J62088 BDR110 L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 24 

FUND :62 CHAR~ SCH. ENTBRPRISB FUND RBSOORCB:4126 T:tTLB 6B,RDRAL & LOW INCOME 

2022-2023 
1ST IlilTRM 
Budget 

2022-2023 
Y'lD 
ACTOAL 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ENCUMBER 

CALC: 3+4 
2022-2023 
TOTAL 

CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
RSMAlNING 
BUDGET 

_.., · · -- -· ... - ... --- -- --------------------- ----------------·- ·-··- -· - · -- .. --- ------ ... ✓ ___ ,.. ...... _ • ..., __ ---- •• --- . --- ____________________________ • __ .,. ___ ..,. __ .,. _________ -----------· 

TOTAL: 4,230 4,230 4,230 

5B99 UNAPPROPRIAfiID REVERUB 
62 - tl26-0-5899 - ll50-l000-000-00000 4,849 4,849 

1ST Im'ER.I1-i 4,849 
'IO'I!AL: 4,849 4,849 

TOTAL: 5xxx 9,079 4,230 4,230 4,849 

~sUB-TOTl\L:1000-5999 9,079 4,230 4,230 4,849 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE POND RESOURCE:4127 ESEA: TITLE IV STUDENT SUPPORT 

8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL RBVENUES 
62-4127-0-8 290·0000-0000-000-00000 1D,000 5,461 5,461 4,539 

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 10,000 
TOTAL: 10,000 5,461 5,461 4,539 

TOTAL: 8XYJC 10,000 5,461 5,461 4,539 

5300 DUBS & MEMBERSHIPS 
62·4l.27-0-S300-1110-1000-000-00000 5,000 5,000 

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 5,000 
TOTAL: 5,000 5,000 

5800 PROFES'L/CONSUL'l'G SVCS/OP EXP 
62-4121-o-ss-00-1i10- iooo-ooo-ooooo 5,000 5,000 

'BODGET DEVELOPMENT 5,0.00 
TOTAL: 5,000 5,000 

TOTAL: 5:io.:x 10,000 10,000 

•SOB · TOTAL:1000 · 5999 10,000 10,000 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. 'ENTBRPRISB FOND RESOURCl!:4610 CHNi.TER SCHOOLS GRANTS 

8230 ALL OTHER FEDERAL RBVBimES 
62·4610·0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 25,721 25,721 

DEFER3EO REVENUE 
TOTAL: 

25,721 
25,721 25,721 

TOTAL: 8,oqc_ 25,721 25,721 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62-4610-0·5999-1150-1000-000-00000 25,721 25,721 

lSTill'CERlM 
'l'OTAL: 
TOTAL: Sxxx 

25,721 
25,721 
25,721 

25,721 
25,721 

"'..J 



Oall NORTHERlll ClNITED SISKI:YOIJ COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J62088 BDR110 L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 25 
2 022 / 23 1ST Ilfi.'ERD\ 

FIJl!lD :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPIUSE FOND RBSOURCB : 4610 CHARTER SCHOOLS ORANrS 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM YTD YTD TOTAL RBMMNING 
Budget ACTmU. ENCUMBER. BIJDGl!T 

----- ------- - -•t"""- -------------------------------·------ ·----· . -- ·. ---~-- ·· ✓----:- ...... .,. ____ . ... . ---· ·.. - ... -~.,;;----- ·---- ·--------- ·----- . ___,.._. ------. -------------------.. 

• s ua - 'I'OTJ>.L : 1 000 - 5999 25,721 25,721 

FIJND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FmID RESOURCB:5310 CHILD NUTRITION-SCHOOL PROGRAM 

5899 um.PPROP:UATED REVENUE 
62·5310-0-58 99- 1150-~000-000-00000 

1ST DlTSRDI 
TOTAL: 

948 
948 
948 

948 

948 

TOTAL: S lOOC 948 948 

•SUB - TOTAL:1000 - 5999 948 948 

FlJM) :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTER.PRISE FUND RESOURCE:5634 AMER RESCUE HOMELSS CHILD II 

8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL RBVBNUES 
62- 5634-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 5,674 5,674 

1ST IN'l'ERL'I 2,837 
BIJDGET DEVELOPMENT 2,83'7 

TOTAL: 5,674 5,674 

5,6'14 S,674'I'O'I:AL ' alOOC. 

HOO su:PPLJ:.BS 
62-5634 - 0--4 3'00-1110-1000-000-00000 2,837 2,837 

1ST IN1'EiUM 2,837 
TOTAL: 2,837 2,837 

2,837TO'tAL: 4= 2,837 

58 99 UNAPPROPRIATED RE\IENOE 
62-5634 - 0-5B99-1110-1000- 0 00-00000 2,837 2,837 

BAL ENTRY 2,837 
'IOTAL: 2,837 2,837 

2,837TOTAL: Sxxx 2,837 

5,674•SOB-TO'rAL : 1000-5999 5,674 

FmlD ; 62 Cllr.RTER SCH. ENTERPRISE PtlND RESOURCE:5810 OTHER FBDERAL 

8290 ALL O'n-:ER FEDERAL RBVBROES 
61462 - 5810-0-8290- 0000 - 0000-000-00000 614 

DEFERRED REVENUE 614 
614TOTAL: 614 

614TOTAL: 8 XXX 614 
5899 ONAl"PROPR.IJ\TED RBVEmJE 

0\ 
co 

https://su:PPLJ:.BS


043 !NORTHERN tINll'ED SISKIYOU 
2022/23 1ST INTERIM 

! 
FOND :62 

COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT 

CHARTER SCH. ENTBRPRISB PURD 

J62088 

RESOURCE:5810 

BDRllO L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 

OTHER FEDERAL 

26 

2022-2023 
1ST Im'RK 
Budget 

2022-2023 
TI't> 
ACTUAL 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ENCIJMBER. 

CALC: 3+4 
2022-2023 
TOT1\L 

CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
RBMADTING 
BUDGET 

- --·- - . - -- - - -- - - -- - - . - · ---··. ·- •. ,•~- . ------- '·--·· --. ·---- ,. ___ ..,. ·--· ✓-- · --· --------- ·--- ·-- '---- ....• - - ..,. . -- ., . ·. -✓ ·--· --- · --- . __________ ,,,,_" --- - ......... -~------ -- ---------

62-5810-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 614 614 
1ST DITE.'UM 614 

TO'?AL: 614 614 

TOTAL: Sxxx 614 614 

•SOB- TOTAL:1000- 5999 614 614 

FUND i~ CHARTER. SCH. BNTERPRISE FOllD RESOURCE:6053 CHIDL DEV CA PREK PL!\111 GRMIIT 

8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVBNUE5 
62 - 6053 - 0-8590-0000-0000-000-00000 26,350 26,350 

DaFEAAED REVENUE 26,350 
'l.'O'!AL : 26,350 26,350 

'IOTAL: 8>00< 26,350 26,350 

5899 UNi\PPROPRIATED RBVBNUE 
62-6053-0 - 5899- 1150-1000-000-00000 26,350 26,350 

1ST IN'l"ElR.IM 26,350 
TOTAL: 26,350 26,350 

i TOTAL: Sxxx 26,350 26,350 

•SUB-'l'OTAL :1000-5999 26,350 26,350 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTBRPIUS.B F!lND RESOORCE:6266 EDUCATOR EFFECTIVE FY2021-22 

85 90 ALL OTHER STA:l'B REVENOES 
62- 6266- 0-8590-0000-0000-000-00000 8,455 B,45S 8,455 

1ST INTEIUM 8,455 
TOTAL: 8,455 8,455 8,455 

8,455TOTAL: ex:xx 6,455 8,455 

56 00 E'ROFES'L/CONSur.'l'G 'SVCS/OP EXP 
8,45562 - 6266 - 0- 5800-1110-1000-000-00000 8,455 

1ST IN'IEJtIM 8,455 
TOTAL: 8,455 8,455 

5899 ONAJ?PROPlUA:I'E.D RBVBNI1B 
33,82162-6266-o-se99-1iso-1000-ooo~ooooo 33,821 

1ST I.N1ERIM 33,821 
33,82133,821 

42,216 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: Sxxx 42,276 

42,276•scrs-TOTA&:1000-s999 42,2"16 

O'I 
IO 

https://IN'l"ElR.IM


041 NORTHERN UNrTE!l SISKIYOU COMPARATrvE BUDGET REPORT J62088 BDR110 L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 27 
2022/23 1ST INTERIM 

FUlllD :62 CHAR.TER SCH. ENTERPJUSE PCIND RESOCJRCE:6300 Lottery:rnst. Ma.t:eriale 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST Il!1TRM YTD YTD TOTAL REM!U:NINO 
Budget ACTUAL ENCUMBER. BIJOOET 

----- -- ---------------·- -·-• --~·--- ·--·. ·-- ....... ~ . ...,.,:;;·. - '------------- ·-------------------------------·------ ·-----------...-... .__ ._ _.,. ____________ _, __ ..., ___ . ----- ---~·-----..,:,.-.., 
BSSO STATE LOTTERY REVEmJB 

62-630.0-0-8S6 0 - 0000-0000- 000- 00000 
1ST INTERIM 
BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 

TOTAL: 

7,594 
4,869-

12,463 
7,594 

7,594 

7,594 

'l'OTAL: 8X>Qt 7,594 7,594 

4100 Ai'PRVD TEXT!!KS/CO.RB COlUUCUIA 
62-6300-0- ~100-1110-1000-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
BUDGET DEVELOPMm!IT 

TOTAL: 

15,463 
5,500 
9,963 

15,463 

14,964 

14,964 

2,429 

2,429 

17 , 393 

17,393 

1,930-

1, 930-

43 00 SOPPLl'.ES 
62 - 6300-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 

1ST IN"I!ERI!<I 
TOTAL: 

2,000 
2,000 
2,000 

1,l.JS 

l.,135 

l., 135 

1,135 

865 

865 

TOTAL: .'\XXK 17,463 16,099 2,429 18,528 1,065-

5800 PROFES•L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP BXP 
62-6300-0-5800·J.ll0 -1000-000-00000 

BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 
TOTAL: 

2,500 
2,500 
2,500 

624 

624 

624 

624 

1,876 

1,876 

5899 UNAPPROPRDITED REVENUE 
62 - 6300- 0 -5899- 1150-1000-000-00000 

1ST !NTEIUM 
TOTAL: 

1.9,164 
1.9,164 
19,164 

19,164 

l.9,164 

TOTAL: Sx:xx 21,664 624 624 21,040 

•SOE-TOTl\L:1000-5999 39,127 16,723 2,429 19,1.52 19,975 

FOND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RBSOCJRCB: 65.00 SPECIAL EDIJCATIOlll 

8792 1'F OF APPOR.T FROM COE 
62 - 6500-0- 8 792-5001-0000-000-00000 

DE'l'AIL LDIE 
'!OTAL : 

39,l.45 
39,145 
39,145 

39,145 

39,145 

891!0 CONTRIJlOTIONS FR Ol!1RESTR. REV 
62- 6500-0-898 0 -5001- 0000-000-00000 

BUDGET DEVBLOPMElll'r 
TOTJ\L: 

211,592 
21.1,592 
211,592 

211,592 

211,592 

'l'O'fAL: BXlCX 
1100 CERTrFICNrED TEACHERS SALARrBS 

250,737 250,737 

....:, 
0 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISllYOU 
·2022/23 1ST IN'l'ERrM 

FOND :62 

--·---- -------- - ----- -- - --------- -----

62- 6soo-o-11no-s160-1120-ooo-oocoo 
Watson, 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: lxxx 

:2100 INSTROCTIOWU. AIDE SALARIES 
62- 6500 - 0 - 2100- 5760-1130-000-00000 

A1len, 
TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 2xxx 

3°101 STRS CERTU'ICA'I'EO 
62- 6500-0-310~-5760-1120-000-00000 

~a.CSOD, 

TOTAL: 

3202 PERS Cl.ASSIFIElD 
62 - 6500 - 0 - 3202-5760-1130-000-00000 

·Allen, 
TOTAL: 

3302 SOCIAL SECORITY CLASSl'.FIED 
62-6500-0-3302-5760-1130-000-00000 

•Allen., 
TOTAL: 

3Jll MEiJ:rCARE - CERTIFICATED 
62 - 6500-0-33"1~-5760-1120-000-00000 

•Wat.sou, 
TOTAL: 

331.2 MEDICARE - CLASSIFIED 
&2-6soo-o-33.12-5760-11Jo~ooo-ooooo 

*.Mlea, 
TOTAL: 

3401 HEM,Tl! & WELFARE CEE!.TIFIGt.TEJD 
62-6500-0-3401-5760- 1120-000-00000 

Churchill-Bos, 
wa:tson, 

TOTAL: 

3501 UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED 
62-6500-0-3501-5760-1120-000-00000 

,."Watson, 
TOTAL: 

3502 ONEMPLOYMEfit""I' - CLASS:tFIED 

COMPARA'I'IVB BUDGET REPORT 

ClmR.TER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND 

2022-2023 
l.ST IlffR,-.J 

Budget 
___________ .,..,..., ____________ « ..,_,.. ___ ..., ___.. -· 

59,000 
59,000 
59,000 

59,000 

4,964 
4,964 
4,91>4 

4,964 

11,269 
1.1,269 
11,269 

1,259 
1,259 
1,259 

308 
308 
308 

856 
856 
856 

72 
72 
72 

27,534 
6,354 

21,180 
27,534 

29S 
295 
295 

J62088 BDR110 L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 28 

RBSOORCE:6500 SPECIAL EDUCATION 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 202:2-2023 2022-2023 
YTD YTD TOTAL REMAINING 
ACTUAL ENCDMBER BUDGET 

. -- .· ... - ' ----- ·------ '-----------------.., ..-~----------- ' - ' -- ·--1-----..-..---------· 
21,38,0 44,250 65,630 6,630-

21,380 44,250 65,630 6, 630-

21,380 44,250 65,630 6,630-

1,659 3,213 4,872 92 

1,659 3,213 4,B72 92 

1,659 3,213 4,872 92 

4,797 7,888 12,686 1,417-

4,797 7,888 12,686 1,417-

1,259 

1,259 

103 199 302 6 

103 J.99 302 6 

278 642 920 64-

278 642 920 64-

24 47 71 1 

24 47 71 1 

8,474 14,826 23,300 4,234 

8,474 14,826 23,300 4,234 

396 197 293 

96 197 293 3 

....:i .... 



-

043 NORTHERN O?U"l'ED SI:.SlCTYOCJ 
2022/23 1ST n4TBRI!>I 

COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J62088 BDRllO L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 29 

FUND :62 CHARTER. SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:6500 SPECIAL EDUCATION 

2022-2023 
1ST DITRM 
Budget 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ACTUAL 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ENCUMBER 

CALC: 3+4 
2022-2023 
TOTAL 

CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
REMAINING 
BUOOli.'T 

-----• - - -- - - •-- -----------•---- •---- - ---- --- ·-· ··•----·· _;;,,. ... +·--· - ·-- .,. · -----· ·------.. r ..... --·---------•-------------··· ---••--••---------· --· - ·- · -- ·· - -·•-•---- ... ----- ... 

62-6500-0-35 Q2 - 57 60 - 1130-000-00000 
•Allen, 

TOTAL, 

25 
25 
25 

8 

8 

16 

16 

24 

24 

0 

0 

3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED 
62-6500-0-3601-5760-1120-000-00000 

'"Wal:..sor:,, 
TOTAL: 

401 
401 
40,l 

136 

136 

297 

297 

433 

433 

32-

32-

3602 WOR.KEltS COMP - CLASSIFllID 
62-6500 - 0- 3602-5760-1130-000-00000 

•Allen, 
T0'.17'L: 

34 
34 
34 

1l 

11 

22 

22 

33 

33 

1. 

l 

TOTAL: lxxx. 42,052 13,928 24,l.33 38,062 3,991 

U 00 SUPP.LIES 
62- 6500 - 0- 1300 -1110-1000-000-00000 
62-6500-0-4300- 5760-1120-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
DETAIL LINE 

TOTAL, 

986 
83 

903 
986 

83 
475 

558 

83 
475 

558 

83-
511 

428 

TOTAL: 4.xxx 986 558 558 428 

5200 TRAVEL r. CONFERENCE 
62-6500-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 
62-6500-0-5200-5760-1120-000-00000 

1ST INToR.IM 
DETAIL LiliB 

TOTAL:, 

3,559 
2,500 
1,059 
3,559 

3,033 

3,033 

3,033 

3,033 

3,033-
3,559 

526 

5800 PRDl'l?S'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 
62-6500-0-5600-5760-1120-000-00000 

2NDD-~ 
Chw:chlll -ace, 
Tiny Eye 

62-6500-0-SB-00-5760-1190-000-00000 
DETAili LIJIIB 

TOTAL: 

65,215 
34,913 
28,302 

2,000 
6,000 
6,000 

71,2],.5 

17,328 

1.7,328 

Bl,614 

14,305 

95,919 .-

98,942 

14,305 

113,247 

33,727-

8,305-

42,032-

5999 ONAPPROPRIATED REVERUE 
62 - 6500- D-58.99-5760-ll.20-000-00000 

1ST .INTERIM. 
TOTAL: 

68,961 
68,961 
68_,961 

68,961 

68,961 

TOTAL: Sxx,c: 143,735 20,361. 95,919 116,280 27,455 

•stra-TOTAL:1000- 5 999 250;737 57,886 167,51.6 225,401 25,336 

FUND :62 CIUIR.TER. SCH. ENTERPRISE PllND RESOURCB:6537 SPEC ED 1£ARlil RECOVERY SUPPORT 
I 

4Jbo suwu-:res 

i 
-..J 
IV 



043 NORTHERN ONITE:D SISKIYOU 
202.2/23 1ST nm,iuM 

COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT J62088 BDRllO L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 30 

.FtJND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND RESOURCE:6537 SPEC ED LEARN RECOVERY SUPPORT 

2022-2023 
1ST INTRM 
Budget 

2022-2023 
YTD 
AC1."0AL 

2022-2023 
YTD 
ENCUMBER 

alLC: 3+4 
2022-2023 
TO"rAL 

CALC: l.-5 
2022-2023 
REMAINING 
BDDGET 

- -- - -- ----- - -- - -~-- ---- ·--- ·----·· _,.....,,., ----- ........_ ... ____,...,._________________ ------ -· ----- --- ---··--- - . -- ·-------, ... ~ .... - . .., ____ ,....,..,... y .......... _ ..- ... ------------.•. -- ...>' ·-----

62-65::!7-D-43 0 0- 1110-1000-000-00000 
62-6537-0-4300-5760-ll..20-000-00000 

TOTAL, 
l.08 
1.08 

324 

324 

324 
108 
432 

324-
l.08-
432-

TOTAL: 4l00l" 109 324 432 432-

5900 PROFES'L/COlilSULTG ENCS/OP EXP 
62-6537-0-5800-5760-1120-000-00000 

TOTAL: 
359 
359 

359 
359 

359-
359-

I TOTAL: 5lOCX 359 359 359-

*SUB-TOTAL, 1000- 5999
I . 
I 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. BNTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE:6762 

466 324 790 

ARTS-MUSIC-INST MATERIAL GRANT 

790-

85!10 ALL OT'i'IER STATE REVENUES 
62 - 6762-o~ss!l □ -0000-0000-000-ooooo 

l.ST INTERIM 
TOTAL: 

77,878 
77,878 
77,878 

77,978 

77,879 

TOTAL: 8:r.xx 77,978 77,878 

S B3 9 IJN1\PPROPRIATED REVENUE 
62 - 6762-0-589!1-llS0-1000-000-00000 

1ST INTERI.M 
TOTAL: 

77,878 
77,878 
77,878 

77,878 

77,878 

TOTAL: Sxxx 77,878 77,979 

•SUB-TOW!L:10 00-5999 77,979 77,878 

FUBD :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOURCE,7412 A-0 COMPLETION ONT ACCBSS/SUCC 

8590 ALL O'm:SR STATE REVENUES 
62-74..12- 0-8 590- 0000 -0000-000-DOOOO 

TOTAL: 
18,750 
18,750 

18,750 
18,750 

18, 750-
18, 750-

TOTAL: BlOOt 18,750 18,750 18,750-

5899 UNAPPROPRIJ>JC'...O REVENUE 
62- 741.2-0-5899 - USO - l.000-000-00000 

1ST IN'l'ER.ll~ 
TOTAL, 

56,250 
56,250 
56,250 

56,250 

56,250 

TOTAL: s..= 56,250 -56,250 

•SUE-l'OTAL: l.000--59 '19 56,250 56,250 

-.J 
w 



043 NORTHERN ONTI!ID SISKIYOU 
2022/23 1ST IN'l'1:!RIM 

COMPARATIVE BUOOET REPORT J62088 BDR1.10 L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 31 

Ftll'ID :62 CHARTER. SCH. E!ITERPRISE FOND RESOOR.CB:7413 kG COMP GRANT LEARN IDSS MITI 

2022-2023 
1STINTRM 
Budget 

2022-2023 
n'D 
ACTUAL 

2!}22-2023 
n'D 
ENCUMBER 

CALC, 3+4 
2022-2D23 
TOTAL . 

CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
REMAllU:NG 
BUDGET 

-----·-----· .... ---· - ... .. - • -- -- . .... _ . . -- - --·-· · - · • __ .... ____ : . --- ,_. ---------- · ________ ... ____ ·-------- • -- ' -- . __ .., , ___ ...... 1/ ........--·· ------------ . •• ' • . -----. ---.---- -- -· ·- ·---- --· 

85!10 ALL OTHER STATE RBVBNOBS 
62-7413-0-S590-0000-0000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 
18,750 
18,750 

18,750 
18,750 

18,750-
l.8,750-

TOTAL: Bxxx 18,750 l.8,750 18,750-

5899 ID.APPROPRIATED RBVBNUB 
62-74l.3-0-5899-ll50-1000-000- 00000 

1ST l::NTERIM 
TOT.11.L : 

56,250 
56,250 
56,250 

56,250 

56,250 

TOTAL: Sxxx 56,250 56,250 

o-SUB-TOTAL.; 1000-5999 56,250 56,250 

FUND :62 CIUIR'l'BR SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND RESOUR.CE:7425 EXPAND LEru!HING OPPORTIJJIIITIES 

1100 CFJRTIFTCl>.TED TBACHERS SALARIBS 
62-7425 -0-l.100-1110-1000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 

16,120 
l.6,120 

16,120 
16,120 

16,120-
l.Ei,l.20-

TOTAL: lxxx 16,120 16,120 16,120-

3101 STRS CERTIFICATED 
6'2-7425-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 
3,079 
3,079 

3,079 
3,079 

3,07.9-
3,079-

331.l MEDICARE - CERTIE'ICATBD 
62- 7425-0-lJU-1110-1000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 

234 
234 

234 
234 

234-
234-

3.501 UNBMPLO'!MENT - CBR'i'!Ft:CAT£D 
62-7425-0 - 3501-1110 - 1000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 
48 
48 

48 
48 

48-
48-

3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED 
62-7425-0 - 3601-1110-l000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 
164 
164 

164 
l.64 

l.64-
164-

TOTAL: 3:x:xx 3,525 3,525 3,525-

5899 m~PRDPRIA-"'ED REVENDE 
62-7425-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 

1ST Th"'l'EiUM 
TOTAL: 

29,803 
29,803 
29,803 

29,803 

29,803 

TOTAL; Sxxx 29,803 29,803 

• SOE-TOTAL:l.0 00- 5999 29,803 19,645 19,645 10,157 

-...j 
,p,. 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BUDGET REPORT 
2022/23 1ST INTERIM 

FOND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENT2RPRISE FOND 

2022-2023 
1ST IlllTRM 
Budget 

-·---------------- ·-------------·------- ·-- --- ·· ---· --------·· -.-· ·---.·- ·.,,_____-----: 
2900 OTHER CLASSIFIED SALI\RIES 

62-7426-o-2900 - 1110-1000-ooo-ooooo 
TOTAL: 

TOT1,L; 2xxx 

3202 PERS CLASSIFn:O 
62-7426-0-32D2-1110-1000-000-00000 

rotAL: 

3302 SOCIAL SECURITY CLASSIFIED 
62-7426-0-3302- 1110-1000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 

3312 MBDICAAS - CLASSIFIED 
62-7426-0-3312-1110-1000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 

.3502 CJNEMPLOYMENT - CLASSIFIED 
62-7426-0-3502-1110-1000-000-DOOOO 

'l'OTAL: 

3602 WORKERS COMP - CLASSIFIED 
62-7426-0-3602-1110-1000-000-00000 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 3XXX 

5899 UNAPPROPRIAIED REVENUE 
62 -7426- 0-5899 -ll.50- 1000-·000-0 0000 

:LST INTERIM 
TOTAL: 

896 
896 
896 

'l'O'J:AL: 5XXX 896 

•SOB- 'l'OTAL:1000-5999 896 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. EN'l'.RRPRISE FOND 

8590 ALL OTRER S'rATB REVENUES 
62-743S-0 - 8590-0000-0000-000-00DOO 223,866 

1ST INTERD! 223,866 
TOTAL: 223,866 

TOTAL: axxx 223,866 

5899 IDO\PPROPRIATSO RBVRNOE 
62- 7~35-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 223,866 

1ST INTER.IM 223,866 

J62088 BDRllO L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGB 32 

RESOURCE:7426 EXPAND LEARN GRANT PARAPR.OFESS 

CALC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTD YTD TO'l'AL REMAINING 
ACTCJAL ENCCJMBER BUDGET 

--- ·--· - :;..·--- --- . -........:...·... _... ___ .-:-- , •« ..... ------------~...--.--- . --.. , 

7,742 7,742 7,'742-
7,742 7,742 7,742-

7,742 7,742 7, 742-

1,517 1,517 1,517-
1,517 1,517 1,517-

480 480 480-
480 480 480-

11:2 112 112-
112 112 112-

39 39 39-
39 39 39-

79 79 79;. 
79 79 79... 

2,227 2,,227 2,227-

896 

896 

896 

9,969 9,969 9•, 073-

R.ESOORCE:7435 LEARN RECOV EMERGENCY GRANT 

223,866 

223,866 

223,866 

223,866 

________ _.... 

...J 
lJ1 

https://INTER.IM


I 

I 
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU COMPARATIVE BDDGET REPORT J62088 BDRllO L.00.23 12/16/22 PMlE 33 
2022/23 1ST lN'l"ER.IM 

i 
CHARTER SCH. ENTER.PRISE FUND RESOURCE:7435 

2D22-2023 2022-2023 
1ST INTRM YTD 
Budget ACTOlU, 

·-- ··--· ",_· ...,_____ ·--·--•---..,.._. .... ___ ··· ·~.----.------•--,..· ~ . ..,,..,_., ·- ·-

FUND :62 

----- - --- --- - - ----------· -·-- -- ·-· 

TOTII.L , 

TOTAL: Sxxx 

•sOB- 'IOT.AL:1000-5999 

FOND :62 

8590 ALL OTRER S'IATE REVENUES 
62 · 7690-0-8590-0000-D000-000-00000 

DETAIL LINE 
TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 8,ocx 

5899 UNAPPROl?RIATED REVENUE: 
62- 7690-0-5899 - 1150-10~0-000-00000 

1ST INrERIM 
TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 5,ooc 

I . 

~fjW-TOTAL: 1000-5993 

I 

FUND :62 

8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES 
62-7810-0-8590- 0000 - 0000- 000 - 00000 

BO'DC1ET· DEVELOPMENT 
DEFERRED REVENUE 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 8XXX 

5 8 9 9 lJNAPli!RO.ERIATED REVENUE 
62-7810-0- 58!19 -1150-1000-000-00000 

1ST INTERIM 
TOTAL: 

'r()TAL: SXJO'-

~SUB-TOTAL: 1 000 - 5 9!1 9 

FUND :62 

51199 UNAPPROPlUATED RBVENCJE 
I 62-9063 •a - ss99-11so-1000-ooo-ooooo 

! 

LEARN RECOV EMERGBIIICY GRANT 

CALC: 3+4 
2022-2023 2022-2023 
YTD TO'.CM, 

ENCUMBER 
·-----~---• ·r.1· ,.. _____ , _______.., 

CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 
Rmm.INING 
BUDGET 
... ,. ..... ___________ ..,_,...., _______ .-• 

223,866 

223,866 

223,866 

CHARTER SCH. 

CHARTER SCH. 

CHARTER SCH, 

ENTERPRISE 

223,866 

223,866 

223,866 

FOND 

49,210 
49,210 
49,210 

49,210 

49,210 
49,21.0 
49,210 

49,210 

49,21.0 

ENTERPRISE FOND 

2,404 
1,202 
1,202 
2,404 

2,404 

2,404 
2,404 
2,404 

2,404 

2,404 

ElllTERPRISE i'UND 

415 

RESOURCE:7690 

RESOIJRCE:7810 

R.ESOo'RCE:9063 

STRS ON-BEHM.F PENSION CONTRIB 

49,210 

49,210 

49,210 

49,210 

49,210 

49,210 

49,210 

OTHER STATE 

2,404 

2,404 

2,404 

2,404 

2,404 

2,404 

2,404 

OUTSTAJ!ltl GR1Urn-PORD APPR 

415 

0\ 
-.I 

https://lN'l"ER.IM


D43 NOR'I'HBRN UNITED SISllYOU COMPARATDTB BUDGET REPORT J62088 BDB.11D L.00.23 12/16/22 PAGE 34 
2022/23 lST INTERIM 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTKR.PR.ISE FUND RBSOORCE,9063 OOTSTAND GRAND-FORD APPR. 

CJ\LC: 3+4 CALC: 1-5 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
1ST nrrRM rro rm TOTAL Ri2olADIIIIIIG 
Budget ACTUAL BNCOMBER BUDGET ----- -·------ --- ... .. --- ___..,.,., ·-------------------·----------------------------- .........______________ . ·-------- ------------- --. -_.. ___________ --- ---------------------· 

1ST INTERIM 415 
TOTAL: 415 415 

TOTAL: 5xxx 415 41.5 

•~-TOTAL: 1000-7999 41.S 415 

I 

**'l'OTAL:l.000-5999 3,374,725 966,573 1,3B1.,518 2,348,091 l.,026,634 
**'lt>TAL: 1000 - 6999 3,374,725 966,573 1.,381,518 2,348,091 1.,026,634 
••f()TAL:l.000-7999 3,386,910 966,573 1.,381,518 2,348,091 1,038,819 
•~:8000-8999 2,836,711 313,387 313,387 2,523,324 

-.J 
-.J 



-------------

BUDGET TRANSFER RESOLUTION 

Northern United Siskiyou 
(District) 

Siskiyou County, California 

ON MOTION of member ___________, seconded by member 

__________, it is resolved and ordered by the Governing Board that, pursuant to 

Education Code Section 42600, the following transfers be made. 

See Attached Budget Transfer Transactions Report 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by said Governing Board on ___________ by the vote: 
(Date) 

Ayes: 

Noes: 

Absent: 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SISKIYOU ss 

I, ______________, Clerk of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly passed and adopted by said Board at a 

regularly called and conducted meeting held on said date. 

{Signature, Clerk of the Governing Board) 

APPROVED: 

Sarah Applegate, Associate Superintendent 
Business Services 
Siskiyou County Office of Education 

By: , Deputy Date: 

County Office Use Only: 

Bus111ess Services; Forms; Business Services: Budget Transfer Resolution. 
11121 



0 04.3 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU Create Budget Transfers from BDEVOL to GLDSYS J62339 BTXl.10 L.00.03 12/19/22 PAGE 
1ST INTERIM 
--- •- - - -------- ---. , ·.., L,. . - . _,.: . : ----• -:,:._. ____ .,... ,. ________ ....,_....,_..__. ·-- ·.. ,..,..,. ----. •-•-. - .. ·---· ·--· . _, ·-···-. -.,-•-,-- ·----~- ·.. ______ , -- .. - . : ----

ACCOUl'IT CTASSIFICATIONS SELECTED FIELD Rl\NGES SELECTED 

FD RESC Y OBJT OOAL F'lmC SCH LOCAL FI: RANGE' -------- ___ ,______._ ____,__._..,.,._~ .... "'"';-- ..---0·. -----" .------------. ----. -
1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

s. 

6. 

7. 

a. 

9., 

10. 

~ 

~ 

~- ·,r<o 

SORT/ SELECTION CRITERIA: 

update Mode: 
AUto Balance: 

Number of transactions per transfer: 
Transaction Date, 

Budget Development Year: 
Budget Development Model: 

Genera1 Ledget Year: 
Ba.lance Object: 

Transfers per Fund/Sul:> Fund: 
Transfer Status, 

Transfer Description: 
Transfer Threshold: 

Transfer Rounding Rul.es: 
create accounts not in GLDSYS: 

Zero GL accounts not found in lIDEVOL: 

Report " Update 
Bal.ance all Transfers 

500 
12/19/2022 
2023 
06 
2023 
9790 
.Any number of 
Al.l Transfers 
1ST INTERIM 

00.00'l 
No rounding 
Yes 
Yes 

Balance sheet combo's an a 
added as unapproved 



1 
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU Create Budget Transfers from BDEVOL to GLDSYS J62339 BTXllO L.00.03 12/19/22 PAGE1ST INTERIM 

Transfer A-nount
Trans No Line FD RESC Y OBv"T GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL Budget Working Debit Credit 
-----------------------------· «----~--- ------------ --------------------~- ------- ·--------·----------- ·----------------------------230002 1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11. 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

62-0000-0-1100-1110-1000-0DD-ODDOO 
62-0000-0-2200-0000-8100-DDD-DDODO 
62-0000-0-2400-0000-2700-000-00000 
62-0000-0-2900-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3101-0000-2700-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3202-0000-2700-D00-00000 
62-0000-0-3202-0000-81.00-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3202-1.11.0-1000-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3302-0000-2700-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3302-0000-81.00-000-00000 
62-00DD-0-3302-11.1.D-1000-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3311-lll0-1000-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3312-0000-2700-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3312-0000-8100-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3312-lll0-1000-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3401-0000-2700-DOO-OOOOO 
62-0000-0-3401-111.0-1000-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3402-0000-2700-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3402-0000-3700-000-00000 
62-00D0-0-3402-0000-7200-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3402-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3502-0000-2700-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3502-0000-8100-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3502-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3601-0000-2700-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3602-0000-2700-000-00000 

101,£70.00 
34,959.00 
96,035.00 

11,237.49 
19,41.8.98 
24,364.08 
8,869.09 

5,954.17 
2,167.45 

1,474.22 
1,392 ,51 

506.90 

16,596.00 
28,051.20 
38,791.20 
2,890.80 
1,753.20 

963.60 
508.36 
480.18 
174.80 

400.08 
691.35 
653.04 

282,330,00 
28,062.00 
92,781.00 
47,250.00 
22,474.98 
53,925.04 
23,538.53 

7,11.9,32 
11,987,33 
5,752.42 
1.,739,84 
2,929.50 
4,093.79 
1,345 . 32 

406,90 
685 .13 

19,503.00 
95 , 149.20 
48,529.20 

5,259.60 

1,411.66 
463.91 
140.31 
236.25 
629.53 

3,020 . 93 
992.75 

180,660.00 

47,250.00 
ll,237.49 
34,506.06 

1.1,987.33 

2,929.50 
2,619,57 

685.13 
2,907.00 

67,098.00 
9,738.00 

3,506.40 

903.30 

236.25 
229.45 

2,329.58 
339.71 

6,897.00 
3,254.00 

825.55 
1,749.77 

201.75 
427.61. 

47.19 
100.00 

2,890.80 

963.60 

16.27 
34.49 

*Zeroed 

•zeroed 

•zeroed 

•zeroed 

*New 

*Zeroed 

30 
:n 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

62-0000-0-3602-0000-8100-000-00000 
62-0000-0-3602-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-0000-0-4300-00D0-2700-000-00000 
62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 
62-0000-0-4300-111.0-1000-000-00000 
62-0000-0-4400-0000-8100-000-00000 
62-0000-0-4700-0000-3700-000-00000 
62-0000-0-5200-0000-7200-000-00000 
62-0000-0-5400-0000-8100-000-00000 
62-0000-0-5520-0000-8100-000-00000 
62-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-000-00000 
62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000 
62-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-000-00000 

237.72 

6,000.00 
6,500.00 
8,250.00 

28,000.00 
17,300.00 

9,800.00 
19,636.00 
25,022.00 
5,000.00 
6,623.00 
2,920.00 

300.27 
505.58 

3,000.00 
4,000.00 
7,000.00 

15,000.00 
3,000.00 

19,322.00 
3,500.00 
4,803 . 00 
2,200.00 

62.55 
505.58 

3,000.00 
2,500 . 00 
1,250.00 

28,000.00 
2,300.00 
6,800.00 

19,636.00 
5 , 700 . 00 
1,500.00 
1,820.00 

720.00 

•zeroed 

*New 

43 
44 

62-0C00-0-5612-0000-8700-000-00000 
62-0000-0-5800-0000-2700-000-00000 

176,487.00 
71,404.88 

138,600.00 
186,139.00 114,734.12 

37,887.00 

45 62-0000-0-SB00-0000-3600-000-00000 50.00 SO.OD 
46 
47 

62-0000-0-SB00-0000-3700-000-00000 
62-0000-0-5800-0000-7200-000-00000 

22,263.78 
57,068.78 95,022.20 37,953.42 

22,263.78 

48 62-0000-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 50,449 . 41 41,438.00 9,011.41 
49 62-0000-0-5B00-1110-2420·000-00000 17,821.76 26,160 . 00 8,338.24 
so 
51 
52 

62-0000-0-5801-0000-7100-000-00000 
62-0000-0-5830-0000-7191-000-00000 
62-0000-0-5912·0000-2700-000-00000 

14,400.00 
18,900.00 
1,500.00 

9,400.00 
16,900.00 
1,235.00 

5,000.00 
2,000.00 

265.00 
53 
54 

62-0000-0·5912-11.10-1000-000-00000 
62-0000-0-5922-lllO-lD00-000-DOOOO 

13,502.00 
ll,0'75.00 

9,700.00 
7,400.00 

3,802.00 
3,675 . 00 



55 

60 

65 

70 

75 

80 

85 

90 

95 

100 

105 

043 NORTHERN ONITED SISKIYOU Create Budget Transfers from BDEVOL to GLDSYS J62339 BTJCllO L.00.03 12/19/22 PAGE 21ST INTERIM 

Transfer Amount
Trans No Line FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FONC SCH LOCAL Budget Working Debit Credit 

-------------------------------------------------------------~--------~-------------------230002 
56 
57 
58 
59 

61 
62 
63 
64 

66 
67 
68 
69 

71 
72 
73 
74 

62-0000-0-5930-0000-2700-000-00000 
62-0000-0-8011-0000-0000-000-00000 
62-0000-0-8980-0000-0000-000-00000 
62-0001-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-0001-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-0001-0-3201-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-000l-D-3301-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-0001-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-000l-0-3401-lll0-1000-000-00000 
62-0001-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-0001-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-0001-0-5800-1110-3110-000-00000 
62-0001-0-8980-0000-0000-000-00000 
62-oosJ-0-8011-0000-0000-ooo-ooooo 
62-0053-0-B98o-oooo-oooo-ooo-ooooo 
62-1100-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-1100-0-8560-0000-0000-000-00000 
62-1400-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-1400-o-3101-1110-1000-ooo-ooooo 
62-1400-0-3311-1110-10D0-000-00000 

200.00 
1,417,498.00 

676,384.57-
184,445.00 

34,474.55 
8,943.00 
3,302.00 
2,667.19 

47,824.20 
942.48 

1,280.37 
93,972.96 

403,200.86 
28,204.00 
28,204.00 

7,500.00 
19,267.80 
22,050.00 
4,211.55 

319 . 73 

100.00 
l,002,538.00 

541,109.71-
200,435.00 
38,283.09 

2,906.32 
60,096.60 
1,002.18 
2,144.66 

97,237.19 
296,130.00 
31,580.00 

5,000.00 
20,574.00 
33,800.00 
6,455.80 

490.11 

414,960.00 

15,990.00 
3,808.54 

219.13 
12,272.40 

59.70 
864.29 

3,264.23 
107,070.86 

28,204.00 

11,750.00 
2,244.25 

170.38 

100.00 

135,274.86 

8,943.00 
3,302.00 

3,376.00 

2,500.00 
1,306.20 

*New 

76 
77 
78 
79 

81 
82 
83 
84 

86 
87 
88 
89 

62-1400-0-3401-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-1400-0-3501-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-1400-0-3601-1110-1000-ooo-ooooo 
62-1400-0-8012-0000-0000-000-00000 

I 62-1400-0-6019-0000-0000-000-00000 
62-3010-0-3202-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-3010-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-3010-0-3602-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-3010-0-5800-1110-3110-000-00000 
62-3010-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 
62-3010-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 
62-3212-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-3212-0-4300·1110-1000-000-00000 
62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 
62-3212-0-5800-0000-8100-000-00000 

110.25 
149. 94 

22,668.00 
8,034.00 

49.98 
170.82 

8,770.65 
l.2,780.93 
49,169.00 
1,403.13 

10,221.47 
5,700.00 

600.00 

2,409.00 
169.00 
361. 67 

4S, 773.00 

6,372.94 
78.65 

268.79 
13,955.00 

48,072.00 
776.13 
519.47 

2,409.00 
58.75 

211. 73 

8,034.00 
6,372.94 

28.67 
97.97 

5,184.35 

1,097.00 

23,105.00 

12,780.93 

627 . 00 
9,702.00 
5,700.00 

600.00 

*Zeroed 

*New 
*Zeroed 

•New 

91 
92 
93 
94 

62-3212-0-5800-lll0-1000-000-00000 
62-3212-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 
62-3213-0-1100-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-3213-0-3101-1110-1000-00D-OOOOO 
62-3213-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000 

3,080.00 
151,451.61 

51,000.00 
9,741.00 

739.50 

151,451.61 
3,080.00 

51,000.00 
9,741.00 

739.50 

96 
62-3213-0-3401-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-3213-0-3501-lll.0-1000-000-00000 

17,532.00 
255.00 

17,532.00 
255.00 

97 62-3213-0-3601-lll0-1000-000-00000 346.80 346.80 
98 62-3213-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 400.00 400.00 
99 62-3213-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 301,868.99 301,868.99 

101 
102 
103 
104 

62-3214-0-1100-lllO-l000-000-00000 
62-32l.4-D-2900-l.110-1000-000-00000 
62-3214-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-3214-0-3202-lllO-l000-000-00000 
62-3214-0-3302-1110-1000-000-00000 

95,250.00 
90,783.00 
18,192.75 
23,031.64 
5,628.54 

95,250.00 
90,783.00 
18,192.75 
23,031.64 
5,628.54 

106 
107 
108 

62-3214-0-3311-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-3214-0-3312-lll0-1000-000-00000 
62-3214-0-3401·1110-1000-000-00000 
62-3214-0-3402-1110-1000-000-00000 

1,381.13 
1,316.35 

19,251.00 
9,636.00 

1,381.13 
1,316.35 

19,251.00 
9,636.00 



110 

115 

120 

125 

130 

135 

140 

145 

150 

155 

160 

3 
043 NORTHERN tllnTED SISKIYOU Create Budget Transfers from BDEVOL t o GLDSYS J62339 BTXllC L . 00.03 12/19/22 PAGE1ST INTERIM 

Transfer Amount 
Trans No Line FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL Budget Working Debit Credit 

~ -~-~ ~- --~-------~----~----~-- ~----·-~----- ----------------------------------------------------------------230002 109 

111 
112 
113 
114 

116 
117 
118 
119 

121 
122 
123 
124 

126 
127 
128 
129 

I 

62-3214-0-3501-1110-1 □ 00-00D-OOOOO 
62-3214-0-3502-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-3214-0-3601-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-J214- □ -J602-1110-1000-ooo-ooooo 
62-3214-o-530 □ -1110-1000-000-ooooo 
62-3214-0-8290-0000-0000-ooo-ooooo 
62-3216-0-5899-1150-10Q0-QQQ-QQ00Q 
62-3216-0-8290-0000-0000-000-DDDOO 
62-3218-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 
62-3218-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 
62-3219-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 
62-3219-D-829 □ -oooo-oooo-ooo-ooooo 
62-4126-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 
62-4126-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 
62-4610-C-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 
62-4610-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 
62-5310-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 
62-5634-0-4300-1110-l000-000-00000 
62-5634-0-8290-0000-0000-000-00000 
62-5810-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 
62-5810-0-8290-0000-0000-000-DOOOO 

476.25 
453.92 
647.70 
617.33 

5,500.00 
272,165 . 61 

4,180.92 
4,180.92 
2,755 . 80 
2,755.80 
4,949 . 00 
4,949.00 
4,849.07 
9,079.07 

25,721 , 07 
25,721.07 

947.64 
2,837.00 
5,674.00 

614.00 
614.00 

4,230.00 

2,837.00 

272,165.61 

4,180.92 

2,755.80 

4,949.00 

4,849.07 

25,721.07 

2,837.00 

614.00 

476.25 
453.92 
647.70 
617.33 

5,500.00 

4,180.92 

2,755.80 

4,949.00 

4,849.07 

25,721.07 

947.64 
2,837.00 

614.00 

*New 

*New 

*New 

*New 

*New 

*New 
*New 

*New 

131 
132 
133 
134 

136 
137 
138 
139 

141 
142 

62-6053-C-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 
62-6053-0-8590-0000-0000-000-00000 
62-6266-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-6266-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 
62-6266-0-8590-0000-0000-000-00000 
62-6300-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-6300-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-6300-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 
62-6300-0-8560-0000-0000-000-00000 
62-6500-0-2100-5760-1130-000-00000 
62-6500-0-3202-5760-1130-000-00000 
62-6500-0-3302-5760-1130-000-00000 
62-6500-C-3312-5760-1130-000-00000 

26,350.00 
26,350.00 
8,455.00 

33,821.00 
8,455.00 

15,463.00 
2,000.00 

19,164.00 
7,593.78 
4,964.00 
1,259.37 

307.77 
71..98 

9,963.00 

12,463.00 
19,856.00 

5,037.47 
1,231.07 

287.91 

26,350.00 

8,455 . 00 

14,892.00 
3,778.10 

923.30 
215.93 

26,350.00 

8,455.00 
33,821.00 

5,500.00 
2,000.00 

19,164.00 
4,869.22 

*New 

*New 
*New 

*New 

143 
144 

62-6500-0-3401-5760-1190-000-00000 
62-6500-0-3502-5760-1130-000-00000 24.82 

963.60 
99.28 

963.60 
74.46 

*Zeroed 

62-6500-0-3601-5760-1120-000-00000 401.20 631.30 230.10 
146 62-6500-0-3602-5760-1130-000-00000 33.76 212.46 178 . 70 
147 62-6500-0-4300-5760-1120-000-00000 986.00 903.00 83.00 
148 
149 

62-6500-0-5200-5760-1120-000-00000 
62-6500-0-SB00-5760-1120-000-00000 

3,559.00 
65,214.77 

1,059.00 
101,197.54 35,982 . 77 

2,500.00 

151 
152 
153 
154 

62-6500-o-seoo-s,60-1190-000-00000 
62-6500-0-5899-5760-1120-000-00000 
62-6762-0-5899·1150-1000-000-00000 
62-6762-0-8590-0000-0000-000-00000 
62-7412-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 

6,000.00 
68,960.96 
?7,878.00 
7'7,8?8.00 
56,250.00 

20,305.00 14,305.00 

7'7,878.00 

68,960.96 
77,878.00 

56,250.00 

•New 
•New 

•New 

156 
157 

62-7413-0 - 5899-1150-1000-000-00000 
62-7425-0-5899-1150- 1000-000-00000 
62-7426-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 

56,250.00 
29,802.56 

895.80 

56,250.00 
29,802.56 

895.80 

*New 
*New 
*New 

158 
159 

62-7435-0-5899·1150-1000-000-00000 
62-7435-0-8590-0000-0000-000-00000 

223,866.00 
223,866.00 223,866.00 

223,866.00 *New 

161 
162 

62-7690-0-3101-1110-1000-000-00000 
62-7690-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 
62-7810-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 

49,210.00 
2,404.00 

49,210.00 49,210.00 
49,210.00 
2,404.00 

•zeroed 
"New 
*New 



165 

170 

175 

180 

185 

190 

4 
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU Create Budget Transfers from BDEVOL to GLDSYS J62339 B'l'XllO L.00.03 12/19/22 PAGE1ST INTERIM 

Transfer Amount
Trans No Li ne FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL Budget Working Debit Credit --- ---- ----··-------- --------- ------ --- --- -------- - ------ ------- --- --- ... ----------------- ---- -- ·-- --- ..... -- ------- ___ ..____ ----- ---- ------

230002 163 62-7810-0-8590-0000-0000-000-00000 2,404.00 1,202.00 1,202.00
164 62-9063-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 415.45 415.45 *New

62-0000-0-9790-0000-000D-000-00000 645,753 . 60 *Bal166 62-0001-0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 131,304.15 *Bal167 62-0053-0-9790-0000 - 0000-000-00000 24,828.00 *Bal168 62-1100-0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 3,806.20 *Bal
169 62-1400-0-9790-oooo-oooo-ooo-ooooo 1,773.11 *Bal 

62-3010-0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 .oo *Bal
171 62-3212-0-9790-0000-0000-ooo-ooooo 131,742.61 *Bal
172 62-3213-0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 221,854.69 *Bal
173 62-J214-o-s1so-oooo-oooo-ooo-ooooo . DO *Bal
174 62-3216-0-979D-0000-0000-000-00000 .oo *Bal 

62-3218-0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 .oo *Bal
176 62-3219-0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 . 00 *Bal
177 62-4126-0-979D-OOOO-DD00-000-00000 . 00 *Bal
178 62-4610-0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 .00 *Bal
179 62-5310-0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 947.64 *Bal 

62-5634-0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 . DO *Bal
181 62-5810-0-9790-0000-0000-000 - 00000 .00 *Bal
182 62-6053-0-9790-0000-0000-000 - 00000 . oo *Bal 
183 62-6266-0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 33,821.00 *Bal 
184 62-6300-0-9190-0000-0000-000-00000 31,533.22 *Bal 

62-6500-0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 . 00 *Bal 
186 62-6762-0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 .00 *Bal 
187 62-7412-0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 56,250.00 *Bal 
188 62-7413-0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 56,250.00 *Bal 
189 62-7425-0-9790-C000-0000-000-00000 29,802 . 56 *Bal 

62-7426-0-9790-0000-0000-000 - 00000 895.80 *Bal 
191 62-7435 - 0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 . oo *Bal 
l.92 62-7690-0-9790-0000-0000 - 000 - 00000 . oo *Bal 
193 62-7810-0-9790-0000-0000 - 000 - 00000 1,202.00 *Bal 
194 62-9063-0-9790-0000-0000-000-00000 41.5.4S *Bal 

5,023,315.02 2,964,490 . 01 2,609,950.77 2,609,950 . 77 

Grand Total of All Transfers: 5,023,315.02 2,964,490.01 2,609,950.77 2,609,950.77 

https://2,609,950.77
https://2,609,950.77
https://2,964,490.01
https://5,023,315.02
https://2,609,950.77
https://5,023,315.02
https://1,202.00
https://56,250.00
https://56,250.00
https://31,533.22
https://33,821.00
https://221,854.69
https://131,742.61
https://1,773.11
https://3,806.20
https://24,828.00
https://131,304.15
https://1,202.00
https://1,202.00
https://2,404.00


,Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.5 Approval of the Attendance Protocol for Board Handbook 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff!Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board Member Handbook was finalized in 2019. The original template was from the California School 
Board Association. At the time, the board members held several meetings in which the handbook was 
developed and eventually adopted. In the October and November 2022 board meetings, the handbook was 
reviewed. The board decided to create additional protocols for the handbook, including one for attendance, 
communication, board evaluation, voting a member off the board, and onboarding. The board drafted an 
attendance protocol at the December 8th board meeting. See the finalized attendance protocol. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



Board Meeting Attendance: 

Principles: Attending board meetings regularly is essential to good governance. A board of 
directors is charged with providing ultimate oversight over the activities and affairs of its 
organization. Each director must discharge such duties in good faith, in a manner the director 
believes to be in the best interests of the organization, and with due care. Failure to regularly 
attend board meetings likely signals a director's inability or unwillingness to meet the director's 
governance duties to the organization and its mission. 

Protocol: 
❖ Board meeting attendance is necessary. 
❖ As a professional courtesy, if a board member will miss, is going to be late or will leave a 

meeting early, the board member will notify the board chair ahead of time. 
❖ If a board member must miss a meeting, after reading the board packet, the board 

member shall view the recorded version of the missed meeting and may contact the 
school director with further clarifications. 

❖ If a board member attendance problem exists, the board chair, or designee, shall contact 
the member to discuss the problem. 

❖ If a board member has two consecutive unnotified absences or three consecutive 
regular board meeting absences or is absent one third of the total regular board 
meetings within the last twelve month period, the board may vote to remove the board 
member. 



Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.6 Approval of the COVID-19 Testing Plan 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
To comply with SB 1479, schools are required to have their school COVID-19 testing plan posted on their 
website by January 1, 2023. Schools may adopt the CDPH Testing Framework for K-12 Schools as their 
plan. The CDPH Testing Framework for K-12 Schools is in your packet. 

Fiscal Implications: 
Nohe 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



TOMAS J. ARAG6N, M.D., Dr.P.H. 

State Public Health Officer & Director 

December 1, 2022 

State of California-Health and Human 

Services Agency 

California Department of 
Public Health 

TO: All Californians 

SUBJECT: Testing Framework for K-12 Schools for the 2022-2023 School Year 

RELATED MATERIALS: Guidance for K-12 Schools IFrequently Asked Questions around K-12 Testing Framework 

for 2022/23 School Year ISafe Schools for All Hub IGuidance for the Use of Face Masksl Guidance for Individuals 

Infected with or Exposed to COVID-19 ICOVID-19 Outbreak Definitions ICOVID-19 Testing at Schools 

Updates as of December 1, 2022: 

• Section on testing types updated for clarity. 

Background 

This document aims to inform California's K-12 schools of COVID-19 testing strategies for the 2022-2023 school 

year. It is intended to support planning processes for safe in-person learning, as disease management is an 

essential priority to maintain student well-being and development. 

Testing Framework: 

Testing for COVID-19 remains an essential tool to decrease transmission, keep students and staff safe, and keep 

schools open for in-person instruction while mitigating the COVID-19 pandemic. 

Please refer to the COVID-19 Public Health Guidance for K-12 Schools to Support Safe In-Person Learning, 2022-

2023 School Year for more specific information on when and who to test in a school setting. This information is 

being incorporated into this framework by reference. 

The following are recommended practices for California districts, schools, 

and county offices of education: 

• Identify a COVID Testing Point of Contact to facilitate communication and coordination with the CA Testing 

Task Force along with other relevant agencies or organizations that oversee school operations. 

GAVIN NEWSOM 

Governor 



• Review and reference current testing recommendations provided in the CDPH K-12 School COVID Guidance 

and any additional recommendations or requirements provided by the Local Health Jurisdiction. 

• Maintain situational awareness of the testing resources and programs offered by the CA Testing Task Force 

and monitor availability of pre-positioned testing resources housed with a County Office of Education or 

Local Health Jurisdiction for rapid distribution to schools. 

• Monitor the CDC's COVID Community Data Tracker as a method of identifying when to increase or 

reestablish school testing operations. 

• Communicate any questions, concerns, or additional operational testing resources/needs to the CA Testing 

Task Force at schooltesting@cdph.ca.gov 

The following list describes operational considerations for COVID-19 testing 

for K-12 schools: 

• California is currently offering direct ordering of COVID-19 over-the-counter (OTC) tests to schools. Schools 

may use OTC tests to supplant on-site testing in many situations. Such efforts should be paired 

with educational materials to facilitate proper OTC use, particularly in communities with limited English 

proficiency and/or lower health literacy. 

• California also offers COVID-19 OTC tests to all county offices of education (COEs) for use by public and 

private school students and staff for return from various prolonged school holiday break testing, such as 

summer and winter breaks. California Department of Public Health (CDPH) has communicated with COEs 

about a 2022-2023 Winter Break distribution; for more information, please contact your local COE or email 

schooltesting@cdph.ca.gov. 

• CDPH recommends that antigen tests be considered the primary option for detecting COVID-19 in schools, 

rather than PCR tests. Both the professional, on-site antigen tests as well as the OTC at-home antigen tests 

have been effective in identifying persons who have infectious levels of all known variants of SARS-CoV-2. 

PCR tests are highly sensitive, but their utility is greatest as a confirmatory test in appropriate situations 

and/or in clinical settings. If you are currently participating in a CDPH school-based PCR testing program, 

please email schooltesting@cdph.ca.gov for more information about transitioning to an antigen testing 

program, and to learn more about available resources. 

• CDPH will continue to support professional on-site antigen testing programs in the 2022-2023 school year. 

However, the volume of anticipated on-site testing is likely to decrease with the increased availability and 

ease of OTC tests. We anticipate the workload for on-site testing to substantially decrease for the 2022-2023 

school year as OTC testing will often meet testing needs. Thus, state support for school-based testing staff 

(via End-to-End vendors) will be reduced. For more information, please email schooltesting@cdph.ca.gov. 

CDPH recommends that antigen tests be considered the primary option for 

detecting COVID-19 in schools, compared to PCR tests. 

If used, PCR or other molecular testing may be considered in 

limited situations in the school setting: 

• People with symptoms who may have a negative initial antigen test AND are at high risk for hospitalization 

or death from COVID-19 benefit from early treatment. They may consider PCR (or other molecular) test 

and/or repeat an antigen test (at-home tests are acceptable) in 24 hours if the PCR result has not returned 

(Updated Testing Guidance). Individuals may consider repeat antigen testing every 24-48 hours until a 

positive test is returned or until symptoms improve. 

mailto:schooltesting@cdph.ca.gov
mailto:schooltesting@cdph.ca.gov
mailto:schooltesting@cdph.ca.gov
mailto:schooltesting@cdph.ca.gov


• When a participant has ambiguous or invalid antigen test results, even on a repeat test, schools can 

consider repeating an antigen test in 24-48 hours, or PCR testing as an alternative. 

These updates and anticipated changes are based on current scientific knowledge and anticipated trends. The 

framework is subject to change. As noted in the SMARTER plan, COVID-19 trends can shift rapidly and California's 

response to conditions in schools must remain nimble, adaptive, and responsive to dynamic challenges to keep 

students and staff safe. 

Preliminary Testing Framework for K-12 Schools for the 2022-2023 School Year originally published on May 27, 

2022. 

California Department of Public Health 

PO Box, 997377, MS 0500, Sacramento, CA 95899-7377 

Department Website (cdph.ca.gov) 

https://cdph.ca.gov


Agenda Item 6. 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 

Subject: 
6.1 Discuss Communication Protocol for Board Handbook 

Action Requested: 
Discussion 

Previous Staff/Board Action Back round Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board Member Handbook was finalized in 2019. The original template was from the California School 
Board Association. At the time, the board members held several meetings in which the handbook was 
developed and eventually adopted. In the October and November 2022 board meetings, the handbook was 
reviewed. The board decided to create additional protocols for the handbook, including one for attendance, 
communication, board evaluation, voting a member off the board, and onboarding. The attendance 
protocol was discussed first. The board decided that acommunication protocol would be next. See draft 
communication protocol. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



Board Member Communication: 

Principles: Strong board communication skills are an asset for board members. Good 
communication helps to build trust, improve branding, enhance decision-making, and protect the 
organization's reputation. When communication is lacking, it can lead to serious problems or 
even a major crisis. A bad situation can be made worse by poor communication. 
Communications should be: truthful, simple, transparent, and proactive. When communicating, 
board members should assume good intentions, communicate in an open and constructive 
manner and keep the schools' mission and vision in mind. 

Protocol: 
❖ Board members shall not use inappropriate language, body language, or verbal tone 

during their debate of the issues. 
❖ Any actions or comments designed to insult, demean, or attack any member of the 

board, staff or general public shall be strictly prohibited. 
❖ Board members shall not discuss or communicate confidential proceedings of the board 

outside the meeting, this includes e-mail or other forms of communication. 
❖ Board members shall not engage in serial meetings of any kind. 
❖ Any board member may contact the board chair or school director regarding issues of 

NUCS interest or concern. 
❖ If a board member needs substantive information or assistance, their primary contact is 

the school director. Board members may contact the appropriate NUCS staff directly 
regarding non-substantive issues such as meeting schedules, travel arrangements, 
reimbursements or other administrative matters. 

❖ If the school director is experiencing problems with a board member, the school director 
should immediately alert the board chair, unless the chair is the problem, in which case 
the school director may alert the vice-chair or another officer. 

❖ The school director will communicate with the board chair or other board members 
between meetings if and when issues arise that require immediate attention. 

❖ Unless designated as an authorized spokesperson of the board, board members 
including officers, should not contact NUCS' vendors, consultants, or other business 
partners with regard to NUCS' business. A board member wishing to discuss NUCS' 
business with these parties should submit communications directly to the school director, 
who will handle these accordingly. 

❖ In general the school director and the board chair or his or her designate are the only 
two individuals authorized to speak on behalf of NUCS. The primary media contact for 
the NUCS is the school director. However, the school director may designate another 
staff person as spokesperson, depending on the topic of inquiry by the press. When a 
statement from the board is required, the board chair will serve as the spokesperson for 
NUCS. If the board chair is unavailable, the vice-chair will serve as the spokesperson. 
Should the media inquiry be regarding a crisis of any sort, Board members should refer 
to the school director. 



Agenda Item 6. 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 

Subject: 
6.2 Discuss Board Evaluation Tool 

Action Requested: 
Discussion 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
California School Board Association (CSBA) recommends that boards regularly perform an evaluation of 
their performance. At the November 2022 board meeting, the board discussed their desire to perform a self 
evaluation. At the December 2022 board meeting, the board directed the school director to modify an 
existing evaluation tool. See the modified tool. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



NUCS Board Self-Evaluation 

WHY EVALUATE? 
The culture of an organization is set at the top, and it is no different for school and educational 
organizations. School boards must be strong, effective leaders to meet the challenges faced by 
public education today. School board members direct the affairs of the charter school by setting 
goals, developing policy, communicating and evaluating, all with a focus on the achievement 
and best interests of all students in the charter schools. Self-assessment by the board provides 
valuable information, discussion and communication. 

SELF-EVALUATION BY THE BOARD: 
• Holds the board accountable to itself, the staff and the community. 
• Allows for reflection by board members on their individual and collective behavior and 

performance. 
• Fosters open communication. 
• Improves decision-making by enhancing a common understanding of philosophies and 

goals. 
• Resolves differences of opinion and challenges assumptions. 
• Provides insight into how and why decisions are reached. 
• Allows new board members an opportunity to understand board processes. 
• Identifies strengths and weaknesses of individual board member performance and that 

of the board as a whole. 
• Holds the board accountable in its role as representative of the public. 
• Provides a starting point for effective goal setting and long-range planning. 

Board self-evaluation provides more than just accountability and communication. It provides an 
opportunity for building the best possible leadership for the school system and community. 
Commitment to quality, excellence, continuous learning and local control of the educational 
system is demonstrated when boards lead by example. 

NUCS Board Self-Evaluation document is designed to provide both a clear objective system for 
board evaluation and flexibility. The evaluation follows a set of performance standards focused 
on the roles, responsibilities and work of the board. 

Instructions 
1. Each board member should rate all eleven of the performance standards using the rating 
scale. 
2. Performance indicators are listed below each performance standard. These performance 
indicators suggest objective measures to consider; do not rate each performance indicator 
separately. Only rate the overall performance standard. 
3. Your comments in support of your rating will be helpful during the board discussion of the 
results of the evaluation. 
4. Each board member's forms should be returned to the board chair for compilation . 



Board performance rating scale: 
0 UNACCEPTABLE: No indicators for this standard have been attempted and/or completed. 
The board needs intense focus on this standard. 
1 NEEDS IMPROVEMENT: Few indicators for this standard have been attempted but 
none/very few have been completed. The board needs heavy focus on this standard . 
2 GOOD: At least half of the indicators for this standard have been attempted and several have 
been completed. The board needs moderate focus on this standard. 
3 EXCELLENT: Most of the indicators for this standard have been completed. The board needs 
to maintain performance on this standard. 
4 OUTSTANDING: All of the indicators for this standard have been completed. This is an area 

of model performance for the board. 

PERFORMANCE STANDARDS 

STANDARD 1 LEADERSHIP: MISSION, VISION AND GOALS 
The board of education periodically reviews the charter schools' vision and mission statements, 
and annually adopts board and charter school goals which support the charter schools' vision 
and mission. 
Indicators: 

• The board, along with the charter director, has reviewed and re-adopted the written 
charter schools' vision and mission statements in a three-year cycle. 

• Board members can clearly articulate the vision, mission and goals of the charter 
schools. 

• Annually the board, with the charter director's input and collaboration, has reviewed, 
rewritten and adopted the board and charter schools' goals. 

• The board has adopted objectives, activities and a calendar to monitor action plans on 
agreed-upon goals, including periodic charter director updates as part of regular board 
meetings. 

• The board has delegated to the charter director the authority to administer and evaluate 
the adopted action plans. 

• The board and charter director have mutually agreed which goals and expected 
performance indicators will be included in the charter director's formal evaluation. 

• The charter director's evaluation instrument for the current year has been developed and 
adopted by the board. 

Overall Rating: 
Comments: 



STANDARD 2 POLICY AND GOVERNANCE 
The board establishes and follows local policies, procedures and good governing practices. 
Indicators: 

• The board has established, adopted and revised policies so that they are clear, up to 
date and in compliance with state and federal laws and rules. 

• The board requests the charter director's recommendation on all proposed policies. 
• The board provides opportunities for public and staff review of proposed policies before 

they are given to the board for final action. 
• A procedure is in place for established policies to be reviewed on a regular basis. 
• The board follows its own policies regarding board operations. 
• The board delegates all decisions regarding charter school operations, personnel 

management and procedures to the charter director. 
• The board sets annual goals and keeps those goals at the forefront of all board and 

charter school decisions throughout the year. 

Overall Rating: 
Comments: 

STANDARD 3 COMMUNITY RELATIONS 
The board establishes and promotes effective two-way communication with parents, students, 
staff and community members. 
Indicators: 

• The board and individual board members demonstrate respect and cooperation in their 
relationships with the community and staff. 

• The board works with the charter director to seek and receive input from citizens on 
matters relating to the charter schools using an agreed-upon process. 

• The board communicates with the community using forums, groups, the media and/or 
other vehicles following agreed-upon procedures. 

Overall Rating: 
Comments: 



STANDARD 4 CULTURAL RESPONSIVENESS AND EDUCATIONAL EQUITY 
The board develops and promotes understanding and awareness of cultural diversity and 
ensures fair and equitable policies, practices and educational opportunities for all members of 
the educational community. 
Indicators: 

• Board outreach and community engagement activities accommodate cultural differences 
in values and communication. 

• The board actively encourages and expects the charter director to facilitate the 
participation of culturally diverse groups. 

• The board has a process to review policies for cultural, racial and ethnic bias. 
• Board members approach decision-making from multiple perspectives, asking questions 

regarding the impact of each decision on diverse cultures. 
• Charter school staff are representative of the community. 

Overall Rating: 
Comments: 

STANDARD 5 ACCOUNTABILITY AND PERFORMANCE MONITORING 
The board constantly monitors progress towards charter school goals and compliance with 
written board policies using data as the basis for assessment. 
Indicators: 

• The board models a culture of high expectations throughout the charter school. 
• The board's priority and focus are on curriculum, student achievement and student 

success. The board appropriates resources based on student achievement priorities. 
• The board supports reward, consequence and recognition systems to encourage high 

levels of staff and student achievement. 
• Student results are measured against expectations set by charter school standards. 

The board and all stakeholders clearly understand, and are held accountable for, their 
roles and responsibilities in creating and supporting a culture of high expectations 
throughout the system. The board uses data to identify discrepancies between current 
and desired outcomes. 

• The board identifies and addresses priority needs based on data analysis. 
• The board communicates to the public how policy decisions are linked to student 

achievement data. 

Overall Rating: 
Comments: 



STANDARD 6 BOARD OPERATIONS: MEETINGS 
Board meetings are effective, efficient, orderly and respectful. The board members focus on the 
policy and governance roles of the board. 
Indicators: 

• The agenda is properly posted and developed according to board policy. 
• Board members know how to add or change agenda items both before and during a 

meeting and do so in a clear, constructive manner that does not allow for surprises. 
• The board agenda reflects the goals, policies and appropriate governance role of the 

board and is followed by the board. 
• The board has procedures in place to allow for public input in a respectful manner. 
• The chair runs an orderly meeting, with clear instructions and directions to the public as 

well as board members. 
• The board discusses only those topics that the majority of board members wish to take 

up. Everyone in attendance can clearly hear board discussion. 
• Board discussions are effective and result in clear decisions. 
• Minutes properly record actions of the board and are maintained as required by the 

public records law. 
• Board members respect the confidentiality of executive sessions. 
• Board members do not surprise the administration or fellow board members at meetings. 

Overall Rating: 
Comments: 

STANDARD 7 BOARD OPERATIONS: BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS 
Board members are all kept equally fully informed on matters of board business, and 
communicate with each other in a respectful and lawful manner. 
Indicators: 

• Board members all receive the same information from the charter director on matters of 
board business. 

• Board members share information appropriately through the chair between meetings 
and do not surprise each other in public. 

• Board members communicate with each other in a respectful manner. 
• Board members respect the right of the public to observe discussion of board and 

charter school business by board members. 
• All deliberation and discussion between board members is held at properly posted public 

meetings. 

Overall Rating: 
Comments: 



STANDARD 8 BOARD OPERATIONS: BOARD-STAFF RELATIONS 
Board members are respectful of staff members in all communications and follow board-staff 
communication policy and procedures. 
Indicators: 

• The board recognizes and protects the chain of command. 
• The board works with the charter director to provide a process, and the board follows 

that process, to receive input from the staff in decision-making on significant issues 
where staff input is appropriate. 

• Board members treat staff members in a respectful manner at all times. 

Overall Rating: 
Comments: 

STANDARD 9 BOARD OPERATIONS: BOARD-CHARTER DIRECTOR RELATIONS 
The board and charter director have an established operating agreement, treat each other 
honestly and respectfully and communicate openly in a professional manner. 
Indicators: 

• The board supports the school administration before critical groups and individuals in the 
community. 

• The board reserves statements critical of the charter director's actions, and evaluation of 
the charter director, for executive sessions. 

• Board members fully inform the charter director of situations arising in the charter 
schools that impact the charter schools. 

• Board members do not interfere in charter school operations, and fully delegate, and 
respect the delegations of, operational decisions to the charter director and 
administration. 

• Board members do not avoid difficult decisions when requested or required to take a 
position. 

Overall Rating : 
Comments: 



STANDARD 10 VALUES, ETHICS AND RESPONSIBILITY FOR SELF 
The board, collectively and individually, takes full responsibility for board activity and behavior, 
the work it chooses to do and how it chooses to do the work. 
Indicators: 

• The board policies its own members when they step outside of board policy and 
agreements. The board leads the charter schools with clear goals, policies and 
expectations and does not expect others to interpret the board's intent. 

• Board members do not participate in discussion or deliberation of thos~ topics which 
may result in a decision that might bring them personal benefit or avoidance of a 
detriment. 

• Board deliberations and actions are limited to board work, not staff work. 
• Board members exercise their authority only as a whole board at properly posted 

meetings. 

Overall Rating: 
Comments: 

STANDARD 11 BOARD SYSTEMATIC IMPROVEMENT 
The board participates in annual training and professional development, and at least annually 
participates as a team with the charter director in a team-building retreat focused on 
assessment and goals. 
Indicators: 

• Each board member participates in training and professional development available 
through conferences, conventions, workshops or online. 

• The board annually evaluates its performance in fulfilling the board's duties and 
responsibilities, and its ability to work as a team. 

• The board and charter director meet in a retreat environment to review: 
o Progress made on, and revision of, action plans to accomplish the charter 

schools' vision/ philosophy/goals. 
o The strengths and improvements needed in the charter schools. 
o Any compelling problem(s) or emerging issue(s). 
o Trends, opportunities and anticipated challenges in the schools. 
o Board leadership and educational philosophy and performance. 
o Board/charter director operational agreements and evaluation documents. 

Overall Rating: 
Comments: 



Agenda Item 7. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
7.1 Enrollment and Attendance Report 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enrollment and attendance 
patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enrollment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal 
implications based on student numbers each day. 

Enrollment as of 12/16/2022 (LP4): 
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 320 
NU-Siskiyou Charter School -120 

Enrollment as of 12/17/2021 (LP 4): 
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 324 
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 116 

Fiscal Implications: 
To be determined 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck 

Attendance as of 11/18/2022 (LP 3): 
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 94.74% 
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 95.25% 

Attendance as of 11/19/2021 (LP 3): 
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 95.50% 
NU-Siskiyou Charter School-96.10% 

https://School-96.10


NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

ATTENDANCE AND ADA SUMMARY REPORT BY LEARNING PERIODS 

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

Date Range End Enroll ADA Enroll %ADA 

8/29-9/23 306 290.42 95.22% 

9/26-10/21 315 296 95.67% 

10/24-11/18 318 299.47 94.74% 

11/21-12/16 320 

12/18-1/27 

1/30-2/24 

2/27-3/24 

3/27-4/21 

4/24-5/19 

5/22-6/15 

Year Overall 

" 

-

NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

Date Range End Enroll ADA Enroll %ADA 

8/29-9/23 121 113.79 98.18% 

9/26-10/21 122 120 96.54% 

10/24-11/18 126 118.11 95.25% 

11/21-12/16 120 

12/18-1/27 

1/30-2/24 

2/27-3/24 

3/27-4/21 

4/24-5/19 

5/22-6/15 

Year Overall 



Agenda Item 7 . 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
7.2 Financial Reports 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action Back round Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the fiscal condition of each 
school. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



Fiscal11a Period Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 

Object Description Budgeted Revenue 

Revenue Detail 

LCFF Revenue Sources 
8011 REVENUE LIMIT ST AID-CURR YR 

8012 REVENUE LIMIT-EPA 

Total LCFF Revenue Sources 

Federal Revenue 
8181 SP ED-ENTITLEMENT PER UDC 

8182 SP ED-DISCRETIONARY GRANTS 

8221 NATIONAL LUNCH PROGRAM 

8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 

8295 ALL FEDERAL REV PRIOR YEAR 

Total Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenues 
8520 CHILD NUTRITION 

8550 MANDATED COST REIMBURSEMENTS 

8560 STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 

8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES 

8595 ALL OTHER STATE REV-PRIOR YR 

Total Other State Revenues 

OtherlocalRevenue 
8634 FOOD SERVICES SALES 

8660 INTEREST 

8699 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 

8792 TRANS OF APPORTION FROM COE 

Total Other Local Revenue 

Total Revenues 

2,269,349.00 

43,874.00 

2,313,223.00 .00 

24,909.00 

26.00-

37,054.50 

132,536.00 

468,359.93 

662,833.43 .00 

4,000.00 

9,155.00 

70.919.89 

53,374.00-

12,919.00 

43,619.89 .00 

1,511 .00 

766.22 

281,085.41 

92,249.00 

375,611.63 .00 

3,395,287.95 .00 

2,269,349.00 

43,874.00 

.00 2,313,223.00 

24,909.00 

26.00-

37,054.50 

132,536.00 

468,359.93 

.00 662,833.43 

4,000.00 

9,155.00 

70,919.89 

53,374.00-

12,919.00 

.00 43,619.89 

1,511.00 

766.22 

281,085.41 

92,249.00 

.00 375,611.63 

.00 3,395,287.95 

Balance Ending 
Object Description Forward Budgeted Encumbrance Actual Balance 

Expenditure Detail 

Certificated Salaries 
1100 TEACHERS SALARIES - REGULAR 703,855.22 581,389.65 102,208.11 20,257.46 

1104 SPECIAL ED TEACHER 226,678.30 198,156.06 33,026.00 4,503.76-

1140 TEACHER SALARY - SUBSTITUTES 1,574.50- 245.00 1,819.50-

1150 TEACHER SALARY-OTHER PAY 7,250.25 35,400.00 7,475.00 35,624.75-

1200 CERT PUPIL SUPPORT SAL - REG 111,485.00 87,840.00 14,640.00 9,005.00 

Sel<:!clion Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org =75, Starting Period =6, Ending Period =6, Zero Amounts? =N, Use ESCAPE l•IH•HiW 
SACS? =N, Restricted? =Y) Pag_e 1 of 4 ' 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan 3 2023 10:47AM 

https://3,395,287.95
https://375,611.63
https://92,249.00
https://281,085.41
https://1,511.00
https://43,619.89
https://12,919.00
https://53,374.00
https://70,919.89
https://9,155.00
https://4,000.00
https://662,833.43
https://468,359.93
https://132,536.00
https://37,054.50
https://24,909.00
https://2,313,223.00
https://43,874.00
https://2,269,349.00
https://3,395,287.95
https://375,611.63
https://92,249.00
https://281,085.41
https://43,619.89
https://12,919.00
https://53,374.00
https://70.919.89
https://9,155.00
https://4,000.00
https://662,833.43
https://468,359.93
https://132,536.00
https://37,054.50
https://24,909.00
https://2,313,223.00
https://43,874.00
https://2,269,349.00


----

Fiscal11a Period Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 

62 • CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND 

Object Description 
Balance 
Foiward Budgeted Encumbrance 

Fiscal Year 2022/23 December 

Ending 
Actual Balance 

Expenditure Detail (continued) 

Certificated Salaries (continued) 
1300 

1900 

Classified Salaries 
2100 

2122 

2160 

CERT SUPRVSRS' & ADMINS' SAL 

OTHER CERT SALARY- REGULAR 

Total Certificated Salaries 

CLASS INSTR AIDE SAL-REGULAR 

INSTR AIDE SAL HRLY-SPECL ED 

COACHES & ADVISORS 

71,824.05 

141,755.80 

1,261,274.12 

75,662.58 

26,769.00 

500.00 

.00 

61,563.54 

121,505.04 

1,085,854.29 

13,683.77 

10,260.59 

20,850.84 

188,705.54 

13,880.72 

4,159.00 

.08-

600.08-

13,285.71-

48,098.09 

22,610.00 

500.00 

2210 

2214 

2255 

2304 

2307 

2308 

2309 

2402 

2403 

2405 

2900 

FOOD SERVICE PERSONNEL 

CUSTODIAN 

COMPUTER LAB TECHNICIAN 
-- ·-

BUSINESS MANAGER 

COORDINATOR 

DIRECTOR 

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 

ACCOUNT TECHNICIAN 

CLERICAL TECHNICIAN 

ATTENDANCE TECHNICIAN 

OTHER CLASS SALARIES-REGULAR 

34,193.30 

13,824.00 

38,733.30 

52,919.75 

14,316.75 

39,900.00 

21,380.50 

51,002.00 

12,773.50 

51,809.00 

56,659.41 

9,000.00-

26,860.02 

33,200.04 

34,200.00 

12,442.50 

34,200.00 

21,840.00 

210.00 

24,960.00 

7,368.18 

4,520.26 

5,533.34 

5,700.00 

2,273.75 

5,700.00 

3,088.00 

4,104.50 

1,952.00 

7,604.00 

6,524.53 

2,813.02 

13,824.00 

.08-

4,019.75 

399.50-

.00 

18,292.50 

25,057.50 

10,611.50 

19,245.00 

42,766.70 

Total Classified Salaries 490,443.09 9,000.00- 208,964.51 65,040.10 207,438.48 

Employee Benefits 
3101 

3201 

3202 

3311 

3312 

3331 

3332 

3411 

3412 

3501 

3502 

3601 

3602 

STRS - CERTIFICATED 

PERS - CERTIFICATED 

PERS - CLASSIFIED 

SOCIAL SECURITY-CERTIFICATED 

SOCIAL SECURITY-CLASSIFIED 

MEDICARE-CERTIFICATED 

MEDICARE-CLASSIFIED 

HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CRT 

HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CLS 

ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CERTIF 

ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CLASSIFD 

WORKER'S COMP-CERTIFICATED 

WORKER'S COMP-CLASSIFIED 

465,362.95 

18,298.67 

119,357.37 

6,764.37 

31,706.22 

19,426.52 

7,317.57 

340,494.06 

142,836.26 

5,586.90 

2,859.14 

6,019.79 

2,704.70 

183,685.95 

17,018.22 

49,857.65 

4,142.94 

12,840.12 

15,706.08 

3,002.94 

286,061.03 

66,942.46 

5,415.96 

1,035.66 

7,365.42 

1,408.32 

31,024.96 

2,836.37 

12,863.45 

746.29 

4,011.75 

2,729.76 

938.24 

47,676.83 

17,167.63 

941.33 

323.56 

1,280.14 

440.00 

250,652.04 

1,555.92-

56,636.27 

1,875.14 

14,854.35 

990.68 

3,376.39 

6,756.20 

58,726.17 

770.39-

1,499.92 

2,625.77-

856.38 

Total Employee Benefits 1,168,734.52 .00 654,482.75 122,980.31 391,271.46 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 75, Starting Period = 6, Ending Period =6, Zero Amounts? =N, Use EsC A p E l •l~IIHli·: 
SACS? =N, Restricted? =Y) Page 2 of 4 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan 3 2023 10:47AM 



---

Fiscal11a Period Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 

62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND 

Object Description 
Balance 
Forward Budgeted Encumbrance 

Fiscal Year 2022/23 December 

Ending 
Actual Balance 

Expenditure Detail (continued) 

Books and Supplies 
4110 TEXTBOOKS 820.02- 2,612.32 3,432.34-

4200 BOOKS OTHER THAN TEXTBOOKS 4,770.11 50.00 4,820.11 

4212 LIBRARY BOOKS 2,500.00 2,500.00 

4310 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 28,149.59 20,000.00 6,704.53 41,445.06 

4312 SUBSCRIPTIONS/PERIODICALS 405.65 7,770.00 345.51 7,830.14 

4314 TESTS 164.00 164.00 

4351 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,703.82 1,900.00 2,226.95 2,376.87 

4364 GASOLINE 2,940.33 467.76 2,472.57 

4374 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 931 .77 203.74 728.03 

4377 GROUNDS SUPPLIES 135.00 135.00 

4381 BUILDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLS 298.87 298.87 

4383 LOCKS AND KEYS 25.00 25.00 

4384 REPAIR PARTS-BUILDING 209.92- 210.00 .08 

4392 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 550.00 550.00 

4393 WORKSHOP REFRESHMENTS 1,101.18 1,750.00 313.87 2,537.31 

4396 FOOD SERVICE SUPPLIES 1,244.79- 1,244.79-

4399 EQUIPMENT NON-INVENTORY 4,062.56 4,062.56 

4400 EQUIPMENT 6,121.28 1,378.71 4,742.57 

4445 COMPUTERS 7,511 .97- 5,730.00 1,781 .97-

4453 OTHER TECHNOLOGY 3,275.08 384.76 2,890.32 

4710 FOOD 30,596.88 11,789.82 18,807.06 

4720 PREPARED FOOD 73.00 73.00 

Total Books and Supplies 79,017.42 37,410.00 .00 26,427.97 89,999.45 

Services and Other Operating Expenditures 
17,093.76 3,600.00- 924.62 12,569 .1 45201 EMPLOYEE MILEAGE 

343.70 2,418.60 2,074.90-

5207 REGISTRATION FEES 2,556.75 20,848.00 11,530.00 11,874.75 

5209 ACCOMMODATIONS 6,530.41- 11,210.00 

5205 AIRFARE 

627.76 4,051 .83 

1,000.00 5261 BUS TICKETS FOR STUDENTS 1,000.00 

5300 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 13,128.17 741 .00 13,869.17 

5450 OTHER INSURANCE 14,973.00 15,860.00 116.91 30,716.09 

5510 HEATING FUEL 725.00 725.00 

5512 PROPANE 1,010.00 1,010.00 

5520 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 12,879.67 2,955.93 9,923.74 

5530 WATER SERVICES 2,466.83 622.44 1,844 .39 

SelP,ction Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org == 75, Starting Period == 6, Ending Period == 6, Zero Amounts? == N, Use I ESCAPE 

SACS?== N, Restricted?== Y) 
Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan 3 2023 10:47AM 075 - Northern United Charter 

https://1,844.39
https://2,466.83
https://9,923.74
https://2,955.93
https://12,879.67
https://1,010.00
https://1,010.00
https://30,716.09
https://15,860.00
https://14,973.00
https://13,869.17
https://13,128.17
https://1,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://6,530.41-11,210.00
https://11,874.75
https://11,530.00
https://20,848.00
https://2,556.75
https://2,074.90
https://2,418.60
https://12,569.14
https://3,600.00-924.62
https://17,093.76
https://89,999.45
https://26,427.97
https://37,410.00
https://79,017.42
https://18,807.06
https://11,789.82
https://30,596.88
https://2,890.32
https://3,275.08
https://4,742.57
https://1,378.71
https://6,121.28
https://4,062.56
https://4,062.56
https://1,244.79-1,244.79
https://2,537.31
https://1,750.00
https://1,101.18
https://209.92-210.00
https://2,472.57
https://2,940.33
https://2,376.87
https://2,226.95
https://1,900.00
https://2,703.82
https://7,830.14
https://7,770.00
https://41,445.06
https://6,704.53
https://20,000.00
https://28,149.59
https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00
https://4,820.11
https://4,770.11
https://3,432.34
https://820.02-2,612.32


Fiscal11a Period Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 

62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND Fiscal Year 2022/23 December 

Object Description 
.Balance 
Forward 

E.nding 
Budgeted Encumbrance Actual Balance 

Expenditure Detail (continued) 

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (continued) 
5560 

5565 

5610 

5612 

5623 

5628 

5637 

5800 

5801 

5805 

5811 

5812 

5817 

5819 

5822 

5823 

5831 

5845 

5861 

5881 

5884 

5885 

WASTE DISPOSAL 

HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL 

RENTALS AND LEASES 

RENTALS AND LEASES-BUILDINGS 

RENTALS AND LEASES-EQUIPMENT 

RENTALS AND LEASES-OTHER 

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 

STUDENT TRAVEL/FIELDTRIPS 

PRINTING SERV-OUTSIDE VENDOR 

CO-OP CONTRACT 

LIBRARY CONTRACT 

INTERDISTRICT TRANSPORT SRV 

OTHER INTER-LEA CONTRACTS 

AUDIT FEES 

LEGAL FEES 

ADVERTISEMENT 

INFORMTN NETWORK SERV CONTR 

FINGERPRINTING 

OTHER CHARGES/FEES 

LICENSE, PERMIT, USE FEE, TX 

STUDENT AWARDS 

4,746.87 

152.00 

95.00 

140,116.49 

16,803.85 

227.00 

15,883.91 

38,263.45 

250.00 

1,009.50-

1,349.00-

3,328.00 

8,686.73-

92,466.44 

7,500.00 

11,390.53 

6,460.01 

9,595.00 

794.00 

264.39 

912.00 

500.00 

2,000.00-

11,156.00 

15,000.00-

2,500.00-

2,920.00 

20,000.00-

400.00 

455.00 

20.00 

506.21 

46,575.89 

74.67 

13,457.00 

18,243.28 

131.44 

700.00 

311.00 

250.00 

2,240.66 

152.00 

95.00 

104,696.60 

1,803.85 

227.00 

13,309.24 

27,726.45 

250.00 

1,009.50-

1,349.00-

3,328.00 

8,686.73-

54,223.16 

7,500.00 

11,259.09 

5,760.01 

9,595.00 

883.00 

719.39 

932.00 

250.00 

5888 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE 

5909 TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS 

5922 TELEPHONE LINES - TECHNOLOGY 

5950 POSTAGE 

Total Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

Tuition 
7142 0TH TUITN, EXCESS CSTS> COE 

201,319.00 

25,499.05 

4,602.64 

3,248.05 

633,018.92 

3,201.00 

20,510.00 .00 

'1.318.39 
942.31 

95.21 

101,801.66 

201,319.00 

24,180.66 

3,660.33 

3,152.84 

551,727.26 

3,201.00 

Total Tuition 3,201.00 .00 .00 .00 3,201.00 

Total Expenditures 3,635,689.07 48,920.00 1,949,301.55 504,955.58 1,230,351.94 

Excess Revenues ( Expenditures ) (504,955.58) 

SeiP,ctio11 Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 75, Starting Period= 6, Ending Period= 6, Zero Amounts?= N, 
-
Use ESCAPE l•DIIHl:I:·

SACS?= N, Restricted?= Y) Page4of£j 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan 3 2023 10:47AM 

https://504,955.58


043 NORTHERN UNITED STSKIY~U J63196 Financial Suromary Report FAR300 L.00.09 01/03/23 08:05 PAGE 0 
22 3 NUSCS FAR 12/01- 12/31 12/01/2Q22 - 12/3+/~022 

Account 
FD RESC 

1. 
2 . 
3 . 
4 . 
-s . 
6 . 
7 . 
8 . 
9 . 

10 . 

classifications selected Field ranges selected 
Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL FI RANGE 

Primary sort/rollup levels: FD 
Income suromary level: 4 

Expense suromary level: 4 
Data source: GLSTEX Standard Extract 

Report template: /var/opt/qss/data/CTFAR300: 07/07/2020 17:07:13 
Budget type: R Revised 

Include budget transfers: u 
GL Transactions: B Approved and Unapproved 

Exclude Pre-encumbrances: N 
use Reference Values: N 

Restricted Fld Nbr: 02 RESOURCE 
Separation Option: No Separation of Restricted and UnRestricted 

Extraction Type: Restricted and UnRestricted 

Report prepared: 01/03/2023 08:05:30 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU J63196 Financial Summary Report FAR300 L.00.09 01/03/23 08:05 PAGE 1 
223 NUSCS FAR 12/01-12/31 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date 
OBJECT Adjusted Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances Balance %used 

Beginning balance 
9110 CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY 1,254,765.90 13,585.08 47,565.83- 0.00 1,207,200.07 
9200 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00 4, 901. 00- 0.00 4, 901.00-
9209 A/R SET-UP ODD YEARS 213,007.12 85,566 . 57- 132, 560 .15- 0.00 80, 446. 97 
9210 A/R POST 0.00 4,901.00 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 
9330 PREPAID EXPENDITURES 9,683.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,683.26 
9508 USE TAX LIABILITY 101.81- 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.81-
9509 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SET UP-ODD YR 189,639.68- 163,291.78 163,291.78 0.00 26,347.90-
9510 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CURRENT LIAB 0.00 163,291.78- 250.70- 0.00 250.70-
9511 STRS PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 1,434.50 0.00 1,434.50 
9512 PERS PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9513 OASDHI PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9514 H & W PASS THROUGH 23,990.42 3, 351.20- 10,131.97 0.00 34,122.39 
9515 SUI PASS THROUGH 0.00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9516 W/COMP PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9518 MEDICARE PASS THROUGH 0.00 0 . 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9556 MISC DISTRICT VOL-DEDS 3,370.26- 0 . 00 0.00 0.00 3,370.26-
9650 DEFERRED REVENUE 96,062.15- 96,062 . 15 96,062.15 0.00 0.00 

TOTAL Beginning balance 1,212,272.80 25,630 . 46 85,642.72 0.00 1,297,915.52 

Current year revenue 
8011 STATE AID - CURRENT YEAR 1,720,513.00 116,475.00 595,316.00 0.00 1,125,197.00 34.6 
8012 EPA REVENUE 2,585.00- 5,846.00 11,692.00 0.00 14,277.00- N/A 
8019 STATE AID - PRIOR YEAR 8,034.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,034 . 00 0.0 
8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 866,566.38 108,722 . 15 146,784.15 0.00 719,782.23 16.9 
8550 MANDATED COST REIMBURSEMENTS 4,550.00 0.00 3,657.00 0.00 893.00 80.4 
8560 STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 26,861.58 0 . 00 9,096.84 0.00 17,764.74 33.9 
8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES 388,163.00 66,595.60 404,483.60 0.00 16,320 . 60- 104.2 
8660 INTEREST 5,000.00 0 . 00 2,654.73 0.00 2,345 . 27 53.1 
8699 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 30,021.00 316 . 80 1,900.80 0.00 28,120.20 6.3 
8792 TF OF APPORT FROM COE 39,145.00 108,585.57- 108,585.57- 0.00 147,730.57 -277.4 
8980 CONTRIBUTIONS FR UNRESTR REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 

TOTAL Current year revenue 3,086,268.96 189,369.98 1,066,999.55 0.00 2,019,269.41 

*TOTAL Beginning balance+ Revenue 4,298,541.76 1,401,642.78 2,279,272.35 * 

Expense 
1100 CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALARIES 520,765.00 50,827.67 246,974.97 339,006.36 65,216.33- 112.5 
1300 CERTIFICATED SUPERV & ADM SAL 58,835.00 4,898.34 31,794.62 29,225.04 2,184.66- 103.7 
2100 INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES 4,964.00 688.50 1,659.00 4,131.00 826.00- 116.6 
2200 CLASSIFIED SUPPORT SALARIES 34,959.00 2,157.00 12,882.76 12,942.00 9,134.24 73.9 
2400 CLERICAL/TECHNICAL/OFFICE SAL 96,035.00 8,113.25 48,903.17 48,517.50 1,385.67- 101.4 
2900 OTHER CLASSIFIED SALARIES 115,903.00 14,914.13 62,241.38 64,860.78 11,199.16- 109.7 
3101 STRS CERTIFICATED 109,949.17 10,239.99 48,594.75 59,531.88 1,822.54 98.3 
3102 STRS CLASSIFIED 0.00 0.00 64.22- 0.00 64.22 N/A 
3201 PERS CERTIFICATED 8,943.00 1,192.39 5,285.04 7,154.35 3,496.39- 139.1 
3202 PERS CLASSIFIED 57,524.18 3,837.02 19,036.07 22,620.27 15,867 . 84 72.4 
3301 SOCIAL SECURITY CERTIFICATED 3,302.00 403.00 1,757.70 2,418.00 873.70- 126.5 
3302 SOCIAL SECURITY CLASSIFIED 15,615.37 1,591.60 7,816.86 8,087.98 289. 47- 101. 9 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU J63196 Financial Summary Report FAR300 L.00.09 01/03/23 08:05 PAGE 2 
223 NUSCS FAR 12/01-12/31 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 

FUND :62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date 
OBJECT Adjusted Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances Balance %used 

- - -~ --- ----·----
3311 MEDICARE - CERTIFICATED 8,416.96 789.84 3, 979.40 5,339.37 901. 81- 110. 7 
3312 MEDICARE - CLASSIFIED 3,651.98 372.24 1,828.12 1,891.55 67. 69- 101. 9 
3401 HEALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED 163,142.40 16,750.80 61,216.00 100,504.80 1,421.60 99.1 
3402 HEALTH & WELFARE CLASSIFIED 69,487.67 2,424.60 16,329.80 14,547.60 38,610 . 27 44.4 
3501 UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED 2,918.27 272.40 1,340.19 1,798.23 220 . 15- 107.5 
3502 UNEMPLOYMENT - CLASSIFIED 1,259.32 128.35 630.49 646.97 18 . 14- 101. 4 
3601 WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED 3,967.42 370.40 2,050.93 2,495.43 578 . 94- 114.6 
3602 WORKERS COMP - CLASSIFIED 1,712.67 174.59 974.73 885.69 147 . 75- 108.6 
4100 APPRVD TEXTBKS/CORE CURRICULA 42,850.13 3,081.24 25,479.88 4,506.76 12,863:49 70.0 
4110 SOFTWARE - CURRICULA/SEE APPRV 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000 . 00 0.0 
4300 SUPPLIES 76,656.96 4,231.48 27,451.10 7,795.95 41,409.91 46.0 
4400 NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP. 31,628.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,628.16 0.0 
4700 FOOD 17,300.00 66.00 2,843.55 14,958.45 502 . 00- 102.9 
5200 TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 29,559.00 4,739.10 13,417.35 6,834.46 9,307.19 68.5 
5300 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 22,808.13 0.00 7,069.00 0.00 15,739 . 13 31. 0 
5400 INSURANCE 51,636.00 0.00 39,271.00 0.00 12,365.00 76.1 
5500 OPERATION & HOUSEKEEPING SERV 27,700.00 1,306.03 5,873.40 15,053.80 6,772 . 80 75.5 
5510 HEATING BUTANE, OIL 2,000.00 0.00 548.78 746.22 705.00 64. 8 
5520 ELECTRICITY 25,022.00 1,738.80 3,851.26 20,506.48 664.26 97.3 
5530 WATER&/OR SEWAGE 5,000.00 188.46 1,500.77 3,484.98 14 . 25 99.7 
5550 DISPOSAL/GARBAGE REMOVAL 2,000.00 33.75 33.75 666.25 1,300 . 00 35.0 
5600 RENTALS, LEASES & REPAIRS,N.C. 26,863.00 893.93 4,947.13 18,230.77 3,685,10 8 6. 3 

5612 NORTH UNITED RENT/LEASE BLDG 181,359.00 11,956.00 83,692.00 92,795.24 4,871.76 97.3 
5710 TRANSFERS OF DIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 

5800 PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 515,216.24 2,381.27 172,434.32 289,465.22 53,316.70 89. 7 

5801 LEGAL FEES 14,400.00 171. 00 726.98 11,446.02 2,227.00 84.5 

5830 AUDIT FEES 18,900.00 10,150.00 10,150.00 7,980.00 770.00 95.9 
5864 CO-OP/ SCOE 4,500.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 o.oo 100.0 

5899 UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE 991,005.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 991,005.42 0.0 

5912 COMMUN - INTERNET SVCS/LINES 18,864.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 17,364.00 8.0 

5922 COMMUNICATION - TELEPHONE SVCS 17,205.00 406.35 2,875.81 12,533.88 1,795.31 89.6 

5930 COMMUNICATION - POSTAGE/METER 700.00 0.00 208.99 391.01 100.00 85.7 

6170 LAND IMPROVEMENTS - DEPRECIABL 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.0 

6400 EQUIPMENT 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 0.0 

7142 0TH TUIT,EXC CST PMT TO COE 12,185.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,185.00 0.0 

7310 TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 N/A 

TOTAL Expense 3,449,709.45 163,739.52 981,356.83 1,236,250.29 1,232,102.33 

Ending balance 
9790 FUND 
9791 FUND 

BAL-UNDESIG/UNAPPROP 
BAL-BEGINNING BALANCE 

1,492,531.78 
1,212,272.80-

0 . 00 
0 . 00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,492,531.78 
l,212,272.80-

TOTAL Ending balance 280,258 . 98 0.00 0.00 0.00 280,258.98 

**Fund balance 848,832.31 1,237,903.26 1,297,915.52 



043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 
223 NUSCS FAR 12/01-12/31 

FUND :77 

J63196 

SCHOOL/ PAYROLL 

Financial Summary Report 
12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 

CLEARING 995 

FAR300 L.00.09 01/03/23 08:05 PAGE 3 

OBJECT 
Beg. Balance/ 

Adjusted Budget 
Current 

Activity 
Year to date 

Activity Encumbrances Balance %used 

Beginning balance 
9110 CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY 
9620 DUE TO OTHER AGENCIES 

TOTAL Beginning balance 

704,864.42-
704,864.42 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0 .00 

118,646.97-
118,646.97 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

823,511.39-
823,511 . 39 

0 .0 0 

**Fund balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 ** 



043 NORTHERN UNI TED SISKIYOU J63196 Financial Summary Report FAR300 L.00.09 01/03/23 08:05 PAGE 4 
223 NUSCS FAR 12/01-12/31 12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 

FOND :87 AP CLEARING (994) 

Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date 
OBJECT Adjusted Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances Balance %used 

Beginning b.alance 
9110 CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY 922,295.34- 0.00 409,644.46- 0 . 00 1,331,939.80-
9620 DOE TO OTHER AGENCIES 922,295.34 0.00 409,644.46 0 . 00 1,331,939.80 

TOTAL Beginning balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

*TOTAL Beginning balance+ Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 * 

**Fund balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 ** 



Agenda Item 7. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
7.3 Director's Report 

Action Requested: 
Information 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 

Agenda Item 7. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
7.4 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report 

Action Requested: 
Information 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month staff will give an update on NU-HCS events and programs. Please see attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis 



Humboldt Regional Director Board Report 
1-11-23 

What's happening Schoolwide? 
A. Our Counseling Team organized a schoolwide Food Drive for the Holidays. 

Families donated canned goods. Staff and a community member donated turkeys 
and cash. Seven families were able to get a full meal including a $50 gift card to 
Winco. 

A family sent this thank you note and photo- We had a great holiday thanks to you 
and that 'bomb' turkey. 



What's happening at Individual Learning Centers that is Newsworthy? 
A. Cutten Learning Center's Computer Science Class led a Coding Event today to 

begin Computer Science Education Week! The students planned and organized 
booths for their peers to visit and participate in coding activities. There were 2 
unplugged booths, Binary Code Coloring and What is a Computer?, and 1 plugged 
booth with Hour of Code activities! 

B. Mr. Kerr's class at CLC enjoys PBL (project based learning). Here they are working 
on their Williamsburg project. 

C. Shari, Wendy, Rebekah, and a few ELC families surprised the ELC staff with a 
luncheon at their weekly staff meeting. 



D. Mrs. Linde's class at CLC started their science unit on Motion and Matter. The 
students enjoyed investigating magnets. 



Agenda Item 7. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
7.5 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report 

Action Requested: 
Information 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month staff will give an update on NU-SCS events and programs. Please see attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller 



NU-SCS Board Report January 2023 

Yreka Learning Center 

Kate O'Brien Mann 
CTE Ag. is learning about animal genetics and we'll be doing a unit on bee keeping and their 
importance in agriculture. 

CTE and AVID class went to the Yreka Food Bank before the holidays. 

Elizabeth Clause 
The K-3 Enrichment group has been learning about Vincent Van Gogh. The students learned 
that Van Gogh painted 13 versions of his famous sunflowers! They recreated the sunflowers for 
themselves over the course of several weeks, using various media, and focusing on Van Gogh's 
impressionistic style. 

In December the K-8 students from Yreka enjoyed a field trip to Weed to see the Mount Shasta 
Children's Theater production of Elf, the Musical. It was a great way to end the learning period 
before Wiriter Break. 



Mt Shasta Learning Center 

Michelle Andras 
This past month we had some great hands-on science with Christian Birch from SCOE. 
We went to the fish hatchery and made fish prints, learning about fish anatomy. We 
finished with a hike along the Elsa Rupp trail, which is along the creek that supplies the 
hatchery with its water. We also learned about snow crystals and made our own borax 
crystal snowflakes. We also had a great day of craft making stations provided by 
parents, and attended the musical Elf, which had four of our students in it. 

Andrea Marchyok 
It was a great week getting outdoors a lot 
with Christian & Monique at the Fish 
Hatchery and the snowy Thursday fun. 



In Language Arts we are investigating word families, making word ladders, played 
Wordle, read books about snow and the younger ones practice matching the lower and 
upper case letters. 

In Math we are grouping 1Os and counting up and subtracting, playing math games and 
using cubes to represent 1 OOs! 



Agenda Item 7. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
7.6 Board Report 

Action Requested: 
Information 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 

Agenda Item 8. 
NEXT BOARD MEETING 

Subject: 
8.1 Possible Agenda Items 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff!Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting: 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: 
Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 



Agenda Item 8. 
NEXT BOARD MEETING 

Subject: 
8.2 Next Board Meeting Date: February 18th 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The next board meeting is based on the board adopted meeting schedule. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: 
Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 

Agenda Item 9. 
ADJOURN 


	Structure Bookmarks
	nucharters.org 
	nucharters.org 
	2024/25 
	-l:'.nrollmc-nl (txi:luding. COf) ....-ADA -0-UPC 
	62-5810-0-5899-1150-1000-000-00000 614 614 1ST DITE.'UM 614 TO'?AL: 614 
	TOMAS J. ARAG6N, M.D., Dr.P.H. 
	GAVIN NEWSOM 




